FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 1/21/25 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest
I. Roll Call: Preserve
District
” Presentation: none Rock Island County, Illinois

IIl.  Old Business: Commission minutes December 17, 2024** pg 2

IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: **
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $40,135.85 pg 16 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $189,880.27 pg 25
Liability Fund claims @ $2,732.50 pg 41 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $10,672.76 pg 42
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $243,421.38

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 43

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes** pg 46
Consider a resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 47
Consider a resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo Receipt of Grant Funds — Woodward Community Grant** pg 48

IX. Ordinance
No ordinances for consideration this month

X. Other New Business:
Consider 2025 user fees for the District** pg 49
Consider IMEG Agreement for Design, Construction Documents of Bike Path Reconstruction** pg 52

Xl. Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 61 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 75

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 78 Todd Collins pg 84 & Jay Verstraete pg 87 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 88 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 89

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 91 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 98

Electric Vehicle Charger Assessment report for the District** pg 103

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:
51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel

for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, February 18" at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**Items in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 1/17/2025

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
DECEMBER 17, 2024 - 6:45PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 18

P. McNell
TOTAL ABSENT 1

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, "We have a quorum.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you...without...as | see no objection to continue
the earlier motion to admit Mr. L. Moreno to allow his remote attendance. | am just
looking for an objection. If no objection. Okay, we'll just continue the
authorization from the earlier meeting.”

Mr. L. Moreno stated, “Thank you.”
President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Dr. Moreno. We are glad you are with us.”

President Swanson stated, “At this time, I think | am going to turn the floor over to
Ms. Palmer, who will infroduce the presentation by Bradley Johnson from Sikich; the
Annual Financial Report. And, | think we'll get the microphone activated
there...ready whenever you are. Thank you.”

Ms. Palmer stated, “Kurt, has he joined usg”
Mr. Davis answered, “Yes."”

Ms. Palmer stated, "Okay. | wasn't sure how he was holding out on the computer
screen, and so... Yes, good evening. We have performed the entirety of the FY
end of June 30th 2024, Forest Preserve Commission Audit and the communication
letters that you guys are privileged to for management purposes have been
presented to you as well as submissions to State and Federal Agencies, as
necessary. And, we have this evening by Zoom, Mr. Bradley Johnson, with the CPA
Firm of Sikich; who performed the Audit and conjuncture of my office and many
other offices. | just want to thank the Forest Preserve District, the Commissioners
and, of course, the Treasurer's Office which was very vital as was the HR groups of
Rock Island County to perform the audit in a timely manner. So, Bradley, take it
away.”

002



Mr. Johnson stated, “Thank you, April. On behalf of Sikich, | would like to thank
April Palmer, Director Craver, President Swanson and the Members of the Board for
having me here fonight to present the results of the Forest Preserve’s Audit year
ended June 30, 2024. This part of the Audit process, we issued three separate
reports for you tonight to review for your approval. First, we have the Annual
Comprehensive Financial Report. The Auditor’'s Communication to the Board of
Commissioners Management and lastly, the Grant Accountability Transparency
Act cipher. This evening, | will highlight some items in the Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report and would be happy to answer any questions on any of the other
documents you have before you as well. So, starting with page 10 we have the
GFOA Certificate of Achievement. | would like to commend the Forest Preserve
for voluntarily preparing the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. This report
goes well above and beyond the minimal reporting requirements, as per the Illinois
Compiled Statutes as well as the general accepted accounting standards. This is
prepared in spirit of full disclosure, accountability and fransparency. This marks the
13" year receiving this Certificate of Excellence and | congratulate the Forest
Preserve for this accomplishment. Next, we will go through pages 21 through 24,
the Independent Auditor’s Report. The Forest Preserve is responsible for the fair
presentation of their financial statements in accordance of generally accepted
accounting principles. Our responsibility, as the Forest Preserves auditor, is to issue
an opinion on the financial statements, based on our audit procedures in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing standards set by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. With that...based on the results of the
audit, we have issued a clean, unmodified opinion as the Forest Preserves financial
statements present fairly in all material respects the respected financial position of
the governmental activities, each major fund and the aggregate being funded in
the Forest Preserve as of June 30t 2024. This opinion is the highest level of
assurance we can provide. And, | congratulate the Forest Preserve for receiving
an unmodified opinion. Lastly, pages 25 and 26, the Government Auditing
Standards Opinion. This additional opinion reflects the finance element of the
Forest Preserve Audit as of June 30t 2024. During the fiscal year, the Forest
Preserve expended greater than $500,000.00 in combined Federal and State Grant
Funds, and that requires this additional opinion. The opinion
documents...documents that is a part of our additional testing required by
Government Audifing Standards. We did not identify any instances of non-
compliance or material inconsistencies that require disclosure. In conclusion,
overall the audit process kicked off in June. The reports were filed on time here in
December. With that, | would like to specifically thank April and the rest of the
Auditor’s Office for their help throughout this process. Again, thank you to the
Board for having me here to present the 2024 Audit Reports. | am happy to answer
any questions.”

President Swanson asked, “Thank you, Mr. Johnson. Now, if there are any
questions while we have his attention here? Looking around the room...well, you

ROCK ISLLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 2

003



did such a thorough job, Mr. Johnson, there are no questions visible in the room.
Ms. Palmer, is there anything you want to add before we let Mr. Johnson go?@”

Ms. Palmer stated, "I don't believe so. Thank you.”

President Swanson stated, “Well, we value your partnership with your firm, sir, and
thank you for your good work on behalf of the taxpayers of Rock Island County.”

Mr. Johnson stated, "Yes, guys...thank you very much for the opportunity.”

Ms. Palmer stated, “Thank you, Bradley, for everything you do and your team as
well and Nick, who is the Senior Manager on the account, and is hopefully at
home with his new born baby. And, Merry Christmas to you guys.”

Mr. Johnson stated, "You guys as well, and thank you.”
President Swanson stated, “Thank you, sir. Thanks, friends.”

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the Truth-In-Taxation, November 19t
2024, Commission minutes and the December 2, 2024, Reorganizational meeting
minutes, as presented. Commissioners Mielke and Brunk seconded.

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke stated, "l just have a correction on page 4 on the regular Forest
Preserve meeting minutes...(clears throat) sorry, | shouldn’t have had that Dove
bar...delicious. (chuckles) The last sentence on page 4 should be terrain before
topography, rather than the railroad train. (chuckles) Although there is a frain ot
the zoo”

President Swanson stated, "“There is a train at the zoo, but this is for more
distinction.”

Mr. Mielke added, “It is a minor thing, but | didn't want anyone to think | was
associating trains with bats.”

(Group laughter)
President Swanson stated, “Thank you for that caption correction, and I'll take that
as an editorial change, if there is no objection, that leaves the motion as modified

with the correction. Are there any other questions or discussione Seeing
none...this only requires a voice vote.”

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 3

004



A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a couple of quick things for those in the room
earlier for the County Board meeting...I want to thank Mr. Adams, Mr. Burns and
Mr. Vyncke for representing the interests of the Forest Preserve District in
negotiations that we have alluded to earlier. The only thing | would add as a
reminder for your benefit: A) It is our policy that we don't generally make
comments on on-going negotiations, but | would direct your attention to, in April,
we received a report that this Commission approved of a compensation study.
That study found, among other things that 100% of our employees who are
covered by the collective bargaining agreement are above the mean for their
prospective positions. The compensation study concluded that Forest Preserve
Districts and Park Districts across the State of lllinois including the metropolitan area
of Chicago. So, there might be a little disingenuousness to say that there is a lack
of respect that they are showing to our very valued employees. | leave it to the
leadership of this Commission that they are...every one of them, are above the
mean with respect to their work. So, keep that in mind. There will be more
pressure to come in all likelihood, but be aware that you have been doing your
work to ensure not only to protect the best interests of our employees but also the
taxpayers of the county. | thank you all for that work that you do and continue to
do. Other than that, things are pretty quiet out at the preserves. You will be happy
to know that folks are still coming out and enjoying them and | hope you will too.
There is a bit of hiking to be had. Staff are all working on winter maintenance
projects and you all probably saw that in the reports as well as our on-going forest
management plans. Of course, we will have time later for questions on staff
reports.”

Commissioner Woods moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and

Treasurer's Disbursements in the amount of $1,230,119.78, as presented.
Commissioner Simmer seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 4

005



A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Brunk moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriation, as enumerated in your packet. Commissioners Vyncke and Perkins
seconded.

Commissioner Enburg moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Burns moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolutions
regarding Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations, Niabi Zoo
Appropriations - Woodward Community Grant, and Designation of Banks and
Other Depositories, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 5

006



g

RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above,

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $387,888.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$387,688.26 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $387,688.26 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$387,688.26 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lilinois, this 17" day of December, 2024.

i

K#i Swanson, President aren Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 6

007



RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $564.46 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$119.96 131-32-35 522.00 WCGF23 Operating Supplies
$444.50 131-32-35 638.00 WCGF23 Repair & Maintenance

SECTIONS. An amount of $564.46 be transferred from grant funds already
received to unappropriated funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$564.46 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF23 Local Grants & Culture

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Ilinois, this 17t day of December, 2024.

40—

Kai Swanson, President
. Forest Preserve Commission

Karén Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 7

008



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
Resolution
Re: Designation of Banks or Other Depositories

WHEREAS, Nick Camlin, County Coliector and County Treasurer, of the County of Rock Isfand, State of
lllinois, and being appointed Treasurer, of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District by the Board of
Forest Preserve Commissioners of the County of Rock Island, State of lltinois has pursuant to the terms of
an Act of the General Assembly of the State of lllinois, 70 ILCS 805/8b, requested this Board of Forest
Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County to designate a Bank or Banks or other Depository in which
the Funds and Public Monies in the custody of the County Treasurer and monies received by him in the
collection of taxes may be kept, and,

WHEREAS, the following designated banks have furnished copies of the sworn Statements of Resources
and Liabilities, as furnished to the Comptroller of currency or to the Commissioner of Banks and Trust
Companies of lllinois,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE {T RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK
ISLAND COUNTY, IL aforesaid, that the following named Banks are hereby designated as Depositories in
which the funds and monies received by Nick Camlin, County Collector and County Treasurer, and in the
collection of taxes may be deposited to-wit:

American Bank & Trust of Rock Island, lliinois

Bank Orion of Moline, 1llinois

Blackhawk Bank & Trust of Milan, illinois

BMO Harris Bank N.A. (IPRIME custodian) of Chicago, Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust {fka SENB Bank) of Moline Illinois

CBI Bank & Trust of Buffalo Prairie, illinois o

Clock Tower Community Bank (Morton Bank) of Hillsdale lllinois

Commerce Bank of Kansas City, Missouri

DuTrac Community Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

First National Bank of Moline, lllinois

Gas & Electric Credit Union / Quad Cities Postal Credit Union of Moline, lllinols

fH Mississippi Valley Credit Union. of Moline, Illinois

lllinois Metropolitan Investment Fund (IMET) of Westchester, lilinois

linois Public Reserve Investment Management Trust {IPRIME) of Naperville, [llinois

Kone Employees Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

Midwest Bank of Andalusia, llinois

Moline Municipal Credit Union of Moline, lllinois

Old National Bank (fka First Midwest Bank) of Moline, lllinois

People’s National Bank (fka Reynolds State Bank) of Reynolds, Minois

PFM Asset Management LLC (Jllinois Trust) of Chicago, llinois

Quad City Bank & Trust of Moline, lllinois

Service Plus Credit Union of Moline, Illinois

The Bancorp Bank (Paymerang LLC vendor payment services) of Richmond, Virginia

The lllinois Funds, US Bancorp Fund Services LLC of Milwaukee, Wisconsin

US Bank N.A. {IMET custodian) of Minneapolis, Minnesota

US Bank NLA, {lllinois Trust custodian) of St Paul, Minnesota

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 8

009



iy

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that each bank herein designated as a depository for such funds or monies
shall furnish the said Board of Forest Preserve Commissioners of Rock Island County with a copy of all
Statements of Resources and Liabilities which it is required to furnish to the said Comptroller of Currency
or Director of Financial Institutions of the State of Illinois while acting as such Depository and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if such funds and monies are deposited in a bank herein designated, as a
Depository, the amounts of such deposits shall not exceed sixty-five (65%) of the Capital Stock and
Surplus of such Bank and such County Treasurer shall not be discharged from responsibility for any such
funds or monies deposited in any bank in excess of such limitation.

ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSIONERS OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ROCK
ISLAND, ILLINOIS, DECEMBER 17, 2024,

;-

KaﬂISwans?),n/ Commission President
Rock Istand County Forest Preserve District

ATTEST: \

\AM-»V\JV\_‘

MV b
Karen Kinney, Commission Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

[Seal]

No.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 9

010



10.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to approve Jeff Craver, Director, as the FOIA Officer,
as presented. Commissioners Burns and Woods seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved approve the 2025 regular meeting dates and
Holidays, as presented. Commissioner Adams seconded.

(Note** The Schedules are in .pdf format and begin on the next page)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 10

011



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT
HOLIDAY POLICY

SECTION 19

The Rock Istand County Forest Preserve District Board of Commissioners recognizes the following days of
calendar year 2025 as days in which full-time employees shall receive holiday pay. It is the policy of the
District to recognize the following days:

New Year’s Day, (2025) January 1, 2025
Martin Luther King’s Birthday, January 20, 2025
Presidents Day, February 17, 2025
Good Friday, April 18, 2025
Memorial Day, May 26, 2025
Juneteenth June 19, 2025
Independence Day, July 4, 2025

Labor Day, September 1, 2025
Columbus Day, October 13, 2025
Veterans Day, November 11, 2025
Thanksgiving Day, November 27, 2025
Friday after Thanksgiving Day, November 28, 2025
Christmas Eve, December 24, 2025
Christmas Day, December 25, 2025
New Year's Day, (2026) January 1, 2026

The day on which members of the House of Representatives are elected. November 3, 2026

Additionally, no other day shall be considered unless designated by the Board of Commissioners. Only
active full-time employees shall qualify for holiday pay. Non-exempt, non-bargaining unit part-time
regular or temporary employees shall not qualify for holiday pay.

Full-time exempt employees required to work on District observed holiday due to seasonal or
continuous operations requirements, shall be allowed to take another day off within a thirty (30} day
period following the worked holiday. Holiday pay is not cumulative for full-time exempt employees,
therefore, if another day off is not taken in lieu the worked holiday within the thirty-day period, the day
of paid time off will be forfeited.

When a holiday occurs on a Saturday it shall be observed on the proceeding Friday and when a holiday
accurs on a Sunday it shall be observed on the following Monday with the exception of Niabi Zoo which
will observe the actual day the holiday falis for full-time exempt employees required to work.

Full-time non-exempt non-bargaining unit employees shall receive two and one-half times their
regularly hourly rate of pay for all hours worked on Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day,
Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day in lieu of holiday pay or compensatory time off. If an employee
does not work a full eight hours shift, those hours not worked shall be considered holiday pay.

ATTEST:
v // §7i
¥ L/‘;; A BA 0 > -
Karen Kinney, Secretary Kai &KWanson, President
Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 11

012



S

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District and Forest Preserve Executive Committee meetings for the calendar
year 2025 pursuant to the Open Meetings Act

Pursuant to Section 2.03 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.03, the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District has prepared and makes available this Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates for the
calendar year of 2025. The Rock Isfand County Forest Preserve District may schedule other special
meetings, emergency meetings, and reconvened meetings as deemed necessary and as allowed by law
pursuant to Section 2.02 of the Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.02, in addition to any amendments or
other modifications to the regular meeting date schedule. All regular meetings unless otherwise
notified shall take place at 5:30 PM in the Rock Island County Chambers in the Rock Island County
Building, 1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, illinois, immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island

County

Board as follows:

Tuesday, January 21
Tuesday, February 18
Tuesday, March 18
Tuesday, April 15
Tuesday, May 20
Tuesday, June 17

Tuesday, July 15
Tuesday, August 19
Tuesday, September 16
Tuesday, October 21
Tuesday, November 18
Tuesday, December 16

The Forest Preserve Executivg Committee will meet at 9:30 AM in the Rock Island County Chambers in
the Roclk Island County Building, 1504 3" Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois unless otherwise noted.

Tuesday, January 14
Tuesday, February 11
Tuesday, March 11
Tuesday, April 8
Tuesday, May 13

Tuesday, June 10-Niabi Zoo, 13010 Niabi Zoo Road, Coal Valley, It 61240

Tuesday, July 8-Indian
Tuesday, August 12-1.
Tuesday, September ¢

Bluff Golf Course, 6200 78 Avenue, Milan, 1L 61284
ud Thunder Forest Preserve, 19406 Loud Thunder Road, lllinois City, IL. 61259
-lliniwek Forest Preserve, 836 State Avenue, Hampton, it 61256

Wednesday, October 115
Wednesday, November 12

Tuesday, December 9

These schedules of regular meeting dates as adopted pursuant to a vote of the Forest Preserve

Commission, of the Rock Islan

2024.

ATTEST:

Karen Kinney, Secretary
Rock Island County Forest Pre

A,

serve Commission

d County Forest Preserve District, at the regular meeting on December 17,

gzéi Swalison, PFesident

ock Island County Forest Preserve Commission

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 12

013



Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioners
Simmer and Layer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,

K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the 2024 Annual Financial Report, as
presented. Commissioner Layer seconded.

Commissioner Sowards moved to approve the previous roll call vote.
Commissioner Perkins seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (NONE)

Commissioner Burns moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director and
Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission set forth in your packet, as
presented. Commissioner Dewith seconded. (Record)

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the previous roll cail vote. Commissioners
Perkins and Foster seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, D. Mielke,
L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 13

014



President Swanson stated, “With that friends, the next meeting of the Forest
Preserve Commission will be Tuesday, January 21, 2025, at 5:30pm, in these
chambers, following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board in the Rock
Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois.”

President Swanson added, “And, | would just like to say what a pleasure it has
been to work with you on these important matters that provide a legacy for all of
our children, our grandchildren and our neighbors children and grandchildren. |
thank you for your good work. Happy Holidays to everyone. Thank you, we are in
recess.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:59pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

: &,\,‘_ﬁﬂ/%ﬁ\xﬁ/\)\*\ﬂl\

KAREN KINNEY
COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:irro

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-17-2024 PAGE 14

015



0z Jo 1 wbed

WY ET'0Z:0T SZOZ/E0/T0 Lo Apes peIs Ao umy

56°085%

e LIRS ——

56'08%

Lyt

00’2l
66'ST
8b'g
645064

oA T E—

007009

£9'95

L1720

0 Ler

BT EOR' 14

T L A

00051
BT ETET

69'85%

698

SO'abEd

SO9PE

JUTGTN BBALT

PCITE/ZT - #2/T0/2T shuy v1ect 8ng 210AUL

1/9

T SUOHIESURL, A(OAL]
LLATAL AR
£ SUDRIBSURL |, SI0ALY

A ATrArA

¥2OZI0R/CT
Fzozfoz/zT

b SUDPDESURI] S[0A]

vzoz/oefzy

AL AR

veozioefer

LTOZ/0E /T
T SUDIRBSURLY 8|0ALT

PEOT/OE 2T
¥EOZIOE/ET

T SUDJIDBSLIES |, 92j0AL]
YOTOE T
1 SUONIESUREL SDIGAUT

Y CANTALTAAN

sielo}, Bulysyand - 00"pE9 j21op nefan

veozfonfer  vrOz/0Tizn

S{EJQ). SUOLEIUNIITIGS - DO'ZES E19p Pali0

AN A A A A AP AATA

beozfoe/er  wzoz/ozfel
veozfonfer  weOz/oefeT

Honesignd
WatlD  WORBXE) Ul Inn $207

YEISE/TT - #0701

uadD  TZ965008TELET & ok
6090 +/15

# PIRBE/BT T 08y

uadp Ajuowiwony
Uadp abesod

SIBI0), sedtRg RUMISSBI04E - 00" TED e1ep Palg)

¥2OZ/0Z/RY  bzoz/on/iT

LA A AR AV A A A

veOZ/oE/ET  veoz/oeien

veaz/oe/er  veorfoz/on

SUILoW

1=Tuls) 9 - Bupsoy alsaem
6099 /15

# etz foT/TT e
Bupsoooy

uado Auno)!mediry
BOOS LLLG #

PROIBE/ET /T T iemBtind

uady uieiop! AppRe oty
5099 B/ TSH#

PAEXEZ ST /1T Ie0Ines

el

uadp  ssewpeIueYURISUOD

5[RI0.L, uopemnpy  Gumielt - 0 PP 19[G0

YEORIOE/ZT  vEOT/on/ET
AT ATA S A AT AZA

USSR
Uadp  uopensiBal aousmLos
uadO  UBWESINGUR. vom

520, se)tldng soueusEp /aedsy - 00z 1219p Delao

YEOTMOEILT  $20T/0%f T

S[210,), spRddng o0 - 00'FE% 1E1Rp P00

L)AL T A ST A T AL T AT A

o jess o

©

snonv
CL9T6Y  -HOLYASIO / SHWEL ALY QYD) - ZETE0T
Suysiing - porpEg (=19p efag

X .
£865998TE/RE I ILALNSON 181V - §E6B0T
SPOSEQTBEANI ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807

TT-HZ0d  ONM TWHENAD SYIYL-NTIWYD™ - SOERDT
SUoRESIMLILNT - QO'EES (R paluo

dNGUD ¥YNOTHS [ STIBONONHDAL

XACTATAS ¥NOQ3IS / ONI YNOCAS - 852501
666786EE ANVE TYNOLLYN 410 - €R0B0T
56699E80FE ANVE WNOLLYN Q10 - £#080T

IE0TITTT JINVE WNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SEOADS RU0ISSRI0NG ~ 00 TED 1BI9p D)

LAHABEXIWNAY UIAVHD AZMA-AL - B0BH0T
FEnguoRinL SHEUHEE ¥ L3RIV0SG - 940801
wonesnp:y B BupiRll - 6o 0Ee [R3Rn Palo

AKIdNS AQLOW ATONNY
SERPELEANDS / SNOILNIOS MSINITY QLMY - 8k2001

saiddng soueusue /neday - O0'EZSG HERP PIO

BIEPUR|ED

-uadg- - - pue-‘sdip Jaded ‘s

_ SSVHOTIVL
EL8STETANI VAU dU0D AHLIMOMNIN ATHOLS ~ 20807

sajding a0WI0 - QO-TZS 19190 Pafon
LGRENSHILIPY - O Jusiedad qng
BAIASRIY 1580 - TE JURLRdaQ
BAIDSRLS 15D40:4 - (ST PUNY

SIEq JUBAR HiE0 PEAEsSY  HeG TS

B BhG SIBa SR T TREY ST

EARIETS GoNdiosad SII0AUT

Aq dV - S9N BAIDSBId 15240486300 T W

“ON OO10ALT JOPUEA,
SROU([Y U300y Pty ooy

JOLNSI(T
ANISDIJ

) J83X0,




6z 16 7 abed . WY £T:02:0T §20Z/E0/T0 LD Alleg Pelg AQ Uny

06'6EEE T SUDHDESURL] SOOAUY 5|0, SBOIIDS [RUDISSRINA! - BIFTES PP 10
: 9560 5805 ~
_ # piealbz/iz/TTivm e
06'6EE PeOT/LefTT  veoelrelel  vroz/Lefzt usdQ  yonn dunplsipoue)  SEZOZ/EIT NYE TYNGLLYN 310 - £5080T
SEMAISS [BUOSBION - BO'TED IE1=D Dalan
ge'a5eé 7 SUOLDIBSURL) S010AUY SIe0L. 000"T$ Japun dinby @ sj00], JWS - 00'HTS D DafOo
) 0560 2E0S # PIeditgfy
R6+8 YEOZ/6T/ZT  wCOZ/6TSCT - wROT/BTfET U0 fZTiWEngEmEpNBILD DDEZEDT HNVE TYNOLLYN 430 - £70807
0bpLT VEOZ/STITT  VEOE/GT/ET  bZOT6TiET . uadp Jasuzds)p Zr0rEL 00 Aldd1S NUZISIM 1YEE) - SEGTOT
. : 000°7% topun dinby g sjoa). ews - 00425 (BRD 1el0
£5'E60% 9 SUCIDESUE) ], BIOAUT 51E10) senddng aveusiuep fnedey - 00'8Z4 120D Pelo
o TTLL CTO5 # ped’yz s
pareg . WOU/BTET  vT0Z/6T/TT  vEOTET/2T : uado  1/1T/eRnucoispieus)y S68ST9 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - E608ROT
9560 S80S #
: PIERibZ/0Z/TTss)ddns
9668 bzOZ/6T/eT  $zorfetfer  bro/sTicY updo Jedsyispietsp FI0FEY ANVE TYNOLLYN Q190 - £50807
9560 5805 #
‘ paeipr/aT/iTisanddns
PL Y6 : vROT/BT/EY  HE0EMETSIT  vE0Z/BTSIL vado S0URLBILIS- 1BAC0H TCLB6T4H JINYE TYNOLLYN @10 - ER080T
. 9560 S80S #
: pleciyz/e/zTisanddns
+80eT YEOZ/BTIZT  TOZ/ET/ZT  HTOT/GT/ZT uwedo  BuippmissLrsuies 100+£9 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £6D80T
OL°ETT YZ0Z/81/21  vene/et/et  venzfer/er usdo saj|ddns pue Jujed 58€08 DNT SCHYNAW - Z6/20T
P VEOZ/GTIET  VEUR/BT/ZY  HEUL/BT/EL usdg  sajddns sede. osiw EOCD8 ONI SUHYNIW - 26£20T
seljddng ssuesejump/uedsy - 00'ezs =R Pofan
: FSMUINT - 06 Weuedag gng
ZIVRETES L1 sUoRIBsUR)] 20T SIe10], UoNENSIIIIPY ~ O Juellietac gng
66"#PR’L & SUOIDESUBIL SOOI} - SHEQOL 1ETDBRU0]) BPISING ~ DIPPE [19)3R 1elan
dd
802 VOOZ/Leict  we0z/infer  vanr/iziTT uado PPOOTSEZT0N HZ0Z 100 Sdiy SdW SYRL-NTIWYD™ - SEE/0T
. : dl
TROT be0z/iz/el  vRoEiizier  vRoT/ieien Usdo FPPO0TSETIO0 +R0Z 1d35 SdiN SdW SYTUU-NCIWYD™ - SEE£0T
2T 40 9 puow
26Uy vEDzfogfer  veueforfer  weozioriel . UadQ  SZ0Z-HZOZ “WaNIYLT YA60Z  SNOLLYDINNWINOD TdIANIW - $E££0T
£P0E6°E ¥eOT/0e/ZT  veoTiozfer  venfoziz uede 29 Ajuol 9E6HTOSA ONIL SHELSAS LNOWNEA -~ 6+670T
. EDRRUCT BPISING - 06 S [IR19D TR0
00'06$ T SUORDESUEYL SIOAUT Seyey, editsoquusi ] send- SO°ZHY 129p PID
: 5099 b1 #
paeo 511 lemaus.
00'06 : veozfoe/er . vaozfoefer  vrozfvefzr uwadp  diusiBquWsiyiCYaIYN 0EST JINYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 080T

‘

SISIBqUIBLL %8 SBNA - 00 EYS I23P a0
UCRBASIILPY - §T juswiedaq qng
MBS 1830 - 7 JUsUadag
. L BAIBSEId J50ued - OET pung
e eng =1eq DIOAUT L0569y Plaid FE UoRduosag 010AuT BN S210AL] dopush
Spouypy ooy paEny Py

ST
PE/TE/CT - ¥2/T0/2T 9buey o8| ang sojoAu] aﬁwmwwm‘ﬁ

/9 | 38310
Aq dv - aNIWIW0) DAIDSId 159404:86300TINA




9¢ jo g abed

WY £1:02:07 STOZ/E0/T0 U0 Apea peis Ag uny

I ®
uadp PPIOTSZI00 202 1435 Sdly Sl SYRLL-NITAVD™ - GELMADT
1220000 GPISING - 00" PR [I09R 100
iU
uadp - Jequal smpdeiod £TOLT INT SASTYHIING £Sd - 210807
+Z02 JS(HUBAON
usdo jRmUT 1oy appodeiod PESELT INE SASTHALNG £Sd - ZTOROT

SIRIUDY - 006EY 11235D pafkio

SIZI0 BdUBLBGUIRR B SNRAGY - BORED |12 PIMD

HOOUALND NYITHANY
uadp apses Jitdal mesujeLp CHBEERS  LYAUD [/ LNAWAINGT WM NYA - §5590T
wadp aniakas Jecday S0T0TT Q0 AQVYHE 10 - SOEZOT

GIUBUDIRIRI g SARdaY - 00°8E9 IBI0D VOlyo

SBj0) saARE AHIZIN DHARG - 00°LE9 PR DRG0

"CEY EBp DRy

weletfer - vele/iy ADUINE AVMYHLVH
usdp T0L9-0T9ET BOSEELTOS FHIHSNUEE / NVITHAWYATW - $9//0T
PLATITT - FEIST/TT ASHEANA AYMVHLYH
uadg 5T049-008EE OL60PEISS FUTHSNHE / NVODIEWYAIN - 92207
YT et - velenity ADHANS AVMVHILYH
uadp {B009G-DRGEY 56061104 TUMHSHAIE [ NVIRIEWYAIN - 59201
YZIETIZT ~ pRITEMIT ADHANT AVAMYHLYH
uadg PO0LE-TBTL9 6L0BRTTOS FUIHSNUAE [ NYITHAWVAIN - §9/20T
PEfET/2T - pe/TT/ET ASRIANT AVAVH LY
uadg 'B00Z0-18£0€ 20911195 PUIHSHUEA [ NVITUTWVAIW - §0/407
veler/en - vefet/n ADHENTG AVMYHLYH
uade BTO/O-0bET 994497195 TUTHSNAE / NYOTHIWYQII - 597207
VE/ET/ZT - bl T ADMANG AVMYH LY
uadp 'ETOL9-00bET ST6991195 HATHSHAZE [ NYITIAWYIIW - 5924071
PEIETET - BEZE/IT ADUANT AVMYHLYH
usdg L1048-05T8T LLTEDTTO8 uEzmv_ﬁm\ NYIRIBWYAIW - 592401
FEETIET ~ vefzTin ADUING AVMVHLYH
uado DE0LG-OE6LT EZDEYTIGY FAHSNUHE / NYIIMAWVAIW - 594701
uado  Jejem TOOTOLT # 1998 weTT TODI0LT NOLAWYH 0O JOVTTIA - 878507
seAles AIHEN 2HAnd - 00 LE9 19D 1RG0
vZ/5eiTy - vzfozsor ZIX
uadD  ZRG6S99BIELOT # TOB  ER65008TL/8T OTHT ALLIIBOW DALY - 850801

PEIET/T - bR TSET

uad0  !GDE0GO0YE0GSLBES  $ZZT S0S0600

NOLLYHOdU0D
SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIUIW - 618407

SUDRIRIIUAMINGY - DO'ZES 19395 1lq0

HOMIIL » 06 JUauRRda qng
BAIDSN] 160404 - € JUslUedag
DAIBSD g JSBI0] « QLT [l

198 VIOT/LEfLT  vror/ieier  weoe/ezlen
00°088% — T SUOIIDBSUR L BR[0AUL SN0, SRSy - 00"6ED |IRD Palin
000k veozloc/zr  weozioslzr weoR/ogizt
00 Dbt VEOE/ET/ET  bROZ/ET/ET  bROR/EIfET
04'z9vd ¥ SUOMDIESLIZLL S0ALT

00°S4 VEOZ/BI/ET  R0T/ET/ET  wRotleT/ET
057287 PEOT/BN/TT  veoeler/ey  veoz/er/er
GE /66 Q7 SUCHIDESLIEL | 2I0ALT

06'9¢ vEDT/LTIY veoeliefer  weoRiizfet
082 bEOZ/9T/ET  vroT/oTier  vrozforiey
06°9% veoz/ozfer  veoeloTior  weo/oeien
0692 veOT/OT/ET  bEOT/OT/ET  bToe/Qz/eT
2 veoefoLfzr  veoefozier  weoe/oziet
£8'0¢ veozioz/er  weozfoz/zr  weDT/oe/ET
0697 veoz/oeier  veoronfer  weozioe/zt
80202 gV TAA S Vo AT AN <1 2 (VA LA
B6TT vEOT/OZ/ET  bTOT/0T/ET  wEOR/OLfET
6E'2S VEOT/eT/EY  pROZ/ET/ET  pe0ziBTfEn
92 ERES e ? SUDRDBSUBLE S2I0AUT SN0 SWOREHULIEIC - 30
00°'zk YEDEMRIY  vEDENZ/Z)  buvTiieier
07" The VeOe/BTIEL  RROE/BL/TE  vROT/ET/TT
WROWY B3I0ATT ~ S180 JUSIAEd  BIe0 para ey IR Y) SIB0] 9N()  29BL] Sol0AGT

PZITElET - ¥2/10/2T sbuey 917 ang a010AU]

1/9

Lo DI

SN UOHALDSSCT S5I0ATT

AQ dV - 9933IWILLIOY) SAIDSDIJ 1S9101:86300T W

BN SIORLT

TOPUAA
FOUEI(E ARnory pumsy oy

SLI)SE
mﬁwmwwm a

JS0X0]




az jo b oy WY £T:07:0T SZ0z/£0/T0 HO Alreg pejg Aq umy
»
o
£9°TRDTS S slioppesuell eomat sjejo), sejjddng estreusque fedoy - 00'E26 128D D0 sopInG ey
INE u!
RN AN TAL T AR o TR TATA N VAL AL AN uadp  pue ‘SMBIS ‘SraUSEM TELT8 ONI SQUYNIW - 264207
EZ'9ET ¥I0/0T/eT  veoT/oT/er  veoTfotfen usdQ SIRLSEM 00| 10018 ONI SCUYNIW - Z6£20T
L18b ££18
# PIROSGT/ET ITIS
8G'BIC FEOEMETIET  YROE/LT/ZY YEOZf LTI usdo eog’syod sInuispIEUD} T9ET59 JNYY TYNOLLWYN 10 - £5090T
L8276 #
PRI E/RT/TTSepR
6E'0E AV ATAT AR = VARV TARR A TATAN A uadp Jsdipiomy z.am.% FPEBOBI-EG/D JINVE TYNOLIYN 070 - E6080T
. Alpdast
£9°TSk LAV ATAVE AR \TATA 7 A SR A VA PR 97 A ued  ajgqe3 audid so) poom STHO8 ONI STUYNEW - Z6£Z0T
soliddng edteusue /ijede - 00'225 1E9R WelqD
PIBLE £ stonoesuel] sojoaur sjejo), seyjddng Sunesade - g EEs 2R PRI
06'cr vEDEf9fer  bI0EfoeftT  veozienfan uado sandeing Buipiom Z6EER0LE  ONL LNTIWAINDZ 2 SV IONTT - EOQ0T
56761 VEQE/T/ET  PEQZ/OZSET  tenzioefTL uedg B eo| obB08 ONY SOdvNa - 2622071
L18F 2£T6
#f PIRDIHZ BT/ TI U
{r28m) VEOE/LTIET  vEbT/LT/ET  vEO/LTey uadp  nyIuxe) Sejeg spieUB)y 16959 MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £5080T
saipddng Bueindp - DOEZS RN Dafao
57Ed T SUONIBSUEL, 8DjoAUT 5230], seliddng 8010 - 00" TZS H23°p TR0
. slepUsie SSYDTIVL
F5TE VEOT/OL/ET  YROZ/9E/CT  veQEfon/n usdo  pue ‘sdip saded ‘s £/BSTZTANI YEQ dHOD AHLYOMNIN ATUOLS - +2080T
senddng soMI0 ~ QO°TEZS 23ER palgo
8V T suogpESURL) SDI0AUT S|ERoL BUnRBoIy Mo - G0 PTE IRep D0
8c'cH vooz/cifer veoelonior wor/ofa usdo auemo)e Bunpop PELTqUIEY EET1ASSTH L 1T - Z2080T
Bunpoiy/enopun - 98 1y (R0 100
JBpU L pReT - 16 Usliedag ahg
8¢ '8FT0TE 97 SUCHDRSURIE BOJDAUL [0 MemuniE ~ 06 Juaunedag gng
00°06.70% T SUCIIIRSUR | SDI0AUY SIej0). S66'F5-000'TS Rowikinby & yoe ~ 00D (219D DAIGD
dous uew
U] 8LIG “dnys poom
000049 VEOE/6T/2T  YROZ/6T/ET  bEOT/GL/ZT uedp suo 191800 OM] [IEISUT TEZOTT 0D AOWRE I - 90E20T
G66'PE-000"TE Wowdmba @ Yoek - G YO 121 PRKIO
TS € SUDPDESUR). SDJOAUT SIMOL, JRAINRIIED DRISHID - GO RIRp PofG
I
FL'9g beOT/EfeT  veOzfieieT veonfinit uedp PHOOTSZTON 207 100 Sdiy Sdi SYREL-NDIWYD™ - 5E6/0T
IEnjIR.LuUeD BPISING - Q0'FED 12380 R0
WM - 06 WsHEdsT gng
BAIBEIID 158404 - £F JUspedeg
— e SalSsEld 158104 - OET pund
2320 175 Qed ang  I0eq W[0AUY  Loseay pley TS LN 0SS Bal0AT "ON SOIOALY IORUSN
wroary E3utod) pEeEy SO

YEIIE/TY - ¥e/T

1/9
Aq dV - 991IWIWI0D dAIDSI] 159104:86T00T W4

0/z1 =buey =3eQq ong soAug

JOLOST
SAIISIIG

315930,




42 Jo § afiey

WV £T:02:07T SZ02/€0/50 Ua Ales pelg Aq umy

vefsiet - ADMEING AVAMVHLSRI
89°GH vET/efeT  veoe/atier vronier/iI uzdo  Fefe/IT ITR0TE-TRBOD £0SZT809S AUIHSHERE / NYDIH3WYAIW - 502/
sadALes AIIEN D00 - 00°LE0 98P Palao
9 bEYS £ SUOLDBSURL), 2DI0AU] SIEI0L SHOUEDIIULIOD ~ QOrEES jI21ep Pelio
vfSe/1T - wefazfon X
QEBET EOT/LRIEY  vEoeliieley  venelielon uBl) (ZEGGOUBIE/BE # 0B ZOSSUSRTELRE DTV ALDIEOW 181V - §E0R0T
LIBY ZL15 # paealpz OLSPE0G
00'0se FROZ/LTIET  BEOT/LTET  weoelinfen uadey fozf1Thsueuiupeg ~bEEFROEE ANYE IYNOLLYN @10 - EL080T
SUGIIHHUMUING? - QLrEEn Jleep pelqn
00" b 1S 7 SUOIDBSUEL) DI0AL] S{EI0) SU0IAIES |SUOISTAoN - DOTTED (219D 100
FIZ9 9016 &
pAeN BT fET fe T Loinoud
Bunssyiamzaag
007 VROZ/OEZT  bROZ/OTIZY  veoT/otfzT uado nOPoid  IWNdBEOZEIET JNYE TYNOLLYN G710 - EF0BOT
9705k NId
WLLZO0 QT SRk
PIAICIY AZD00 FANLINAMDY
000zt VEOR/LT/ET  wROT/LLIET  vEOZILTSET uado ‘At swed JAidus  Gzoz ddy 1sag J0 LNIWLUVAAG SIONITTL - 81201
SEOIAISE [BUOISSI0LY - 00'TED |IRJ0D 1300
00 EGES 5 SLOEIESURI). s210M0] sieg0l, uepeanpd i Bujuie) - 0O"0L9 1Eep 1Rk0
S LI8b LLTS # PIDESY
Z/rTiBunB UosURTG
0004 AT A A AR T TA AT AR .\ TAPANIA) usdp T SZ-bedasd ANVE IWNOLLYN OO - £60807
LT8b L4T5 # PIEDIpT
Hefe T BupsaupIsUR)x: .
00 VEOT/LTICT  wRDZ/LT/ET  wRDE/ZT/ET vadp N VaIE0ZR0ZT JINVE WNQLLYN G0 - Eb08DT
LIBE £L1G # plealpg
feferiBupse;iusuagxg
00 PEOE/LTIET vl venelivien wedp M FROZHOZIVAE ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 ~ £6080T
L18y L4718
# PIRDILE/QT/TTIsRND
00'06T VROZIAV/ZY  wEDRILUCY  YeOrfet/ET ustp Ko r{sales vor SETHLET ANYE TYNOTLYN C10 - £4080T
L8 L4185 # plealpefe :
T2 T BuiuRL S UopuRe)
00’ Sl VEORIATIEY  wR0R/ATIET  prOB/ITSET uado SIOUIL  JNHROZETET ANVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £4080T
uoiesnpy g Buprieag - 0D*0EY IRI12p Pelgn
0L°25% T SUOIDESUR | SI0AL] SRI0L 900"T% Bpun dinbs 3§ 5|00), pewS - 09 PTG IE19p DRlnD
L LTI8b LL18
It PIRIGE /6T /T TISINRD
025 PEOT/LTET  weOT/TIET  vEoEiiifin UadG  Moou'uieLDeak uULIR FT0ERY ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £60801T
G600'TY epun dinbs g 5100 (leWS ~ 00'FES 1B9R DalqD
JBpUNLY pRott - 16 Juakedag gng
GBSO 1SBI0 - FE JuaunRdsg
BAIDEDA JSEI0:] -~ QL PUny
UG S0A0 ™ ST JURlUAES T8¢ ParEaa BN QB 010 Se0) D]0AL] 050 Dlak SEIG UOHO) ST BoIDALT “ON DIOAT] ICpUBA
RERHLEE SO0 Py a0y
JSLIOSICY
YC/TE/ET - $2/T0/2T 9buey 1R ang soioaU] DATISIIY
1/9 ISII0Y

AQ dY - S91UWIWOD) BAIDSDId 15940

4:86300TIWL




97 J0 9 vbied
WY ET:0Z:0T S202/£0/10 U0 ALes pess Aq uny
bV )
YEOZ/OT/ET  YTOZ/RT/EL  beoz/at/er usto  bzfb/T ,ﬁawwmm@m bSODTES  MIHSME \zﬁ%ﬁzm AVMYHLYH
0675 - ANV - §5240T
VR0Z/BY/CL  VTUZ/TIET  HTOT/BISTE WHO b2 wmoowwmm_mwm - ADHINT AVIAVHLIE
— 20 . Pl 5CB09T FUIHSNYIA / NVOTHAWYAIN - 584407
20T/BL/ET  HZ0Z/RT/ET  HE0T/BT/ZT uetdD  YZARIIT IS00bR-TE682 PEI6CR095 SUIHSHY3E / b
0652 - NYDINEIWYAIW - S840T
yE0T/BT/ET  vEOL/BTZT  vTOT/aT/en wadp  pe/v/IT Sﬁwmmmwwm £H0S78005 A \zﬁ%ﬁzm AVMYHLYH
- - TeBOC FAVATI - §92/0T
WOT/B1/ET  $20T/8T/2T  weoTfer/et usdo  $2ATT ﬁ%m%ﬂmwﬂ 6+8228095 FHIHENY Eﬁ\éxmzm APl
- i 38 / NVOTMIWVATI - S9£20T
VIDE/RIfTT  YZOT/BT/TT  HT0L/BT/TE usdg BZfPAT ﬁoww_w%wﬁ R p—— _,_5655 AVMYHLVH
0602 ' REWYAIW - §9//0T
. VeOe/RI/CT  ¥EOT/8T/TT  vT0T/8/zI usto  pz/fTT éu*mmmmwﬂa GE66VOT9S  TUIHSHYG azé\_fom_zm AP
0z F RIIWYAT - 592407
N ve0T/BI/eT  vZ0ZMRIfEL  veor/etfer U0 $EA/TT Qomw,mﬁwﬁ HSETE0S  UIHSHYES / zﬁ%ﬁzm AVMYHLYH
g . ANYAIW - S9LZ0T
VOZETICT  bEOZ/RTIET  HE0E/RTiET vLisiet
‘ VRO bZ/W/IT ‘ODTET-0EHE0 8 ATRENGT AVAYHEVH
65 0ET 20318095 FUTHSRAG S NYOTHIWYAIW - 594201
VIOZ/BT/CT  $R0Z/ST/ZT  VEOE/BN/ET Fefsier -
UBdO  HZ/H/TT Z0TZ0-TTERD ATUINE AVMVHIYH
069z TEGLTRODS THIHSNHE [/ NYITUZWYAIN -
VIOZ/SV/ZT  VROZ/BTIZT  wTOe/Br/IT vL/sfe1 - VM
UStD  ZA/TT HHT09-00040 AJUINL AVMYHLYH
I QPTZTS09S  FNIHSHYIE / NVOTHIWYAIW -
Ve0Z/8T/ET  VZOZ/RT/ET  bTOR/STIT velsie - e
UBGO  bZ/b/TT STOV9-06290 AN ALV
060 6001809 TWIHSYYIA / NYORIBWYQIN -
VZOZ/RT/ZL  vEOC/AT/ET  ¥202/81/Z1 ve/s/er - el
. . Usdo  bZ/b/TT DK ADRANT AVMYHLYH
Be'682 VEOZ/BT/ZT  $Z0Z/RT/CT  vevz/ar/t 1sdo e/ cww\ mwwﬁmm e mmH:@Emm\zSH%%,mﬁ WY
. 0 BE/B/TT ISTObO-0F£50 3 AYMYHIYH
IPE0E 9TE9TRO9S UTHSNIEE / NVOTHFWYAIN -
YZOZ/BT/ZT  bT0C/AL/EY  veoTisTieT velsfe - T
UsdD bz /5/1T {E00TS-0Y AREIND AVMTHIVH
P S0 BETOTE00S  IWIMSHNAE / NVORVZ
VZOZ/BT/EL  bTOT/ET/ZT  bEOR/STiCT v2/s/et - e AT
_ USdO  HT/p/1T TTObS-0cED AQUIANT AVMYHLYH
Jenres S0 60918095 TUTHSNNER / NVITE WY
YROT/BT/CT  VEOT/BT/ET  bete/aTer b2/sfel - s eriek
) usdo  F2MAITT 0TG- ADYINT AYMYHIVH
£6°56 YIOT/BI/LT  Y20Z/8T/Y  vROT/8LE ww ammw.o PI6STR09S  SRIIHSYYEA / NYIRIIWYAIW - $9/70T
o5on stiel WO ST/bITL IOM00GH)  TOBSTRSS  EMIMSHEE/ NVORBMVI. - SoLr0y
YEOZBI/ZT  VEOTRTIET  bEOT/RYITT sz/S/ct - e ol
- vedo  zfef1T ¢ » ADRIENT AVMVHLY]
— 1 {£Z0¥9-069%0  O£9GTS09G TRIMSNU d
: BZOT/BIZT  VOT/BLITT  beoe/al/T ¥/S/TT - DRER / NOREAVGIN - 594051
0692 et Vedo Vefb/TT EFT6-0S6E0 bESTHOTES Tl ATUINT AVMTHLYH
VLOU/BTITT  WTOT/STIET  bToefetfe d bz/sfet - B
udo  HZ/P/TT (ER0ES-TELTN ZSCETR005 mzmzngmm\zﬁﬁﬁ%%%g%h%
ssunsss AN DU - 00°£ES 1D AlG0 0
- . puUnY . pno - T6 Jusunedaq qng
MOy SOOAUL 8180 JUStiAR]  B18CT Poneoad BAIBEDI 169404 - TE Waured
TRATS S 5 uiedaa
e =8 S0I0A]  Udseay PN SV e R T e DA 355104 ~ QET. pury
: TOPUGA,
Epouy Ao Py oy

FC/TEfCT - b2/10/ZT abuey 81e( Bn(l 22j0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991NWIWO) BAIDSDId 159410486300 T

i

1S2I0,]




9t jo £ ebeg

WY ET:02:0T S202/20/10 1o Ades 1eg Ag umy

aT# Bloy o
00'00b'T vEOZIOT/ET  vaOTioefzl  vronion/aT uadp XC 23] 2eq pA0w TEEEE0Z QLT ONLLYAYOXD SO - 06681
SOOMAIBE [RUTISSBI0LE - DO TED 119D 130{00
ECNAT ¢ SUOIDESURL 6D{0AUE SIEI0 ), SeseyD.INg poag - 00PRES (IR peinn
NI OTH
Sir'Ee YEBZ/TET  bROCITE/ZY  vROE/TT/ET Th Ty Aaem pafog TBEDFS0 S / LMOdINIAYA JO MYDITIND - T8/01
N OZH
0z ge PEOZ/0E/ET  weOr/on/z1  vEoR/unirl uado JB1EM Pa[Heg BOEGESD S8/ LHOANIAY A0 NYOITIND - 018201
SOsRUDINg POod - Q0 9TS 13 pelan
,.mw...m;e t SLOUDRSURIE 9D)0AUY Simo ), sapddng oausunmnew faedoy - O0EES pmap pelgn
PEO4T vEorfoefer  weoelor/zr  veoziozfzn o o BISESE IV <0 LMAWCINDT NLLYYIW - 959707
SEpor PZOCZ/OZ/ET  PEQLAC/ET  veoz/ozien Uado Weangn) ESBT68201T ISAMATN TIVAWTY - 26E207T
ATddNS HOLOW QIDONUY
0e0s ZOZ/0efet  vEOZ/OZ/ZT  vzozioeieT uado 10 TZ9BKEANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIIZY OLNY - 857007
C AlddNS HOLOW QI0NYY
PTG BeOE/0TIRT  beozioz/er  veovforier uadp e BETLPEANOS [ SNOLLNIOS HSINTHY DUOY - BH200T
sanddng souguaguizgg /edey - 00°EES (189 PRGO
0E T64% T SUOIDRSURL] S2I0ALY sjejo), seyddng Bupeaede - pozzs Heop Dofo
0E' 164 veOT/0zies  beoe/ozfet  veoefoz/n tedp SE-08 19M YOS5 TEZHEDT DNI SARUYND ONIIANIM - TREEDT
soipddng Bupeaedg - 0o°2Esg (123D oelo
HNEE URIPUY - 76 JusunRdag qng
a8 HeR b 8 SUQNORSURLL B3|0AL SiI0), JoptE L, pNoT - 16 Juinueda gng
Vo'ElS T SUDIDRSUE ] FMOMIT S04 RIORIUG) SPSING 4 00YEY 1D 1800
T A VR T T A T
P6EL VEOZ/LTIRY  vROR/VTT weoEfonfeT USdD  S0IAI9S UWR(R AJNDEE  GOTSRSENTT SONICTOH SN LAY - Z14£0T
[BIRIOY BRIEIG - GO'PPY 1R 1840
m,.v..wm._w T mco_uummm:m._,_. @I0ALT mumwc.‘r SpeIuag] « QU'SES 8D HUUEO
_ NI Ol
Sbog YEOCIETIET  vEOT/MTT we0R/rifen uzdp IERIBEJBUONIPUOY  HZTT 090P/Z  SBN / JNONIAYG 40 NYOTTIND - 0T8/0T
; SIRIUSH ~ DU'EE9 (12190 el
LE904% 7 SUOIDESUEA | 9DjoML S0, BuBURIEN F sedey - o' 8ED IEp Dalan
TE9ie PEOE/OENCT  PEOTAOT/ET  wROviOTieT usdo BOIES Jedl B AR OO AMALLYE 8 JHIL SIHDOH - RBTZ0T
00'0ET VEDZ/LTIET  VEQRILT/ET  be0RfiTfen uRdp AARS Uedial 92 DTT ULV ANY Lv3H NNAM - +808DT
axuBudRIRK B saedoy - 00'2ED IRER 1elhn
£ 86/ 1% {2 SUOIRSURL ) 8DI0AUY SIEI0 L SR0AIRE ANIDR DaRg ~ 00'£E9 86D PRlO0
BE/S/TT - ADHINGT AVMVHLYH
06"9% PEOT/BI/CT  veDE/RT/EY  vROE/BL/LT usdQ  BEA/IT B00ES-TE50b 06FRERODS FUIHSHUER / NVITIHIWVAIN - 597407
wfsfet - ADHANA AVMYHLYH
ar°se FZOZ/BL/EY  vE0Z/BT/ET  beoieniil usdQ  $Z/B/TT IT00ES-0TE6E SETHEROYS FATHSIVFE / NVILIZWYATW - 594207
SUMADE AN N ~ 60' 259 112380 PRlop
dBpuny j pnet - §6 Jauiedag gng
BB 1EBL04 - ZE JUDLIKedRE
BAIBSBI] 153104 ~ BET pung
JUNOUIY SXOAUT — SJE(] JUSTIABY 2)8c] PaAlaay EE T ) gJe 9N e ORI 0S8R Dei] GEG UORAEESRC sai0AUT “ON SI0AT ) JOPUSH
BLOUE] [ B0y PN R0
| JOLISI(Y
PZ/TE/ZT - pE/T0/2T 9bury & 9ng ad10AUT DAIOSIX ]
1 \w 18310,

Aq dV - S91NWIWIOY) DAIDSBIJ 1SI04:86I00TIN




4g Jo g efied [ WY £1:02:0T S20T/S0/T0 Uo ANz peis Ag umy
walo S
. ORIRSUR) ], SHOAL S0 USH ~ 00F 559 [RBP )
S£L8TE £ SUDFDRSURI, S2{0AUT (e300, S 00 5ED [R) NOLLYHE0dT:a8
Dose YEOTMEfET  vroT/1efey  vroThefer uadey Rl BULPRW B0 BS0ZTIEAHE g ONINGLLIGNOD ¥IV Y8V - m._wo%mm
TAAS YTOE/OZ/TT  PEOT/OT/ET  vrozfozfeT usdo [2ual Jesuads|p BOBBESD S f LNONIAYD S0 NYSITIND - 018207
NOLLYYIDOTH4TY
00'ss S TAVTA T T AN VAL T4 T M A VA (A TA LAY uado uBSdUPRW 8D GEOTTAONKC ¥ ONINOLLIGNOD IV Y8y~ S0000T
SjEuSy -~ 00'GES 123D Pelap
02'695% T SUO{RSURI) SD]CAUT $|EJ0L edueuBRNEYl R SHEUsY -~ OD"BES 19D PIII0
6099 +/15 #
e yr/Ge /1T edsy
04'B89S yrozfoe/er  teoT/oefzt  vebeioz/eT . usdg eigiaa ssybingy £6507 ANYE TYNOLLYN 010 -~ Eb080T
BoEUSIERn 2 sitedsy - 00°9E9 112190 PO
06252 TS £ SUDHDESUEL, anonut S0 seoaies AN SHand - 00°£E9 12RP R0
) FZIST/IT - 2fee/0% ADYANT AVMVHLYH
Crafis FeoefozfzT  velefoefer  veoT/on/e vedo ‘YT059-0HZ08 SORPZEN0S TAHIHSHUEE / NVDRIAWYAIW - 597401
FE/ST/TT - ¥EisT/oT ASTHANT AYMYHLYH
51 Wid yeozfozfeT  ¥rozfozfer  weow/ogfeT uadp {DZ059-0796£ L196€5058 TUTHSY A [ NVIDEAVAIIN - S04£0T
¥e/52/T - befsz/oT ADMIND AVMYHLYH
B T/ YZOT/0e/T  vroglovfer  veoT/owfiT Lsdg ZT089-00062 SN I IUTHENYAE / NVARIEIWYATIN - 554401
e/ - brisefon ADHEANT AYMYBLVH
L99Er FEOZ/OT/CT  vepefozfer  veoz/ovfen uado DT059-06T64 T8¥FE5095 TUTHSNEE [ NVORMIWYAT - §92/0T
: Pe/se/IT - vefseioT ADHENT AVMYHIVH
08'%5 FEOC/OT/ET  PEOE/OEIET  wROT/ORSEL vadp 1TT059-08687 £05REL00S FATHS YA / NYITMIWYAIW - 59£20T
¥Efse/TT - fefsefot : ADRYINT AYMYHLYH
TTETy VEOE/02fel  $20RAOZ/ET  weOTiozfeT uadp TTT0SS-0/28¢ TSEFTS095 TETHSNYFG 7 NYITHAWYATW - 592701
: vefefz1 - wefosfot ASHANS AVMYHLYH
09'5 Yeorfoe/eT  be0e/0ZfzT venzfozfer ustio {£TO8D-0/ETT 9I2E09055 FUTHSHYRE [ NYOTUIWWYAIW - 594407
saviatas AR oHand ~ 00°LEY PP a0
#0+95% 2 SUDIESURIL BD{0ALT S|EI01 SUCREDLNURUGT] ~ §O'ZED 819D A
_ PE/STITT - FTloefor ZIX
T8, VINZ/LE/ET  YEOLSLTfET YEQeiizier usdQ !?RESOORTE/SE # VOB TRESUYRTL/GT I ATIEOW 181Y - BEORDT
veleefen - vrfosfIT NOLLMOOD
09'58% PE0ZME/eT  He0/0efaT  veoTfoReT ued0  ZOTOODDSODGEPRES  HZET TOZO00Q  SNOLLYDINMWINOD WODVICHW - 618207
. SUOREMURUILIO] ~ GO'TE0 (125D Talkio
00°000 kS T SUOHIRSUR.J, @jOAUT 5{Ej0] S0IAIBS jeUolssegald - 0O TED lletep Pelao
Aaning
, Azpunog fasano) ITd INFWAQTIAIA B ADAUNS
00" 009 beozfiefer  WOZMEeT  vete/igfen uado 409 Jnig veIpul  g-7IN-2Th-bT JUIHEY VHO LLISEY M STWYE - S808aT
_ SediiBE [EUOISSDI0LL ~ OOFTED |I218) 1300
8 URPUT - 76 USILedsg aig
BAIEDL] 350404 - TE Uskedag
BAIDS0I 15340 ~ L1
B \w 202 on(} Ewﬂlﬂu_.o_?:u HOSkay PleH m:u,ﬁm :,Oﬂmfummn_ oloALL) O S0JOALT d - cm-.__ncwp._mﬂ
STOUEL Yyntory poisy oy

PE/TE/CT - ¥2/10/zT sbuey Peg eng sojonug

1/9

Aq dV - 991HWIWO0D SAI9SId 1S2404:86300T W4

IPLISTY
3AIBSIL]

ol 15910,




9¢ Jo 6 whey

WV ET:02:0T SE0Z/E0/10 Yo Atlel peae Ag um

024

SESETORE EZT SUCHDBSURL| DAL 5[B10., dAIRSRId 1SBI0,) - GET PUNY
SO GET0rE ELT SUODBSURL 2Dj0ALYy SIFI0L BAIRSRLY ISRI0Y - 7 lusu ledae
TOLETE 2 SUDIDBSLBLL 53l0ALY S[EI0L Mg ©OURLIOY - £6 u_m_w.,s;m%a ang
20 TES T SUDIEsURL | a0j0AuT SiEo. saopaeg ANINN 2N - 087289 (I8P WolaD
o VEILTIEY - vEMET/TT ADYANE AVMVHLYH
w0TE veoEfae/ey  veozfoelzl  webzfen/zl vadp 9TO0FL-0580E LPOBEETOS AUIHSHRE £ NYITUIWYATW - 597407
SBALES ANIAN AN - 00°LES 1230p 1POIG0
66'56% T SUORaBSURL L B|0AL] SIFI0L SUOREMERLILGD - 06 EED 1RI8p Palao
BG60 S80S #
PO [T/ Ru)
66'56 VEOZ/BTITT  beoeleTiet  wrozfeliel Uado BoURLIOG)  BpENS 76655 ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SUOORMUTIILNGD - 00'289 JIotep Telin
Hieg B0URLI0 - £6 Juaunedag gng
@m..ﬁmm\m.z.. 87 sUGipesUBL ) GO[OALY Sela), Heg UBEPUY - 26 ucmEﬁmamQ ang
05271 6% ' T SUONIRSLELY, @XoALY SIFIOL Spand 48R0 0 SYSURLE - TLEGE [IE10p Delio
DALY QNN INARIAQY W]
SL146'E vE0Z/0TfEL  vEoTiOZ/2T  weoziozien uadp SOR SJED PUB JI0D  SaRdprOzR0 99 d SYRUL-NIWWYD™ - 208501
ANA INFWAAO NI
GLGSTT BEOTIOE/ET  wRO0T/0Z/CT  wEue/ORSt uadgy 588, SLBJ) PUR 0D SERJLZOZAON 79 'd'd SYHHL-NTIWYD™ - 2980T
: SPUNE JBUIE 0 Jegsueal - TTUEGG IeR Defgo
mv.mmww E mﬁomuwomm:m‘_.._. SHOALT S0 mmzuuﬂhﬂ:auu SRS 4 O0’ 0 Heyap UUW.EO
LAl I m fil
oz VLOR/LTITT  weORleTiir veoniiefen uatpy PHOOTSZI00 Y207 L0 Sy Sdi SYTUL-NFINYD™ - 6401
8l
80z FEORME/ET  weQrieviet  venelinien uade) PHO0TSZTIO0 FZOE L3S Sdi SdlA SYRAL-NTTWYD™ - GEEL0T
[En]PN =1
DIsM NI L7072 29g
21566 ve0T/0nfeT  veor/oefer weozionizi WedD LOLTTBOE-TR0E # 1908  TOLIS/CP/E ONT ALEYM WNINNITIIW - TT6Z0T
BY'DET veoefoeler  wroRfozie  weogfozizl uadlo 90 AlUOK 8ETO/T-IS NOLLYAOHCD SLINADSY - 820801
ERTIILO) BRISING - 00" $P0 9P 1algn
NG UBIBUYT - £6 JudlledDe) gng
BAlaSYIY 152504 - ZE JUsuiedag
QAIDEDIY 150I0 - BET PUNd
JUROLLY 32{0AU] SR JRWIAR] DE( PAAIRIDY i I ) Ema ofi] 2] wm._d>5 co%&& [HeH} msu_w._m :c.saﬁvmwn_ SD|OAUT “ON ®{DALIT ,_o_u:@>
SR IE BpRINOD) puBprRoy
LISt
VE/IE/CT - +2/T0/2T 9buey 21eq anq sojeaur BAIIEIIY
y \w 182301

Aq dV - 931HUWILIOD) DAIDSDId }S2104:86300T N




97 Jo o1 ebrg WY ET:02:07 520T/80/T0 uo Apeg peis Aq uny
157659 ¥E0e/S0/eT  e0T/s0feT  veoe/su/zT uado sonpoad [euwue T0LTR/BEE YMOL QDSAS - $09£01
ST VIOZ/S0/ZT  PROE/S0fET  wTOT/S0/ET usdo PIp jelujue LTTOTZ ONI TTIN 30dIved YIS - £4820T
08661 FE0Z/S0MTT  HTOEfS0fET  vROL/SofTY usdo saA0(B GEIHET 00 AddNS NYILSIM Lyado - mm@@
sejddng Suinaisdys - 002 123ep 1000
WRWIYIUT 1 DIED Jerty 007 od ~ 50 Wawnedsy qng
29°0£9°1 TT SUORDRSUE]], SOIAUT sj30), syueny fepads 3 weibord 00z 44 - £0 wsuniedaq gng
667985 £ SUOMIESURLL 30/0AUT S|E0), SADIAIBE [RUOISSAIC.S ~ BO'TED ISP PRlo
‘ ObTZZETS
HZ/ET/ET Tasemyos
00r008 AV A T A R T TA YA T A R A4 A [T g A usdg ubigep ‘eAuEn HEBEZH0D YNV TYNOLLVN 410 - £4080T
oFTZZELS
Fefofz1 fsseqmep
00'Sy ¥I0Z/BE/ET  YEZOZ/oTfET  weoTeTiEn uadg  seapmion fsalsifion 0SEETS SNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - 30807
SETZZETS
YEf0g/TT ‘Bremyos
6622 ve0T/6efTT  vEoz/eier  veE/eefEr [Jzsl] ufitgep eqopy TT+8F ANYE TYNOLLYN <70 - E4D80T
. SBOIAISE FERIOISSIGI - GOFTED 12IRD PRIGo
D8°6+6% T SUDIPEsUR| 2joa] S[E10.. SBSELDING POO - DO OTS 1235p Palan
POOJ JUDAS
08'6% VEOZ/ET/ET  YTOZ/6E/RY  $R0Z/6T/ZY uadg !sa|ddns uogeonpe £/£k19 HNVE TYNQILLYN 10 - EF0R0T
BFTECCETS HT/TT/ET
00°026 AL TATANE o V72 T4 AN = AV T4 A LA uadp Hupenen yueas Bapdy 268149 YNYE TYNOLLYN <70 - £40BOT
BISRUDING POOJ -~ DO"OTE 218D PO
£3'ZIes § SLDAJESURT] 20J0AUT sleioi sefiddng Sunewsdg - oo TS IPep DelqD
[alals TRIRE-TE
86'g veoz/eT/el  veQe/e/tT  vron/etfel Uadg {ssijddns Loptonps ELEPTO YNVE TYNGILYN (10 - E4080T
OPTLTETS
%e/6T/TT fsaiddns
856 AV L A AT AV A T AR =4 VPR A TA uado UOREONP® JLozeUy T-00068EE JNYE TYNOLIYN 70 - 260801
9PTEIETS
BTIST/TT f80)ddns )
6'es VZ0E/6LfeT  veonfeefer  veog/ezien uadgo uonesnpa ‘uozewe T-+H0ET6 MNYE TYNOLLYN §T0 - £#080T
OBTEZETS
WEZ/ST/TT sonddns
B TIE S AVALTATANNE /A LT A A S VA A LA uadp uoneonpe {uGEewy YHUETE YNVE TVNOLLYN O10 - E4080T
GYITTELS
PZ/AT/TT fseddns
FET YeOTlec/er  veozfenfeT  vTogfsfet uadg uoneonpa fupzewy 0ZTROTT ANVE TYNOLLYN IO - £5080T
OFITZETS FE/ET/TT
s9)ddns uoneanpa
00°sT VEOCIGESET  PeOTfeefer  vrOzTieTiel usdo etsuen Jejng BESHEG ANVE “YNOLLYN Q710 - £4080T
seudong Sunesady - 0022y (=3ep 1slan
sjusAg jepady g wesbolg 0o 4 - £0 Jusuiiedaq gng
BAlSSRIG 158104 - TE JUsuedeg
- 007 el » TEF pund
WnoUty 83I0A0 ofe( WRIAE] o] PeARDod  oieq 179 eipd ang - oier SOBALT SMIES UONdH3SE(] 23]0AUT "ON <DIOAUL ORSA,

YZ/1E/2T - ¥2/T0/2T abuey 31eq ang 2010AL]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911UI0) DAIBSAId 1SAI04:86300 TN

SROUTT ATm00) Py 1R

1ESIq
SAIASIIJ

3152304




9z Jo 17 ofieg

WY EL0ZI0T S202/E0/T0 Uo Apen pmg Agumy

o
AN
Q1B9IEBOS HT/ST/IT °
86 YZOR/BI/ZT  bEUE/ST/ZY bROR/SI/ZT uado ‘Sedp@ fuozeuy HEBETOT ANYE TYNOLLYN 010 - £40801
9189780~=85
wefoz/it ipunoibeg
86°4T FEOZ/BL/ZT  peOz/enfZT  vEoT/eT/er uade wnuenbe Juozewy £0860TE 2INYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £9080T
91897808 ‘vefez/1t
EC'EE FeOZ/eTivY  veOz/ANIZY  pEDRIGT/ET usdny 'SI0LNXS fUoZEWY L9PTT6E ANVE TYNCLIYN 10 - £4080T
9TRYZH0G :
BROZ/TT THRPLIUS
66°896°E VEOZ/BT/ZT  $EOZ/BTIEY  pROR/eL/TT yadg SIIsel Hesag G6EO ANV WNOLLYN G0 - EF080T
STEOZR0G
BZ/IT/TT simor
20 1SE VEOZ/TIET  VEOE/BY/ZY  beoz/an/zl uadg 1E3Y {19814 B ey SB0LEE6T ANVE TYNQIIYN 10 ~ EL080T
9189ZR0G bZfLe/1T
56 vEOZ/RIfET  weoR/gT/oT vrow/atii udp ‘senids luozewy z195668 ANVE TYNOLLYN <10 - £p080T
TSEERS0S H2A/TT s
A VEORIAL/ZT  WE0E/8T/TT wE0R/OT/eT wed(y sBljddns oA 'SNURAGD ZIZADSHEEZAD ANVE WNDILYN C10 - £50801
TSEZBS0S
BETE/TT {lonues
1sad Aptoem ‘suopniog
89'69 VEOZ/RI/ET  veORIBT/ET  wEOT/BI/EE prealy) 1594 panteapy OTFTY ANVE IVNOLLYN €10 - £b080T
1SEZA505 H2foz/11
1956 VeOR/BI/RT  be0Z/RIfET veoe/at/en uado  fsapddns 304 faaorap ¥5165p ANYE IYNOLLYN Q70 - £90807T
1SEZ8505
efoe/11 bpoked
97691 vE0T/BL/ET  bROZIRY/ET  vzoE/aTizL TE ] PRWPG [ARS-01g BE656EE ANVE TYNQLLYN Q10 - EF0B0T
THEZH508
WEMTTT D ele
(12T YROL/BYSET  HROT/AT/ET  weoR/erizI wdn  TWRLRBUT PRI §6089R0TY MNVE IYNOLLYN 70 - $3080T
TSEZRG0S
BEMT/TT Do e
BET6T VEOZ/BI/ET  VZORRY/ET  weoR/aieT uado  fwipypBur Jebuysog DLBTEFFOTD ANVE TWNOLLYN Q710 - ER0R0T
TSELRS0S BefeTi
ISUONEI|TAW [RUILR
£9'60¢ VEOR/BISCL  wE0/ATIET  ve0E/RI/ZT uado ARIRRY (B [N GLETRLLS ANVE TYNOLLYN n_,_w mu.mgmoﬁ
SONSANT
0D9EL YZOL/BYEL  HE0Z/BT/ET  veuz/erizn uade sBUAYS Bud Of 0ES/ 3 LNE) S0V DONSANDT - HIE9DT
047 9% vEOL/BL/ET  vozieT/eT  vroT/arien vadg saanif PObGEE 00 AlddNG NHZLSHM LyIUD - 9E9T0T
SBUIOBEA UFLNAD 2D
00rast veOT/81/ET  v0T/BL/2Y  kTOR/AT/ET Lo R ‘SINoL L) joa OGT86TT AUYNTHILEA AWV TVININY - 044901
selddng Bupesado -« porzes (2199 10000
JUBURIDLING '8 9407 |eliiuyY OUZ dd -~ B0 JUSLIIEGRG gng
BAIEDLS 18940: - 22 JuBledag
: 007 1EIN - TET PUny
JUNGWLY BO[0ALT 218 JURIUAC] ST PoAEaY EIEELS) HEQ NG DB WIAUT LHSEaY DIak [T TGOS SoTORUT ‘ON OHOALT JOPUSH
o) ey pitiey el
PLOSICY
PE/TE/ET - b2/10/2T abuey 2eq ang aojoauy IANIEIL]
"1 \ £) 182000

A JY - DOJUWLLOY DAIDSDI 1S4

486400 TINA




HirA uo Apes peig Ag uny
97 4o 71 sbed WY ET:0Z:0T SE0Z/20/T0 Uo Ales pes Ag
N~
wﬁaﬁ:@wmmwm_m% S
66°9T PTOE/BT/ET  ¥20Z/8T/ET  FrOZf8T/TT usdg wiom fuozewy LTVETSY YNYE TYNGLLYN 10 - £6080T
91892805 .vwammn
sjueweddns 610F
00"687 YC0E/BL/ZT  BEOZ/RT/ZT  bEOT/BLiEL usdo  JsyInp .éo_o:rwﬁ\zn_ -ZTIgRIS0EI8 MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - ERDS0T
9T89ZR0S 2/ T/ TT
61 ¥COC/RT/ET  PE0ZT/BIIZT  bROC/ET/ET usdg fspy wm%:mm% \mwwmﬁ 950THIS ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - Eb0BOT
91897805 v
66'19 YCOZ/BI/CT  vEOR/BL/EY  ¥EOT/ESTT usdgy ug ﬁﬁw ﬁwﬁmﬁm THH65RG YINVE TYNOLLYN @10 - E40RDT
G280 .
Fef1e/1r Isieq
£0°69 PLOT/AT/Er  $C0T/BT/ZT  vEoTfatfiT usdQ me Bﬁ_m mgﬁﬁ% ESERRG/ ANYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £50801
s TRITR0S 2/ T2/1T
stes YEOZ/STIT  BE02/8T/TT  bIQZ/8T/ET F:zlaly) fued ysery luozely LPTRO6T YNVE TYNOLLYN OO - E50801
9TBYZR0S
WZIIT/TT IseAuen
EF' 525 yeuz/atfer  veoe/etfer veoe/ei/zl uedQ  ‘sdip ‘snu {uczewy LTHER6S MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £4080T
m:wwwmom %m\mmms ,
Sa|aans gndas
PEEGE PROCBTSET  PEOR/BT/CT  +TOT/RY ET uedQ ‘poay paig ‘uszey BFOR59/ ANVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T
91892805
WEETITT pungal
(o2's) ¥e0T/BL/TT  HROT/ST/CT  ve0Tier/eT usdp Xy é8.mm3m E\m: +E08855/ ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
91897805 br/e/1t
G687 PEOC/RT/ZT  bE0E/RTfel  vRDI/BTiET usdp  fysnug g;_um E.wmw\?. 9EHELET JINYE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
97807809 HE/Ce/TT
BE'E0S Fe0Z/8T/eT  $T0T/8E/eT  vEo/etiiT e} "peoj paig fuozewy T-E5998500 ANV TYNCILYN Q10 - £1080T
y wsmmmmm
WE/RZ/TT by
ST'06 broz/81/er  veozfet/zr  vEoz/anfen uadp m%umn_. E_wmmwé SOFHOTE ANYE TYNOILYN IO - £20R0T
: DI89280S We/se/TT
9z'0z FEOE/BT/TL  FEOT/ST/ZT  HTOT/RY/ET uadg {es3 {uczeluy 198126 ANVE WNOILYN 010 - £5080T
: 9189Z805 HT/5T/TT
89'6 YZOL/8T/TCT  VEOT/BLZT  HE0T/3T/ET uedg Eoelpe aw%w.a LEPEDLS Ahivd TYNOLLYN Q10 - E40BOT
9189780E Hz/5eSTT
60'0 YZOR/aT/eT  vE0T/el/ZT  bebE/aTier usdp PR Loz Thr1Ls8 ANYE TYNOLLYN 10 - ££080T
W&R\% wwwm@mwm
65709 YOOC/BI/ET  vEOT/ET/ET  HEDT/BLfET usdo a|pdar fuozeuy S50E6TS JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £p080T
sollddus fupeedo - 00-zZg 239p PRGO
JUSLEYDLRTT 3 DIR] JRUUY 60F g - 0 JusuRedsq gns
SAIBSBId 15810 - 2§ Jusiedec
O0F WEIN - TET Hundg
L0SESY ploH SIS UOJETSESTT SoIDALT “ON S3I0AU] A0PUBA
STOUNL WIneiry PrEr ooy

PZ/TEMZT - $2/T0/71 @buey a3eq eng eojoAu]

1/9

Aq dV - 99JWIWOY) BAI9SAI 1S2104:86I00 TN

PLOSIqQ
IAIISDL

1859104




9z J0 £7 abiy

WY ET'02:0T SE0Z/E0/10 ue Avey pels Ag uny

9TRIZHOS o
ve/o1/ey iseyddng 8
£6°£91 VEOZIGI/ET  veuT/eTfzl  beozfetiel uatpy wingEnbe uczewy BrOZOES JINYE IYNOLLYN €10 - £4080T
91892805 we/01/E1
‘sdwe| ajda. :
15'€8 vziefer/er  vepe/st/zr  bzoefelfer uadQ Buppag Lozely T-997H0TS ANVE TYNOLLYN G710 - §10801
15184915
BEET/ET e
LB'PET bEOZ/ETIEY  vROZ/GT/ZT  vzoT/GT/el uado  fuwleg 1M dey dog GBLGLT 2INVE WNOLLYN a1 - £1080T
TEI8L9TS ‘B2/rT/2T
| {SLIOM [BBL
ShETE VEOLBTIZT  wR0TM6T/EY  beoelerizt uadey  fulieg ool el dog BLSSLT ANVE WNOLLYN 010 - S6080T
TRI8L9TS PefbfET
31 1N SepaeD )
EF 0L veoefeifer  veoalstr/er  weow/sTiTL uadg MBI fauy oo 108E2090T ANVE WNQLLYN Q0 - £40B0T
THIR/9TS
HR/92/TT Sliom jealy
0eaTe VCOZ/BIICY  VEOZ/GI/ET  bROR/EL/TT uado e 3oL Jen do) LPRbLT AINVE TVNCGLLYN 10 - £R050T
TRTI849TS b/ /T
s0))) W) ‘sEmen
64709 VEOZIGI/ET  YROT/GT/ET  beOz/sTfET Ladpy U6l fauegu), BBEGTO90T ANVE TYNOLLYN G110 - £H0BOT
187915
BE/ST/TT IS
SLTET BROZIGT/ZT  VROZ/GEL  bR0T/6T T uady  lwie) 3pun Jey do). FEFELT ANYH WYNOLLYN Q10 - 630807
‘ L1BL9TS
WRATITT ISWlom reaty
0Z'91E VEOZ/BVIET  bzOEfGT/ET  wroTiel/on UadEy  futed edopD Jen dog 092kLT MNVE WNOLLYN (70 - £20801
0z 09%'z VEOZ/BV/ET  bE0T/61/ET  veOE/eY/TY radg 12Ip [BuBUR Z9E0TE NI TIIW AT Y1LST - 226201
59'679 VEOZ/BI/ET  bROR/BTITT  wEOZ/SL/ET usdQ JeysayR) ||es ZEROBTE ONI SNASIAH. - §T6£071
BE bR veOT/aTIeY  beoe/atiey  wzov/an/er UadQ BONPoLd [eluie STZOBLGEE VMOT ODSAS - BOSLOT
LR LTL YEOZ/BLET  vEOL/ST/TT  broz/aTier uado ashpoxt jpwe 64O06£6EE VIOI ODSAS - bORLOT
56'668 VEOL/BT/ET  weoE/aT/er  veonfaifel uadlp 0Npoel euue FETPGLGES YMOT ODSAS - #08£01
MELIS 5380
00'9€6 PEOZ/SV/TT  BROT/BVICT  bEOTiAT/ZT usdy g ‘Aey X el g0t $E0ZOTOT 543804 NYAY - 968207
MIZIS 52180 O "ABY X|W
0o'9Eo'T . VEOZ/RTIZL  pE0z/av/eT  vEOR/ALIZT updey  sseib ejjeye %\_,5 £11 brozeTE: SIMIAECY NYAY - 96BL0T
BY XIILt
00°7021 PROT/BL/EY  VEOT/8TET  veoz/sifzy uadg  ssedb ejeiR saeg 1ot FS0ESTTT SLMHRA0Y NYAY - 958701
QTH9ER0G
BEISTITT ATy
19'81 veoe/eTfeT  veon/ar/er veoefutien uadp  uby snded uozewy 4581987 ANVE IYNOLLYN Q110 - £50807
sapddng Bupeasdo - 0*zzs (1e39p 1elgo
FUBULDLILE 3 8480 [RWIUY OO b - 0 JUSWLGRdDA ang
MBS 152104 -« 7§ JUsILedRg
002 IGEN - TET PUITY
THnoWY SI0AUL T SR aNIARY ™ J1e0 pansa ey Hed 1o BiR(] ang] oIBC 9NOAL]  LIoSEST BN GRS LR TESEE SHOATT BN 0J0AUT GPUEA
Wougy KReney puseg oy
LIS
PZ/TE/CT - ¥2/10/2T 9buey sjed anq soioAu] DAIIEDIY
1/9 y ool

AQ dV - S93I0D DAIDSId 1590486300 TN




o7 40 7 =hed WY ETI0T:0T STOZ/CH/T0 Uo AleT bmg Ag umy

. 9TRGTO0S FLirEh

06'€T vEOZ/6T/ET  velT/eT/eT  bTOT/eT/Tl uedp  ?pooj aipda luozewy 8SBT0E0 NVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €50807

_ 9T8OZ80S /Y T N

08 /81 ¥COZ/B61/ZT  ve0Tf6T/ET  +EOZ/ET/LT usdo poo) pg fuoeuny SE98ELL MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 = £p0R0T
91852805
Sz/ofeT eeey

86°68 PE0T/BT/ZT  FEDZ/6T/ZT  YTOTET/CT usdo wnenbe fuozeuy TOZZET06 SNVE TWNOIIYN 10 - EH080T
: 9TROZR0S FEfLfet

B6°ST Pe0ZfETTT  vT0ZMETRT  H0e/6T/TE wadg  ‘sAeq eous luazewy ETCTETHe MNYE TYNOLLYN A0 - £9080T
91897808 F¢/9/¢T

T6'9¢ YZOTIET/RY  YCUZ/ET/ET  ¥EDE/GT/ET uado {Uioy e {uozeuly 907Z85E6 MNVE TVNOLLYN 470 - #0801

STR0Z80S “b2/o/ZT : ,

90°¢9 VOOZ/BI/CT  PEOT/ET/ZT  wE0Lf6TiZT usdo {siMog pejesy Juczeuny T-TTe00b6 MNYE TYNGLLYN Q10 - £5080T
.9TEITS80S ‘bT/8fTT

L0702 PEDZI6TIZT  PROZIGTIZT  vROT/6T/ET uado sqing fuozeury LH06RET MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
Q1807808 FE/e/ZT
’ . IsinawouLialy

69°TT yeoT/eTfeT  beOZT/eTIET  Feozfetiet u=elQ fuozeury T-THZZE00 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
9TROZ804
i Wef6fET Tiaty ‘ssow

LT8PT PEOT/GTICT  PTOT/BEIZT  weOT/61/eT uado  ‘ieAeids {uozetuy T-IZT ANVE WNOLLYN 410 - €5080T
97897805
$Efe/eT LmpuouLiBLy

69T PIOT/6T/CT  BROT/BTIEL  ¥EOT/GT/ET uadQ  dweg Buneoy luczelwy THEZEQ0 ANYE TWNOLLYN 90 - £90801
97852805
. W /BfET Hsnp

Fl )i VEOT/GT/ZT  bTOT/ETAET  YTOT/ET/ZT vado BIILOUILR usTRWY -TZZETH HNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - €F080T
9T89780S ‘ve/6/eT

(9079 +e0T/6T/2T  PROZI6T/ET  $TDT/GTSET uado !puhysd fuozewy 11990¥6 JINVE TWNOILYN O10 - £H080T
81892805 bZ/6/TT

6T°0T YTOT/BTIET  PEOE/6T/ET  ¥COR/6T/CT uadp Tsa01ds JuozRUy SHT0LTS9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9TB9TR0S HHE/6feT

FAR Al FOUE/6T/ET  YCOT/6T/ET  bROT/ETfeT uadp {IpJea00a {uozeun TECETH MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £#0BOT
: 91897805 HefoT/TT
L= e TN =0

68 #20Z/BT/ZT  LEOZ/ET/TT  He0L/6t/er uado fuozeily 87999/7 MNYE TYNOLIYN C10 - EB080T
. 97802805 Hz/0T/zT

6T venzfeT/er  veoe/eTieT  beoEfelfr usdQ  Isqnq jeel Tuozeusy 1-/591952 ANV TYNOLLYN G10 - €5080T
. . 91892809 HLOT/ZT

6T°0T FEOL/6TIET  +EOT/6T/TT T pEOE/6T/ET uwdo {sE0|ds fUoZeURf §0/159 MNYA TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50807
. : 9TROZR0S ‘b2 /0T/2T

0Z'z YEOR/6T/ET  PeOT/6t/er  velzfeifan : usdo ‘senids fuozpuny 72195668 MNYE TYNOLLYN (0 - £40801

sepddng BunemdQ - 00°ZzZ8 1215) Polo
AWBWLDNIUT R BIR] JEUGUY 0Z dd - 80 Jusugledaq gng
anlEsSld 158104 - TE Wauniedan

M — e — - - ODZ 1GRIN - T N4
”Ew_mE_q 220AUT  Fle() WBWARY  212(] PoAR0TY B §T5) aieen 8IB( 20I0AUT  UOSRRY piaH snels UOROUSsaC] SOAUT "ON w‘D_QEm s MMQWEwb
STOUHE Wy Pt AT
| ST
BT/TEIZT - H2/10/2T oBuRy 338 BN SOI0AUL | pLosIy

JAIISIII

/9 153304
Aq dV - SoNIULUOD DAI9SDId 153104:86300T WL




9% Jo 5T shed WY £1:02:0T S202/E0/10 U0 Alien pers Ag.umy

TSEZB506 )
BEISCT Spaut 1ea _ 8
18'79¢ PEOZET/ZY  vroT/eTieY  wanefet/eT usdo  fwipuRBbUT BBUMUBOY  OEZESTROTO ANVE TYNOLLYN C70 - £50807T
ISEERS0S We/sfiT
S7'00E vEOT/BL/ET  vEnZ/ET e bIe/sifel uddo  Isajiddns (euie g SIEBYTRG ANVE WNOLLYN d70 - £R0BDT
TSEZBS05 _
VEISIZT Snage
ZTEDS'T VZOT/6T/EL  VROZ/6TIT  brOZ/6T/ET uadgy UBz0.3 odchuapoy 669198 ANVE IYNOLLYN 010 - £4080T
9TRO780S
WEET isloupun
$5'79 PEOT/GT/CT  vEOR/ST/ZT  brow/eLizy uady pooy fuozeuny Q0Ere 1Y HNVE TYNOLLYN Q710 - £4080T
9T89ZR0S Hefe/T
86/ VROZIGT/TT  VOOT/BYET  bROZ/ET/ET uadp {820l {uozaiy (AL A ARYE IYNOLLYN d70 - £4080T

9TLOZR0S ‘befiz/TT
HusLsicking JaLles
66"0F6 YEOR/GT/ZT  $EOT/BTIT  be0e/el/zT UBdn  feouewliopsg wnuneld TGEGGL ANYE WNOLLYN C1O - E40BOT
91897805
Duaweiddns agend
6608 vZOTIGT/TT  beOZ/BLIET  vEDT/ET/ 2T Uty febUBLLIOLRY wWnuneld LL0B6/ ANVA WYNQLLYN T10 - £4080T
ATeLZBIS BT/BE/T
BEGIE FEOL/BT/EY  wozi6T/zT  vEow/el/el usdn  Aeids dpag fuozeuny STRETES INVE WNOTLYN 310 - Sp080T
QTHIER0S br/6E/TT
664G PEOT/BLET  brORfeTiET  veoefer/en ustly  fplend up fuozewy PERIObE YNYE TYNOLLYN O70 - £4080T
BTH9Z805
) : e fee/1T ol
95445 veoefel/et  w20RleTieT  weoZfeT/IT UsdQ  ‘apnomLon fuozewy T-£19T5S ANVE WNQLLYN OO - £#080T
HTRIZRNS
WEAT/TT ol ddns
£E16 VEOR/BT/RT  beOT/6T/eT  veoz/erfen uatlo wnpenbe ‘uozewy T-£0B601E ANYE WNCLLYN 10 - E2ORDT
OTERER0G e/ee/1T
2269 VEOZIOTIET  bROZ/eT/ET  brorfeTiel uadp - '52A0 luozely ETRZ808 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40ROT
STROVH0S HefzfiT
4601 VRORIGTIET  ¥eGEfeT/eT  bI0Z/61/71 uadp {se0)ds {uozetuy FLObTTEE MNYE TYNOTLYN 10 - £p080T
o9T89ZH04
we/efzT Bugm
96°65 VEOZ/6T/ET  HROT/EY/ET  bTOE/ET/ZT usdp nxenbe fozely LIBTbSS HNVA TYNOLLYN €10 - £40801
9TBOTR0S
welefer sedong
50°507 VEOZIBTIEL  vzOT/eT/et  weoE/el/el uadp wnpenbe ‘oxjag +5ROTT ANVE TYNOLLYN C1O - 080T
OI89Z80S HEASTT
SIaULIEM PUELY
16'05 VEOZ/GT/EY  WZOZISTIZT  wenzistier uado  ‘poom YUp fuozewy 6Z98TO0 ANVE TYNOLLYN G0 - EDE0T
sopddng Bupiesado - 00722 199p Pafyo
JUBLEHILILE 18 QIR PRUIBY 00Z d4 - 80 JUDWRdSg gng
DANIED L] JEBI0L « 7L Waukeclag
OO QRN - TEY PUnd

Unoury SMoAUY Bged JUelUAR] ST PorRDEY BT a) THEC OnG SIB(] SIIOAUT LOSEHT DiSts G LONALD5BG DOIGAUT I IERT JOPUBA
BROUEL[) SKIuno Ty g a0
PRSI
PCITEICT - $2/10/2T abuey ajeq ang sojoaut IAXISDLY

18350,]

1/9
Aq dV - 99)HWILIO0D DAIDSDI 1S8404:86300 TN




o7 16 07 abeg . WY ET:07:0T SZ0Z/E0/T0 U Aleg peis Ag umy

—

[a2]
00'0/LTES $OT SUORDESURI| SHOAUT sigjo), sejjddng SupeR) - 00°TES D pafan _ o
8/ 4k yeozfeefer  wenTfeT/zi  bEoT/eEiTT usdo eohpoad jewive 8661 T8GEE VMOL O0SAS - #0801
BETETT veDEfee/zT  peozfeTier  dror/eefel uadQ eonpo.d jeunue 00TZ086EE YMOI ODBAS - 08707
80'02F oefeefer  vEZ0E/ee/er  E0L/6TiTT usdn £0npoad feLIue 60ZR086EE YOI QDSAS - #0801
08'9/% - VIOR/6LET  vEOT/6E/ET  venEfstity ' usdp aonpoud jewue 9T1S86/6EE VMOT QDSAS - b08/0T
L0500 AT ALTA AR VT T A ARl AT A [T LA uado Bompod |elujLe E£75S0H6EE YMOT QISAS - #0R/0T
0/892£08
e /1fey sonpald
69°9k veoz/sefer  ¥e0T/6T/ET  beoRfeTict uadg [BLWUE SLBWIEM 909E78 NVE TYNGLLYN 70 - £RD80T
BTZTTTIS
SEfeelTT
00'STT yroefee/tl  veogfeefer  veQefsfeT wadn  jewe Bnug pusig OPRESS HMNYE TYNDLLYN 010 - £+0801
BIZTTITIS We/ST/IT
#61T WOT/BE/CT  ¥e0T/ae/eT  Feuiez/cn uadgp im0l Qeemp 108459 JINYE TWYNOLLYN 410 - £40801
91897808 He/HT/ET
8F'eT PEOT/BT/EL  Y20L/6T/ET  wEDTielel usdg {ued abeqeb uozewny SkEvEPR MINVE TYNOLLYN AT0 - £4080T
91897805
BefeTferT fesoy
856 FOT/6T/21  VEUE/6T/eT  #20T/B1/ZT uadg “slayy oeA luczewy 0196851 HNYE TYNOLLYN (10 - SH0807
9T80ZR05
WT/ST/ZT fued genp
556 vooz/etfer  yEoe/erieT  vetnfeliiT uadp - 'sqIng ‘piad fuczeuny 6Z0/E97 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
OT897805
weienfT they
9E8¢ vEQT/BT/ET  bE0E/eTT broR/eT/ET uadg MogXe fWon'AMRUD  T95T9209T ANVE TYNOLLYN 70 - £5080T
9TH9Z805
ST/ isuen
58106 YEOZ/6T/ZT  YTOT/6T/ZT  ¥eouf6Tier uedp ‘Pooy luozEWY T-898TZHT MNYE TWNCLLYN 40 - SH080T
91892805 +T/11/21
60'6E YOOT/GT/CT  venz/6T/er  beoefeT/zl uado ‘Ajop uen luozeuny 1E0E600 SINYE TYNDILYN (70 - £6080T
THEZRS0S .
HT/ET 2T (Suddns
#5559 VEOTBT/ET  YE0R/6T/IT veOz/eT/ET usdp jewhue fuozeury - BORTEVT ANVE TYNQILYN C10 - EF080T
TSEERG0G
FT/ILET S jeuque
00'05 ¥EOZ/6T/TT  vE0C/ET el veh/eT/eT vedp  {Aseuleld poomBpan TELOPSET ANVE TYNOLLYN (70 - SH080T
‘ 1SE28505 bg/SfeT
Isa|iddns Jea ‘spoll
¥G'AST WOZf61/ET  vZleferfeT  veoefeLizT uedo  Addng 19A WOMPIN D00-/FE9RET HNVE TYNOLLYN (110 - ERDSOT

seljddng Supesedy - 00'ZZE ey PO
JUBUILAY 3B BAED jELILY 00F 4 - §0 Wawadsd qng
BAIBSRAT IS0 ~ T8 WalLRdeg
Q0F Il ~ TET pury

lanouty SII0ANL 9jBq JUSIIAR  61RG Ponooy SR /A eegeng UONOL0SSC] SoioAL] ENER T OPISA,
SpOu[ Epgy potyy w0y
PC/IE/CT - ve/T0/eT ebuey exeq ang aojoAuf . PISId

JATISII]

/9 aal1s5107
Aq dV - 99)WIWIOY) DAIDSDI] 15910486300 T 2




9z 4o 41 sfieg

WV £T:02:0T SZOZ/E0/TO U0 Ale pejg Ag uny

YHLNAD A9
0122 bEOZ/AT/ET  bZ0T/BY/ET  vrOR/gL/ET uadp 54104 438 J8A E£S6TT AUYNRIALIA ATV WIWINY - 0/68DT
YEINAD UV
o122 vzoz/et/er  weoe/eT/eT  webziiel liadp 54N0Y L) e 9B6L61T AUYNTYELIA AW IVIWINY - DA400T
WLLNFD TUYD
0486 VEOE/BI/IT  pE0E/BL/TT  wEOzieT/eT uasdoy SANei Yoy Jea RETOETI AUVNDIELEIA ATIAYS TYWINY - 0/690T
YHLINAD 3D
00°9b2 VEOT/BIfCT  VEOR/BYL/EY  beOZ/BL/TT uado SNk U3 394 S0LB6TT >m<zEmm> AW TYININY - 025907
SALLID Qvrd AH.L
00°552'T VEOZ/SO/TT  BROR/S0/2T  bEOZ/SOfET untlo SHIOL) Jon BOTEST <O WIINID ADNADMIWS “TYWINY - BSTO0T
SALLID avnd aHL.
042692 VEOE/SOMLT  VE0T/S0feT  BEDT/S0/eT usdg $IN0Y JaA OTOEST &0 MAINAD ADNISUIWD TYWINY - 651007
SALIID avnd 3HL
00018 VEOR/SOMT  we0EiSOfET  wrOe/So/TT uadley SN0 1A LSBEST 40 UALINAD ADNIDUFWA WIWINY - 657007
SALLID avnd AHL
00"080°T VEOT/SO/ET  v20z/S0/zt  wRon/S0feT uadp SN0y oA CE9CST  JO UAINAD AINADUIW TVIWINY - 6GTOCT
S3LLID avnd aHl
000801 WEOZ/S0/ZT  bEOZ/SO/ET  vzoT/SofeT uadp SIN0Y oA IB5ZST £ YILNID ADNADUWE YININY - 65T00T
SP0IMBE IEUOISEBI0N - DOVEEY 6D TR0
00'0E9% £ SUONIESURL] SOl0AUT SjEj0 ) uopeonRy B Guuesg - 06°BES IRep g0
LIS T565
! T {doysiiom
00005 VEOR/BE/ET  veOrien/ey  veon/suien wadg mdaay [Bunnsue) TIWG BOYT HNYE "IVNOLLYN ¢10 - EROS0T
9T89ER0S YT/ eT
[doysyiom Jadoay
00'0ET PEOT/6T/ZT  PROT/GTIZT  weDZ/ET/eT uadp ‘SUJOS JoRILBIG gpY ANVE WNOLLYN G0 - €6080T
HOREONPE w BUIeI) - 00" 08D [IR19) 1RIG0
96°086% § SUO[IRSUIRLY §210M] SIEI0L GOO“TS J3pun dinbis g 51000 HWS - 00'b2g 12D Dolan
e —— 91892804
velor/in ol _
7949 A AN AR T A0t A AR/ Y8 AT T uadg  ‘BlrolseA funzeuly 1-£181455 AINVE WNGLIYN CN0 - £B0ROT
GI89TROS welbe 1T :
9L EET FCOCIGTIZT  vROG/GI/CY  YeOR/eT/eT uado 159A0|B ‘uozewly CIPL80F HNYE YNOLLYN <710 - SRO80T
9T1A97R0S wefefey
6695 PEOE/OT/ZT  YROZ/BT/ZT  R0E/6T/21 uado lnueis) fuozeiny S9BELZD HNWE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £00801
91897808 ‘vefe/1T
fehwnd 2911 wWnpenbe
66'6ST veoe/erfer  veORfaT/ET  bEOE/RT/EY uadey SRIOGDH Bifivng ral:ly ANVE TYNOLLYN G710 - £4080T
SEROZR04
PTfLe/1T o
00'944 VEDZIOTIEY  BEOT/ATfET  bEor/sueT uadp WoISBAIE TUDZELLY SLRESTS MNVE IWNOLLYN OO - £14080T
BUOES apun dinbg 0g 800, {fews - 00'PES IRI9D Ll
USRI 8 5400 [RUWHUY 007 dd - B0 JUpuidag qng
DAIDEDN JBBIN - TE URLRG(
DOZ IR - LET pun.
3 NS G 05Eay Pl SES UONOIRSE S9AT] O 2I[OALT TOpUBA
RO B0[0AUT - Siee JUBLUAE T 5108 PoRESSt e 1/ g ang  Hied I 5 Plak R
ﬂu.m.ﬁmmm
bT/TE/TT - $2/T0/2T abury vjeq ang aojoAu] SAXDSIIT
1/9 jrood

Aq dv - 991HUWIIO)) DAIDSDId 358104:86300 TN




9z 40 8T afieyg

WV ET'0Z:0T 520Z/60/10 U Aueg DEIS Ag Uy

97897806
WEfLT/TT febebheg

YE/TE/CT ~ H2/10/2T 9bBury 938Q S0 B210AUT

1/9

00'0t yeUTfefer  brozferfel  bZ0TRE/TT usdQ  -SOURIJUID {URD|IBUTY

91807805 HZ//T/TT

TR0 U-S0URIBILIN0

T0H2HT AV ALV EANE i TAL A AN A2 A EA uadg 159101 2911 S|gho

9189ZB0S wZ/BL/TT

{Bupuiad-doysyiom

00°sE YeOC/aT/ET  ¥T0T/RT/ET  HEOT/8T/TT uado  fodgy Leyjodonsp

89164 7 SUCHDESLRLL 80j0AUE S| L SUONRMUNUANCT - BO'TEY (18D 1ol

syoy TSEZRE0G

BTeT 1T Hom

8/78e YCOT/8T/2T  WEOT/BT/ZY  20T/T/ET wado  qej-Buiddys ixype

T5ETRG0G

pefeTf1T (Buddis

06725 FIOT/RT/ET  VEOT/eT/ET  HeOT/RTET uadp Asdounau Hgped
007 Z06°01$ . G SUCTIIESLIGI), BOIOALT S0} SEOIAISE [RUOISSBINI ~ NO'EEY 5930 PRO

00"08¢ YeOT/er/ET  veORfeRiEl  beoifsefel uadg Asdoiasu paig pim

00'08e Pe0Z/BE/TT  HEOT/ST/TT ve0T/eeier uzdg Asdouost pag pw

. TSEZR50S HT/6/TT

Slom g e

05'EE0'T PE0Z/GTET  VEOLIGT/ZT  bROL/6T/ET uatp spseubalg ey

TSETRS08

%T/6/2T SeeoypED

oYss PCOZ/6T/TT  ¥EO0T/BT/TY  H20/6T/TT U=do  LIEsyY ST 3RA [eqoiD

: TSEZE506

e fazf1T Sisheue

0z'8% PE0Z/8T/ZT  VEOT/8T/ZT  HE0E/8T/ET usdey Azy {uonLan Bupi-uBy

TSEZ8509

WEIST/IT SUDpRWaD

. JBWILE JUoRRwIRIn

" 00"0ST BEOE/ATIEL  $E0TIST/ET  HEOT/BL/TT uadn 194 ssRp pendy

. . SRLDOBA

OF' 17 VEDE/STET  PEOT/BICT  bele/8lfet Uady)  [BLUUR ‘SINOY R 3SR

OF'Tee YEOEMTZT  VROR/BI/CT  HEOT/ST/EL uadp SR0Y UoB] J9A

0122 YEOT/R1/E1  PEOZ/N/ET  wEOT/eT/ET usdg SINOY UDa] 1A

0128 YCOT/RT/ZT  vZ0T/BUTT  +o0T/RizT uadp SINOLY ypag JoA

JUITOUIY SHOALL AR 9IEQ PoAlRDay 1B /2 SR o0 =dR( SOOAUT | L0SesY PIOH SIS TONGIR50L] S010AUY

Aq dV - 99)WIWOo) dAI9SAId 1S9404:86300 TN

TESFTSTOZO

6E9LESZ8

8FI0LE£SS

LLBEB-OL 1

TESBF-LE/-F

JINYH TYNCLIYN Q10 - mw_omﬁ
o
SiNYE TYNOLLYN 030 - £¥0807

XNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EXC80T
[oREAL - GOTEES [1R19D 1RO

ANVE TYNOELYN Q10 - £0801

JNYE TYNCILVN 470 - £4080T

SUOREDIINIICT ~ OO'ZES IIBFD 1200

E£T00OTERTIAL
BOOO:OTEREAT

0BSE 0
~ITHe0Z-£

~~ BOEBESDONT

S0E80TENT

LA AN
96T86TT
868561T
/BBI6TT
BFELETT

SIONTTTE 40 ALISUSAINN - £TLEOT
SICNITIL 40 AUTSUIFAINN - £14£0T

ANVE TVNOLLYN Q10 - £40807

MNYE TWNOLLYN Q70 - £4080T

JINVE WNCLLYN 070 - £+D80T

ANVE TYNOLLYN a0 - €6080T
HAINTD V0D

AUYNIME13A ATIWVS TVININY - 0/4807
HAINSD VD

ATYNIHALEA XTIV TYIWINY - 046901
YIINED TdvD

ARVITIZITA ATIWYH IVIWINY - 04490T
HIINID TEV0

AYYNIH 1A ATV TYWINY - 024501

SRMAIGE [EUIDISSOI0N] ~ GO TED 11219 10950
ABURSIMD 3 BIe) Jelily 002 44 - 80 Jalsiedag gng
: arasald 95240 - 28 Wswliedaa
OOZ 19BN -~ TEF PUnd

"ON @0OAL]

TODUBA
SOugY Koy Pres] TH0E

PLOSIq

BAIISALT
}S310,J




9z Jo 67 sbey WY £T:0Z:07 S207/20/10 o Alen DEIS AQ Uny
SCBS BR/GLNT &>
lasipueyBw ] e
0262’5 VEOL/GE/ZY  vuT/erizy  veorler/Ty uadg dous 3 Dianday PIM £eg72TE8%20PT ANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £40807
seqddns esipuerpaeur doys 1o - 8L EEP PRlG0
25°963 £ SUCNIRSURLJ, I0AUL sleo, sayjdedng Buneiodo 4 00°zzg mep pefao ”
G485
wILE/TT fsenddng
66'CE VEOT/GL/LT  #Z0/6T/ZT  beOT/e1/vl uadn doys 6 fuozewry POTI ANVE TYNOLLYN N0 - £60807T
5485
. Z/ST/TT lseyddns |
A bROC/BT/ZT  bROT/BT/ZT  bROZf6T/eT uadp dols Yyil Tuozewy 009z ANYE WNOLLYN 0 - ER08OT
TSEZH509
falel ey
9E'9E PEOL/RN/CY  wroz/etier vroz/ev/zl usdg) lem aeubew fluozeusy 090591 2ANVE TYNOLLYN 010~ £5080%
sefddng Buiedn - 00 ees IwPep 1algo
8T'ELE T Subppesuel . Saau] sie0y, saeiing SOLO - 00'TZg IRep Pelao
G/85
W foz/ 1T ‘senddns
BTET PEOL/BLET  VEOZ/BT/ET  #202/61/2T uado SO0 fuozRWY 0001 ANVE IWNOLLVN G0 - £908071
salddng D0 - DO"EES (1299P Pelgo
LR Esiuupy - o1 Juswiledag gng
S 6ES O TT SUOMDBSURIL 2DI0ALT IR0 JUBOLIUY W GIeD [RURY 00F 44 - B0 JueWedag qng
LT419% 7 SUDLPESURIE SI0AUT S|RI0L SfelueRy - 60" GED JEIEp Pl
TSETHE/S T puou
9-bHTH (BB RpuD
LY VEOTIOTIZE  PROZ/GT/ZT  vEOT/ETIET vado  ‘Ajddng jeolpaly ssoy ZED/YT ANYE TYNOTLYN 010 - £R0S0T
Paltud pues jus
00° 055 FEOZ/SO/EY  wz0Z/SO/ZT  beoz/sofel wdp  ayrnb Joy e obup TZ8T2E-T SAND TWLNEY AHL - 994407
sjgquey - 00 GES 18390 1RO
B5GH0'TE £ SUD[IBSLIELY BD[0ALY 512301 [BARLL - I ELY (18D 1000
SIRGZR0S
BRI Yeow
TLET PEOTIBTIET  FEOL/BT/ZT  bROE/BL/ZT uadQ -auasiLeD fepnoelieg 654559 ANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £6080T
91892805 HEAT/TI
{{eaiu-aduniauoD
0449 PEOZ/BT/ET  vTOT/RT/ET  wrOT/al/el wade Buoyy ung BRZERY JNYE TIYNOLLYN G710 - E90807T
91RVZANG WT/LINT
96'5h PEOL/BL/CT  vEDL/8YMZL  vEOZ/RI/eE uado lsgremnusiauos Lagn poelTelsosa SINVE TIYNOLLYN a0 - S40RDT
9TBRZE0S HT/LT/1T
616 veoT/eL/eT  vToT/atiey  vEoe/el/zl usdp leqn-eDuBIRUD LGN LOBITSRE968) ANYE WNOLLYN 410 - £6080T
. [BhRLL - DOEED eRp Palko
FDUBLLIVY g 2Fe]) JRWINY 007 gd ~ 80 IUBWedaq gy
BAIDERN] JHata ~ FE JUBUedag
Q0 KIEIN ~ TET pUny
JUNOLLY BIJOAUT ojec] JUSIIAR ] SIBQ Porkay IV E)S) JIRC] ORGSR 0] UOSESY Dol VN LondTaEEq enjoAlT *ON POGAUT IVETN
BRONIHIT *ARoOry pesssy oy
wuﬁummﬁ
VZI1E/2T - b2/10/21 2bury ajeq ang oAl QAXSSII]

1/9

AQ dV - 991WIUIOD BAIBSBAG 15910:86300T I

15910




gz 40 F 9bed WY £F:0Z:0T S202/£0/T0 Uo Ales pes Ag umy
S/8S 2fee/T1
{uopdiosqns smaus
00'TL€ VEOT/6T/ZT  R0T/ET/CT  vEOT/ET/en uado “peyo) Eﬂmmmw 4 TA NS NVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £40843
WZ/ET/TT fonudas
00'¥08"t VEDE/BIET  ¥e0e/6T/eT  bRDT/ET/TE uade % ‘Bngeiooog 1087 MNYE TYNOLLYN A0 - £50R0T
P2 2T Bses) BupypEy ZN
00"65E PZOT/RL/CT  $EOE/BT/ET  HTOT/BT/TI uxdp  eBmsod ‘somog Auld befeT GHETH#Dd 00Z ISVIN--HSVYD ALLId™ - O5ERDT
lenRpe.nuel oPISING ~ GL"pyg 1218h 1El00
60"808% { SUOIDESURLL SRI0ALT S5|E30) SUOLDRINURKLOD = §O"ZES N8l PI[0 oo
F2fT/2T SueureLIn
01'sz FEOT/ETICT  pEOT/6T/ET  HT0Z/EL/ZT vado -Buiddiys fsdsn r4: ANVE TYNOLLYN 10 - ER0807T
£/85
Felefer suswewio
S0 PEOZ/6TRT  PTOT/ETIET  FEOE/GLSET U=dg -Buiddus Sasn be MNYE TWNOIIYN (0 - £50801T
T5628505
e RT/1T fawenu
95" 0Tk YI0T/BT/ET  be0Z/BT/ET  wrOr/atien uado ‘seuoyd TLuooRIpSh PRLTTT MNYE TYNOLLYN 010 - E+0807
TSETRS0SG
WE/AT/TT iseuoydiRn
BO"GET YeOZIATIET  wEDT/RtZT FROT/RLET usdo  “Jeusau dnyowg Ji v YEOZEOTT ANVE TINCLIVN 470 - ER080T
_ SUOREDRINILLIGD - QO'TES 11E0P 2oy
00°S79°1$ 7 SUOJPBSLEI | SXj0AUY SIE101, SAMIAIRE JEUOISSaI0L] - DOTTED NEIep Yelqo
: : SoUBUSIUIEN )
00"008 Pebe/oefcT  velT/oTfel  wrDefoefzl uedo oM - mms,mz‘._ﬁ BSE0Z  SNOLLYIINNWINGD THIAANIW - $E//0T
5/t
!lemoauzt susal ..o:c_m_
00'sz8 ¥Z0T/S0/2T  E0T/S0ET  #207/S0/2T uatlo  ‘AsleA (8D Jo BBeA el mvm@ul QO0Z TAVIN--HSYD ALL3d™ - 96E%0T
SODIAIBE [BUOISSBI0NY - DI TES IRIRP DI
00'ZbT$ 7 SUONIESURIL BOIOALT S|R0L seseylang pood - §UOZS JEIRR PEKo
00°£L PEOT/GI/ET  YR0T/BT/LT  bEOTfSTiZI usdg Jagem wopet g CBLELTE DNILMERLSIA NOSNHOL - £TS20T
000 Y20T/50/ET  bEOT/Sufer veoefso/zT uadg Jejem uo||eb § T19e/2/ ONLLNETY1SIA NOSNHOL - ZTE20T
SosEURING Poog - 00928 [1238p P[0
0812’ TS £ SUCEIESURL], 30jeAL] sjej0). sanddns esjpueypasiy dous W1 - S9°7ZS RSP POl
G485 Wit/
1espuBLR.IBW
¥6'659'5 Veoe/et/eT  bT0T/eT/ZT wEDE/STIET usdo doys Yif {Aoesay EHL JNYE TYNOLLYM G710 - E4090T
5485
BRf0E/TT vensurs
9T'6/E FOZ/GLIET  br0T/6t/er  veouletfzl uado !los ueaqquen SH8E ANVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
salddns ssipueysisw doys i ~ SErZEs 1219p Palan
wanensuupY - oF wswyedeq gng
SAIDSRIG 18I0 » 2L JUSUTLIE
_ 007 JGRIN - TEF pung
WOl ameal]  Sfec] SRR S1e(] PoAeIT VRG] VG ONg 518 DIOAUL | U0SEoR PN SRS UOnAI088( SHORLT ES V] NLTIE
SO $Immory pueysy oy

PEITEMZT - $2/T0/2T @buey sieq ang 8_95

1/9

Aq dv - @o31wwI0) DAISSDId 152104:86300T N4

ST
uﬁomww_m A

218350,




9T 40 1z ey

WY E1:02:07 SEOR/E0/TO Yo AllR pejs A uniy

sasse|B
9595 PLOT/BLET  PROR/BTIEY  bEOT/BT/EL L=l Guipiesm sy pup PEELESLE 00 ATddNS SUVI-YILSYIWOW - £1480T
A0op ©
9T'ES PEOZIATIZT  bROZ/RTIZT  bROR/AT/ZT uad0 Yiys Buoumug Jog ﬂm_m GROT-bZ 02 TVANIINYLS NyLS3M - 066607
BA0)| :
b60z YTOT/S0feT  ve0zisofzT  beoz/so/zl wady  apiymod “uped Aesds 6£208 INE SCUMYNIW - 264201
96'8T VEOZ/SOMET  bRoz/ShfET  veozfandzr uado Juid Aeicds 10966 SUALNAD AWOH SaMOT - 265201
uecunagns ' NlddNS MOLOW goNYY
8E'G8 VROE/SO/ET  Ve0R/S0/eT  waor/sofeT uado IPURY BIEBUN  LTHSHEANDS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINIZR DY - BPZ0OT
, AlddnS YOLOW CTONYY
{00'+2) VEOR/SO/2Y  WCOR/SU/ET  peoz/sofet tpdo PBL - EL66E0MI08 7 SNOLLTIOS HSINIZEY OUNY - 8+200T
AlddnS YOLOW CI0NYY
(00'+2) VROB/SD/ZT  prOZ/SOft  weor/solr uad(y WPRE - TES6LONO0S  / SNOLLTIOS HSINTJZY QUMY - 857007
C ATddNS MOLGW CloNYY
(00ve) VEOZIS0/ET  wROT/SOfTT  vEoTiso/zT uado IPRD - DZL0SOMD08  / SNOLLTIOS HSINIZZY OUNY - 847007
Bza T AlddNS YOLOW C1ONYY
w0os bEOZ/S0/ET  bror/solzl wrorisofer uadg -DPUBY MmeEBie)  Z/ESPEANDS  / SNOLLIYIOS MSINIHIY OLNY - 842007
sanddng sdususiue /Heday - 00°EZS 1e3Ep Dajqo
L8T0’Ts £ SUOIPRSLIRLY S010AL] siejod sapddng Bugraedg - 00 zes 1E19p PofuD
" AoEIen zoo/ovnls
LEHS FROT/GE/ET  PEDESETITY  wROT/eTiET Lady ‘Brid aeday usny 19+18 ONI SAQUYNRW - Z6420T
Y0 £ VEOEMZIET  veow/seiet  wroz/aeiel U SR 7 ££9949 0D YIS HAIWS - b62£0T
61°990°7 veoT/gt/er  vroz/eefer  vzoeforfel uado jary 6ATTHST Q0 O MIUDINW - 8Y620T
9T'BET ¥IDZIBE/CT  veORfBT/ZT  wele/aT/el usdo  sepspeg ‘sajpuey M_o% £0B6L ONT SCUVYNAW - 264707
Japloy dusg
ST'EL VEOE/BLIET  vROZ/BT/ZYT  WROZ/OT/ZT uado  Katid|as aam ‘seaolb B/808 NI STHYNAW - Z64201
LE6ET BEQE/GO/ZT  PrOT/SOfTT  beozisnizn Uado sa|ichdns %_.m 0EE08 ONI SOBYNIIW - Z6/70T
A0
66'Z VEOZ/SD/ET  pROR/SO/ET  beOelsn/zT uatly  apiymod “ued Avids BEZOB ONT SCRIVNEIW - 264207
selddng Bupesmds - 00° 2z 12D Polin
EURUBIUIR SRR - §T JuawiLdag gng
& L It 7L SUQIRBRSURL), BDj0AUY S0}, BORRLSURURY - 0T Jusuiedaqg ang “
CEBEG 24 £ SUCIDESURI | B3]0A] SIEI0] RIMDROVOD epSING |- 00'Fb9 Jeep Rln
T——— ZN
£8'18 AR A AN 4 T A A AR 4 Y L d [k uadp FROOTSTI00 207 100 Sdiy Selid SYEHL-NITWYD™ - SEEZOT
pa
£RI8 PEOR/LTICL  vROTLTIEY  veoe/oniey ustley FRBOTSETO0 1207 1d3S Sdiy Selli SYAML-NIWYD™ - SE£20T
89°0ET PEOTA0L/ET  ve0Zloe/Tt  veon/oeien usdp P84 Afjuop BEI9L1-18 NOLLVHGJ Y00 STINIDSY - 870R0T
5465
bEfsiey uonduosans ;
6661 VEDZ/ETIZT  WRORGT/TT  bruc/eTien uadg Jnd f2gopy gres JINVE IWNOLLYN U0 - £40807
BRI BSING - 00'Fb9 IR0 1efon
UGRIRSILPY - O Jususuedag qng
BRIDEDUG 1SBI0Y ~ ZE JURULIRdQ
DOF JqEIN - TET Purg
JUNOUY S0joAUY T SRE0 USIHAR] 93BG Poasany oieg 15 WG B ST BORTT UOSEY oM TS T TRy S T DN SHOAUT ; JOPUSHA
HLOUYT Ao ey a0
wum.ﬁ,wM
VZ/TE/LT - $2/T0/Z1 sbuey ajeq ang eojonu IAIISIEJ
1/5 EEEEGN

Aq dV - 991UUWIO)) DAIDSDId }SDI104:86300T N




9z Jo 7z 8664 WY £T:02:0T SZ0Z/E0/10 Uo Aped peIg AQ umy
YELSTITT - ¥2/6ef0T ASHINT AVMYHLYH
¥9'£5€ BROR/LTIZY  YEOT//L/EY  wEOZ/LTIZT uadp 0059 TEERT 08E505095 TAHSAYIG / NVOTUIWYCIN - S9£20T
¥Z/SE/TT - bisT/oT ADMENT AVMYHLYH
262 VEOZ/ETIET  VEO0T/LT/RT vROT/LTfTT Ladg {80005-DEETT +OTH05095 TUIHEMTE / NYDTIIWWCII - 594408
YEGTITT - vEfse/on ADHINT AYMYHLYH
84k YCOTILT/TT  PEOT/LEfET  veoT/itfer usdo 9TOLE-0LLP0 DOPSEF09Y FAIHSNYEE [ NYOTIZWYGIW -~ 594401
swopuag AJ0N 2HaNd - 80" ZED (1939 19e{G0
0 PRR TS f SUOEDESUIIRL), 92I0AUT S[EJ0). S2DINIBT JEUDISSIINND - BOEES [1239p 1olgn
uopoadsw
WjsAs unee aJly
YOS ¥e0Z/8T/ET  LTOTMBLIET  vT0T/L/ET uedQ  ‘Buuonuow wieR a4y BGE6/Y SAVTAMIS WHVTY LSIMATW - £88Z0T
. INIGNEAD dIWNLS 0 57ancd
oo'nog ¥ZOT/S0feT  bZ0Z/S0fet  beOZ/sofzT usdo sBuipub dwns z FEETTT VEQ YWTNAQ NYTTV 73INVA - ZROS0T
dous soueUsUEW
O3 JR0 Ujen 1 . FOVHVD
00°0TE veoefsolzr  FE0Z/S0feT  bedeieofit uedo pue subue Ry nw%& TeSLT 8 dOHS AJOH STITHINYD - BEBLDT
yefster
{99y uonens Bl
Jenem opgnd ZN
00°05 PeoT/s0/zT  vedz/onfer  YE0Tis0/zT Usdp AUNWWOD wolt IGHOT  HZ/ZT /+8T#0d 00Z TIVIN-HSVD AL13d - 9BEH0T
SENAIDS [RUCISSHI0N] - J0 TES R1ap 12300
9/'Tags Z SUOHDESURL) I0j0AUL SIEI0L. GOO'TS Jepun dinbyg 1 sje01, s - 00"FEg IR18D D0
TGPIERTS
¥efeefIT fosuas
LT AR PEOL/BTIET  TOE/BT/ET  ¥E0T/sTizT usdp  adnssaid s {UozRLY YAZLTO ANVE TYNOLLYN Q70 - £40801
1659818
FLf61/TT Mosues
00°657 YeOT/6T/ET  veTieTier  vrue/s1/en uedg  sJnssaud e4p {uczmly B0845ZHC HNVE TWNOLLYN 070 - £3080T
000°%$ 1opun dinbzy y stooy, e - gn7ves 1eP palag
[AS L] PT SUOIRESUEL] BIOAUT Aol sayddng soselanyel fyedoy - DOLZE 1E1RD 1o
i epeFdn Joiyxe
BndeUied JouuKe
(A7 peoefeefer  veozferfer  vTonleTiTt uado . "euoal))s "spiEnq 09478 ONI SGUVNEW - 264207
TEFIERTS HT/STET
65'E8 PEDZ/BT/EY  bEOT/6T/ET  VE0Z/6T/TT uadg 118U pag fuczeuny FATOETE SINYE TYNOILYN 010 - £50801
T6POESTS
BZ/ET/TT Lo npow
0B'99T FEOZ/OTTT  vEOZ/GT/ZT HR0T/ETIZL uadp Bryd moi5 fuozelry 97ORTTY JNYE TYNOLLYN O - E50807
sapddns
YR'E0T YLOE/ETRT  beon/eT/ET  pRUT/eT/ET wdo  aeded Jaiyxa Y jles EEETR ONT STUYNIW - 264207
Iy 438w
fra:T PUUTBL/ET  HROZ/ET/ZT  +e0Rf61/TT uadQ  amsopus mcﬂ“,_ac_n_ 0118 ONI STUVNIW - 262207
. sanddng esuedsumi/Imdsy - 60*ETS WEE PRO0
URIARLIEK fSBRDE - 8T Juslupedsy gng
. BAIASRL] IS0 - T JUSUIIRAR
el - .
JUNOLY B3I0AI] 912q JUBLUAR] Sj0] DonlIoy e /9 SIe( oN{ S4RQ SoORIL  UDSESH DM SRS uonahse] SoAlY "GN SIIGAUTL L ﬂmwowumn
BTy Aoy pejsy o

HC/TE/CT - $2/T0/TT sbury 338 anq =oi0AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991IWIWIOD) SAI9SDId 152104:86300 TN

PLASI(]

JAIISIII
35930




92 Jo £z ubeg WV €T:02:0T S202/E0/10 U0 Al paig Aq uny
0]
JonuB| peg-sedas 2y
2668l VEOZ/BI/ET  VEOZ/RIfTI  w20Z/91/eT uadQ S0EING AHSRAIR0I GTG0TT 02 AvHa T - 908z01
SoxBal0 sdl] Jojeat)
00pEE'T pE0T/S0/2T  vzOz/sofer  wzoz/so/zt uadgo Aum 300usRIGNION E82TTO0 ANVWOD HOIMYAD - SE200T
SOUBLBILIE g suedoy - oc.wmw 18R 2o
£ 181°2% 07 SUCLDRSURY] a4DAUT SHE0,), SSUMALBE ATIN KNG - 00°LES 121D DIIGO
TO0B0060S ¥2/5T/eE v20e _
00°801°T PEOZ/BZIZT  vR0Z/REfET  weovlaziet uacio VEIST/TT Jomas  GT/21-ST/1T AJTIVA ‘WO 4O AOVTIIA - 978E0T
ZONEONGDS ¥Z/STLT “
S2 08/ vEDE/BE/ET  veoTfaefeT  ve0R/Ru/en uRdQ PE/STIIT BMBS ST/ZT H2/GT/TT AFTIVA W00 20 3OVTIIA - 9E8E0T
YEIST/IT ~ vefszioT ASUIAND AYMYHLYH
PEOET BRORILTZT  bEOT/LT/ZY  wROT/eTiEn uadg TTORD-DSESL TYECZS095 FUTHSINEE / NYDIHIWVCIN - §97/0T
FRise/1T - ve/seior ADHIND AYMYELLYH
9E" 98T VEOZ/LIfET  ve0zfen/eT bEOR/OLfET uado ‘010E9-0b2sy, 04¢EZ5095 TUTHSHYTL / NYOTRIZWYAIW - $9£20T
YLSTITT - bEiaz/oT ADHANT AVMYHLYH
9 T0Z VTOLILE/ZT  bROR[LTIZT  wROCiLTfET uadg '6T0£9-0E05, ZHTEES09S TUTHENYAR / NYORIAWYAIN - 50/20T
FE/STITT - befaefoT ADUANT AYMVHLVH
£5°052'7 L JAA VAT EAN T T A PA Yt MR TA\ A TR S A wado DTOEG-0TOpL, 9O0ETLN0G m%zmémm £ NYODIBWYAIA - S0/4/0T
¥ESE/TT - beiszfon ADMEND AVMYHLYH
557508 VEOT/LTIRT  bROZ/LTIET  broT/iTieT uadp {GTOES-D0L FOOLES09S HUIHS / NYDTHAWYAIN - 592707
v2lSeT - vriseion ADHANT AVYMYHLYH
957, veuzianfer  peoeleniet o vroelinfen uado LETOL9-0BTH4 OFETESN9S méxmv_m“_m_ ! NYOREIWVAIA - 594401
FEISTITT - befeeloT : ASHINT AYMYHLYH
CT'ETS PEORILUITT  VROZILIET wROT/Lt/eT uado QTOED-0L4EL 908775094 TUIHSHYAE / NVIRITWYOTW - 92401
FEMGET - vriseion ADYANS AYMYHLVH
£OE9E PEOR/LTIZT  VEOZ/LLIZT  wROTILTIZT uatley 14 TOF9-005E 2 BELZTG004 AYIHSHUAT / NYDIIFWVAIW - 04201
¥C/SEITT - vefgefon ADHING AVMVILLYH
TE60E FEOZ/LTIET  BEORILTIEY  bROTLLRT usdo LTRES-0E6EL 0bSEES095 HYIHS®UTE / NVOTHAWYATA - 597407
YOISRIIT - befseioT ADUIN AVARYHIVH
£5° 49 VAU AR 4 T AV A0 A JA VA uadp IOTOE9-0TL L Z4BET5005 m_mHm._mv_W_mm [ NYITHAWYQIW - §9420T
YLISTIT - vefsziar ADYENE AVMYILYH
S0 L21 POS/LRIEY  wROR/IfEY wEDRfii/e uadp “8008Y-0EBTH 6E0ZTS00S mﬁxmx%m { NYITHRAWYAIW - 594707
WE/SEITT - p2/STA0T ADYARY AVMYH.LYH
65 BHE VEOT/ETIET  VEZQTILT/TY wevr/onfen uado FOOET-TREOK 6OFT 15005 FHIHSHYAD / NYIIHAWVCIW - 584401
¥zise /Ty - vefszior AEVUENG AVMYH VM
099’508 VEORETIEL  wROTITY wEuriLTizl uadg) 60068-05548 SE0TS095 SUTHSRIAE / NYIRIAWYAIN - G9LL07
PTISE/IT - belse/ot ASHING AYMYHLYH
807907 VEOZILTITT  VEORILT/ET  wR0TfLTiET uadoy PIO0PT-TEQLE £4T015095 MATHSHYIA / NVIIITAVATW - 592401
wZIL/IT - pEisz/oT ADUANT AVMYMLLYH
78°05 VEOZILTIET  veOE/LTIET  weOz/ITfET uadp POOVS-TLITE EGOROS09S TATHSYEE / NVDLIZWGITIN - 594207
s0lABE ANN 29N - 00" LES 10350 Palgo
elusURIN R SO - 9T jewedag ong
DAJBEOI 180404 - 2L jUawLIRGR(]
: Q0 IqRIN - TEL MY
UNOUNY 2HOALE 3R USIARY ™ S1R¢ Parhay EiEYRT) Qe ong oleg JI0AUT U0SESY| DjoH G UORCLISS] aHOAUT DN FHOAUT JOPIEA
sgougyy Kymion poeg ooy
IOLHSICY
PE/TE/TT - 2/T0/2T pBuRy 18Q 9Nng aol0AL] &?@m&nnﬁ
/5 189307

Aq dv - 901UWILIOD BAIBSDIG 159404:86300T W




97 40 4 oBed WY ET:0Z:0T SCOZ/E0/T0 U0 Ales [oeis Aq uny
TSETRGAS @
B ATAT AR Tea) 8
152d Auuow ‘sudpnios
OFBYE Ye0Z/6TET  YTOTMBTET  FROT/eT/TT usdo 1sod UJCQM< i %14 YINVE IWNOLLYN Q10 - S40R0T
AL A
80'69 FEOZ/ET/ZT  VEOE/BLEY  ¥E0ZfeT/ZT vadp lonues 15ad Apjzam 90027 SNOLEMIOS 153d GEONVAQY - 850007
TSEZEE0S Wefe/el
Bulpfoaafysen
ZSPET'T Ye0Z/aT/zT  wR0T/BLfeT  ¥e0E/B/TT vzdo 15201188 DHgNdey 9ETHRET MNVE TYNOLLYN Q710 - 080T
TGECRS0S
vefeizy onues
150 Apizam fstopnios
59°69 HT0Z/BI/ET  ¥ZOTMBT/ET  +e0T/8T/ET uado 150d padueApY 0912z MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £50807
TSEERGOS
2 /91T foium
ad Apioam suopnjos
£29°69 YC0T/RTfeT  YZOE/RT/ET  Ye0E/RifTl uadQ 153d PaDURAPY SELTZ MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - E$D80T
[ERIDRIUGD BPISING ~ OO 213D 150
00'648'ck T SUDTIIESUIRLL, S00AUT S0 L Sy - N0"BED (238) 13lq0
TO0O ,
00°£08'E FROT/AOT/ET  weOR/0T/ET  HooT/0e/T1 uzdp JELR LI[sHI0) ~/BTSHRIOT ONI STVANTY LTIENAS memﬁku\
1BRs paleuop
007945 Ye0T/aT/eT  W0T/BLfET  bEoE/Blfe udpy 40J [EJURJ 340 Wody 99RTZS-T SAMD IYNTY 3HL - 994701
; SpEuay ~ 00 650 1210p PaliD
00°/78°2% 6 SUOMDESURY aDI0AUT SIEI0L BouRLSINEN B sHEASY - QO'RES IRIeD PelgD
UBLIRSS DAGKURX
007088 Ye0C/0EfCT  FEOZMOC T p0Z/OESET vadQ o3 epyueiy padiund TTYRRT - ONIH23L NIVYd @98 - +0T00T
Uo'09E ve0efosfeT  pTOT/OEfTT  beogfog/er uadn  JustiINas Jo Buj Jeap 508881 ONT HO3L NIVYA 98 - #0TG0T
S5N0Y JED ST 18 SYOLUS
6E"99E VEUE/RE/TT  edT/sIieT  beozfaT/in uadp g-Mz. peq paoe|der BTEIRY SADIAYIS WHVTY 1S3MATW - E8RTOT
2150 Jeau
. WepAy plek auy spas)
DO'6ES'E VEDE/BEfET  HROT/BLIET  wROTISTITT usdg ey sUf Jsjem pasedal E£SHTIT 0O AQWHE T - 90£Z01
lioLus seb
ODSET ¥EOS/6T/eT  veue/eT/eT  veuT/elieT usdp  -80RUINY Wieg ageb SHETTT Q2 ACYHd 1T - 90EZ0T
69"/ vengfatfer  veoZfatfer  veofeifir vadp JURIPAY nﬁ%uﬁ 0zzss INTWAINDT OZH NOSNHOE - £5040T
. dwnd
J21800q 07 Uoneso|
, BOIAIBS JRjRM LY
00°685'T FE0Z/]1/2T  ¥20C/8T/CT  Le0T/81/EL uado U] Jeyem pajlessLy BZITIT QD AQVHE 0 - 90EZ0T,
dURUBUIER g Fuedey ~ QO8ED PEED Delug
BDUBUSGIEL /S9RIIRS - 8T JUBLkiedag ang
SNBSS IS804 - T JowlEdag
- O0Z 1.l - $£T pund
JUNOUNY 2JI0ALT — Seq JUSIHAEY ™ S1B{] PRAROTY a1er S jed eng  2IBg waOAUF  uoseSy Ploy SIS UORALIOSSEF SHI0A0T 0N S0ICAUT JODASA
: . SO HpmiteD Prems 390
LTSI
L - abuey a3eQ on( 2210AU 3 *
Z/TE/TT - be/10/z1 2buey s3eq eng aoj0AU] JAIISIIJ

/9

Aq dV - 992IWIO0) DAISSDId 159404:86300T N

ol 18010,]




9¢ 40 5z sbey WY ET:07:0T SE0Z/E0/10 U0 Alie3 pexg Ag uny
o
S
LE008'6HTS THE SUOIIRELIE ) ) OAUT SHEIOL Q0F KeIN - E£T puny
LE0898’68TS THe suonesuRlf @oaul SIRI0.L BAKREDLY JS0I0.4 - 28 Uawieden
06°¢00 6% 7 SUDRIESUREL DIDALY SIRI0), s3uRdY - T JubULedesl gng
0F 656085 T SUOIDBESURL BD0AUY SIIOL Q0O'GES JOA0 SAVORISRLUY - 00" £04 219D 1Bl
. abewed
MOUS QOF QN
Ot 65¢'08 weelie/er  vrogiizion u=do 403 vopea(ddy Aeg BO'BTOS NQLLNALSNGD 53153 - DOEROT
G00’STS IWAG BIMINLISEYUT - (0" £9Z JIjap Dalio
05"e09 ek T SUCHRSURL| S0AUY SiE10), BouRLBLIEN 7 sHeday - 00'gED JeRp pelgn “
[ — Aleday by
05°£09°Z A A AT AN T AL AL A uadg  AINoes Wooyeg pal TEPTTON ANVAWOD QHOAMYED - $E£007T
GIBUIUIE B siedey - GO'RES I palan
| SIIRIEY -~ oF mgw_‘_._tmmmn_ N
g 0pz‘oct G0 SUOIRRSLR ), 9D|0AUT S|RI0L SRURILIIUTE .ﬁmw_ﬁ___uww = QT Wsunledag gng
70 GE8'6Y T SUOIEIESUEL] B0{0ALT SIEI0), DOU'SE JRAD JuBldIND B W - 00°8Y 9D RO
T ——— Bujuma Rsnoie :
20°6GE8'6 vele/azfel  weow/eeien uado 'SoAUDIS |BSN0IEY  OZ0Z000DOD ANVE TYNOLLYN ¢10 - 240801
O00'gsS a0 uewidinby w york - 00'89Z [RE 1Rl0
+O' 10478 9 SUOMIRSURLL 3DI0AU] S[E10L MU0 BPISIRG - H0BPH 210D Delyo o2/
KIS vefoe/en
89°69 PIOT/BE/CY  wEOR/BESET Lado 10:9u00 J5ad Apaam £60CE SNOLLMIOS L53d GHONYAQY - 85000T
EIMIRIMO] BPISING - 00'FP0 [1218P 10600
aMuBuRIM R /SR R - 81 usunedag ang
DAIBEEIE A5BA0,] ~ g JuBLIedRY
: O SEIR - TET PUng
VROIYS30AT  S1B0 JUSORE] 818 TTeAE5Y B o) SJBL] Bna BIEQ) oA UBEESY DISH SerS LOESE5E S50ATT TN SO ; aTHTREY S
BEOUYTTL KINRODY Prewjag o0y
. JOLIISICT
VC/IE/TT - #2/10/27 2buey ajeq onq soi0Au] DAIISIXY
y \m 18210,
I

AqQ dV - 990D DAIDSII }SD404:86I00T W




_ Hiras uo Aueg 1nes Ag uny
oz o g afed WY £1:02:0T §70%/£0/T0 U0 Ayzg 0

3
£9E SUOEESURL SMOAUY sEjoL puelsy AT 12 [B0S1] 0Md = %
E SUOHORSUBT | BOIOALL] S|EJG, SHT B QAIBEII] 150104 - EET puUnd '
05 Cer'Ts £ SUDIESURL], SDICAUL S|EN0), SAIBSEs] 15050 - ZE JUauRkedaq
0 +EL2S | E SHODORSURIL I3[0AUT S0, eonmsuY « 00" O2G I239p 1[0
— abriaAnD ANT SIONITIE
00HET'T ¥C02/22f2T  VEQZ/iefet  veefizfen usdQ Aojjod yuey jary SOEZE 40 HAMOTS B WYHNUNE - €88/DF
00'06¥ vzoz/oz/el  ve0g/ogfer  yoTioe/en ) usdy LIS 00Z Jof S10US hy ¥E0E0TEY 1430 HLOWEH AINNOD T - 66ZE0T
_ SoUEINEUY - DO°9ED IIEEP W0
05°RT$ T SUo[oesURl) BoAlY E[2]0]. S00IAISS [RUCISSEINAE ~ BOEED 1RI9D 1ldo
- T
GETBSOS FT/SfTTiduR
o
purnExoegrAiames
05'8T FZOZ/RIZT  ve0e/BLfET  Ye0T/8n/zT Lads 104 1eUsd [eUOREN EETS MNYE TWNOILVN Q10 - E#080T
S20IAIBE [RUDISSDY0N - GGTED |RIP a0
RAIDSDN 15210 - 28 Jusunedag
— o . SUT 21 PAID5DI] 159404 ~ EET pung
Wnouly B0AIT e JUSIUAE] @B PeApuay | I8 WO &3eq ong edeq SIGAUT UoseSd DR STHEIR UOIIESeq SH0AUT “ON SoIONH TOpUBA,
; m%ﬁgaamﬁ%ﬁ
¥,
YLITEMTT - $2/T0/2T 2buey sieq sh( Soj0AUT L odhd ik

BAIISIIJ
18310

1/9 .
Aq dv - 911WWOo) SAI9SId 152104:86300TIN




1

STATE OF ILLINUES * THE ¥P COMMITTEE 11472025
¥ 88 SESSION

FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. PRESIDENT AND MEMBERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,

YOUR COMMITTEE ON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLARMS PRIOR TO COMMISSION ACTION,

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES,

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASICEL. OBJ, DATE CK# AMOUNT
CardConnect 130 | 32 80 873.00 | 12/3/24 | AWD 20.75
CardConnect 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 12/3/24 | AWD 44,17
CardConnect 130 | 32 | o2 873.00 | 12/3/24 | AwD 476.37
Amalgamated Bank 130 | 32 10 631.00 | 12/13/24 | ACH 475.00
lllinols Department of Revenue 130 208,10 1211324 | ACH 155.00
Toby Tree 130 | 32 90 631.00 | 12/27/24 | 700455 1,500.00
Village of Rapid City 130 | 32 90 837.00 | 12/27/24 | 700456 116.41
Petty Gash - [ndian Bluff 130 | 32 g2 526,00 | 12127724 | 700457 7,545.17
Petty Cash - Indian Bluff 130 | 32 92 631.00 | 12/27/24 | 708457 137.50
CardConnact 131 32 10 873.00 | 12f3/24 AWD 177.39
Mirnois Department of Revenus 131 208.10 12113124 ACH 25,00
Total 10,672.76
FOREST FRESERVE PRESIDENT
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER.
MEMBER
MEMBER
MEMBER

MEMBER

042




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
lllinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as

follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount
$7,441.75 from
$317.45 to

$1,544.63 to
$4,458.00 to
$1,121.67 to
$7,444.99 from
$315.00 to
$5,104.82 to
$30.17 to
$1,995.00 to
$8,447.14 from
$444.38 to
$789.76 to
$7,213.00 to
$4,427.91 from
$1,448.03 to
$226.41 to
$2,280.74 to
$148.50 to
$324.23 to
$16,466.89 from
$49.12 to
$695.43 to
$19.35 to
$852.72 to
$669.61 to
$2,208.59 to
$400.00 to
$10.00 to
$9.99 to
$24.27 to
$9,127.81 to
$2,400.00 to
$3,072.09 from
$3,072.09 to

Appropriation #
130-32-10 413
130-32-10 412.00
130-32-10 414
130-32-10 631
130-32-10 764
130-32-90 411.00
130-32-90 412.10
130-32-90 524
130-32-90 527
130-32-90 763
130-32-91 411.00
130-32-91 412.10
130-32-91 635
130-32-91 764
130-32-92 768
130-32-92 412.00
130-32-92 412.10
130-32-92 524
130-32-93 631
130-32-93 644
131-32-08 522
131-32-07 412.00
131-32-07 631
131-32-07 634
131-32-08 412.10
131-32-08 414
131-32-08 524
131-32-08 634
131-32-08 642
131-32-10 523
131-32-10 633
131-32-18 763
131-32-18 764
130-32-92 768
130-32-92 991.11

Description

Employee Health Benefit
Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Professional Services

Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment

Books & Periodicals
Infrastructure $2000-14999
Salaries & Wages

Seasonal Overtime

Printing & Duplicating

Machine & Equipment $1,000-4999
Machine & Equipment over $5000
Overtime

Seasonal Overtime

Small Tools & Equipment
Professional Services

Outside Contractual

Operating Supplies

Seasonal Overtime

Professional Services

Publishing

Seasonal Overtime

Uniform & Clothing

Small Tools & Equipment
Publishing

Dues & Membership

Repair & Maintenance Supplies
Travel

Infrastructure $2000-14999
Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
Machine & Equipment over $5000
Transfer to Other Funds

Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of January, 2024.

Revised

$55,410.25
$317.45
$2,044.63
$15,538.00
$1,121.67
$234,746.01
$315.00
$16,604.82
$30.17
$1,995.00
$246,495.86
$444.38
$1,314.76
$10,713.00
$45,572.09
$6,448.03
$226.41
$5,790.74
$148.50
$1,374.23
$283,533.11
$49.12
$2,447.43
$19.35
$852.72
$8,469.61
$8,208.59
$400.00
$258.00
$9.99
$3,574.27
$9,127.81
$2,400.00
$42,500.00
$30,072.09

043



The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

044




Resolution
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Re: Open Meetings Act Review of Minutes of a Meeting Lawfully Closed

WHEREAS, the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission strictly adheres to all
provisions of the Open Meetings Act as defined in 5 ILCS 120; and

WHEREAS, 5 ILCS 120/2.06(c), calls for periodic review of minutes of meetings lawfully
closed to determine if the need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of these minutes or
that the minutes or portions therefor no longer require confidential treatment and are available
for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, during regular committee meetings held during the month of July, 2024; Rock
Island County Forest Preserve has reviewed minutes of closed meetings for ail previously held
closed sessions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the following meeting minutes have been
determined to contain matters where the need for confidentiality still exists:

Date of Meeting Reason for Closed Session
08-08-1986 Personnel
12-05-1986 Personnel
(02-08-1991 Personnel & Potential Liability
07-10-1992 Personnel

02-05-1993 Investments contracts
05-07-1993 Personnel

08-15-1995 Personnel

08-05-2005 Litigation

09-30-2010 Personnel

10-08-2010 Personnel

12-03-2010 Personnel

03-04-2011 Personnel

04-05-2012 Personnel

06-05-2012 Personnel

06-07-2012 Personnel

06-08-2012 Personnel

06-27-2012 Personnel

06-28-2012 Personnel

10-15-2012 Litigation & Personnel
07-11-2013 Personnel

09-12-2013 Litigation

11-14-2013 Litigation & Personnel
12-12-2013 Litigation & Personnel
01-16-2014 Litigation

11-13-2014 _Personnel
02-11-2015 Personnel

04-16-2015 Personnel

10-14-2015 Personnel

11-10-2015 Personnel

02-16-2016 Potential Litigation
03-17-2016 Personnel
04-12-2016 Personnel




06-15-2016
01-10-2017
04-11-2017
01-09-2018
11-13-2018
02-11-2020
12-15-2020
07-13-2021
07-20-2021
10-13-2021
01-11-2022
06-13-2023
03-21-2024
05-14-2024
09-17-2024
11-13-2024

This Resolution to become effective im

Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06(b).

Litigation

Litigation

Litigation

Personnel

Personnel & Land Acquisition
Personnel

Litigation

Land Acquisition

Land Acquisition
Negotiations

Land Acquisition

Land Acquisition

Land Acquisition
Litigation

Collective Negotiations
Collective Negotiations

DONE IN OPEN MEETING THIS 215t DAY OF JANUARY, 2025

Kai Swanson
President, Rock Island County
Forest Preserve Commission

Karen Kinney

Secretary, Rock Island County

Forest Preserve Commission

mediately after passage. Minutes of those meetings
determined to be made available for public inspection will be released as per the Open Meetings

046




RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

WHEREAS, the balance to finish the project including retainage is now
$1,027,209.85, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $86,459.40 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$86,459.40 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $86,459.40 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$86,459.40 131-32-35 331.10ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Governme

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, lllinois, this 215t day of January, 2025.

Kai Swanson, President “Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

047




RESOLUTION
RE: Niabi Zoo Fund Receipt of Grant Funds-Woodward Community Grant
Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131
to increase the budget for the purchase of observational equipment and
increase security throughout Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, (WCGF23) Woodward Community Grant Fund in the
amount of $16,000 was awarded to Niabi Zoo in October of 2022, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds already received in
the Niabi Zoo Fund #131, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $1,968.50 be transferred from unappropriated
funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,968.50 131-32-35 638.00 WCGF23 Operating Supplies

SECTION3. An amount of $1,968.50 be transferred from grant funds already
received to unappropriated funds within the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the
following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$1,968.50 131-32-35 337.70 WCGF23 Local Grants & Culture

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, llinois, this 215t day of January , 2025.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

048




00'8L$ 008l% 008L% 00'6L% 006L% 00'02$ Buidwed eAmwLd JuoiusAy

00'1% 00'1L% 00°L$ 00'z$ 00'Z% 00Z$ (uosiad Jed) sdnois) yinog
0061L$ 006L$ 00'6L% 00°0Z$ 00'12% 00223 (siolueg) sped uo Buidwen
002z$  0022$ 00'2z$ 00'cz$ 00'vZ$ 00'92$ (uspisaiuoN) sped uo Buidwedg,
00'0Z$ 00'02$ 00'02$ 00°12%$ 00'zz$ 00'€2Z$ OL1o8|3/I8le M SPEd U Buidwene
00'€L$ 00€Ls 00°€Ls 00¥L$ 00G1$ 00'9L% Buidwe) eAniwig sioueg
00'91% 0091$ 0091% 00218 00'81l$ 000z% (usptsaiuoN) Buidwes sanwig
00tL$ 00¥LS 00¥1L$ 0061L$ 00'91L$ 00218 Buidwed saniwiug
0202 1202 zz0z £20Z vzoz TAI14 }amiug
00'1% 00'L$ 00'1% 002$ 00'2$ 00'Z$ (uosuad Jad) sdnous) yino
00'6L% 00'6L% 006L% 00'0z2$ 00'12% 00'zz% (slolusg) syeQ suym
00'22$ 0022$ 00'22$ 00°€Z$ 00¥2$ 00928 (JuspisaiuoN) syeQ 3y
0002$ 00'0Z% 00'0Z$ 00°12% 00'2z$ 00'€es$ 0L108|3/I3JB AN SHEQ SHYA
00€Z$ 00'€z$ 00'czs 00€z$ 00v2$ 00'cz$ (siouag) (Ajuo ays |) dn-300H |In4 usaeH Jseq
00'tv2$ 00'vZ$ 00'vZ$ 00v2$ 00'6Z$ 00923 (1uspisay) (Ajuo ays |) dn-x00H |in4 usaen 1sag
00'92% 00'92$ 00'92% 00'92$ 00'22% 00'62% (1uspisaiuoN) (Ajuo ays 1) dn-yooH [n4 usAey Josq
00'¢l$ 00°€L$ 00€Ls 00¥1$ 00GL$ 0091 Buidwe) sanwig siouag
00'91% 00918 0091% 00°21% 00'81L% 0002% (uapisaiuoN) Buidwen saniwiug
00t1L% 00¥1LS 00¥L$ 00G1% 0091$ 00°ZLS Buidwen sanwing
020Z 1z0Z zzoz £202 ¥Z0Z TA1T4 Jepunyj pno
002ZL$ 00Z1L$ 00€LS 00€LS 00ELS 00vLS (sloues) Aepsisapy sueyn
00tLS 00'¥LS 00'GL% 0051% 00'GL$ 00'9L$ shepyeap (g1) suen
00'6% 00'6% 0S5'6% 05'6% 000L% 000L% shepyospy  (g) suen
00'GL$ 00'GLS 0091L$ 009L$ 00'9L% 0091$ sAepl|oH % spusxaspy  (81) LB
00'6% 00'6% 05'6$ 05'6$ 0001$ 00'0L$ UOON Jsyje sAepijoH B spuaxaapy () WeD
00'cLs 00€LS 00¥L$ 00FL$ 00'GL% 009L$ (6) senbea
00ZL$ 00zL$ 00ZL$ 00Z1$ 00ZL$ 00ZL$ (sawn paywny) siounp
0091% 00'9L% 009L% 0091% 00'9L% 0041% (UoON |3 sAepyBaAN) SJOIUSS
00€lL$ 00°€LS 00%LS 00vL$ 00°GL$ 00'91$ (6) skepysapm
00'6L% 00'61% 00°0Z$ 00'02$ 00'12% 00'22% (81) shepyoapy
00t1L$ 00tLS 00'G1$ 00S1$ 00'91% 00°2L$ () shepijoH % spusyasp
00'€z$ 00'€Z$ 00'+Z$ 0023 00'52$ 00'92% (81) shepijoH % spusyesm
0062/$ 0062.8  0006.$ 0006.% 0005.%$ 00648 ssed loiusg
00522$ 00'5ZZ$ 00'06Z$ 00'052% 00'052$ 00'052$ ssed Jolunp
00'G2Z'L$ 00'S2Z’L$  00'0S2°L$  00°0SZ'L$  00°0SZ'LS 0000 LS ssed ss|dno)
00008%  00'008% 00'528$ 00'528% 00'628% 00'058% ssed uosesg
020z 1202 z20Z £202 vzoz 5202 8sIn0Y J|09 yn|g uelpuj
stour[[r “iunoe;) puelsj ypoy
PLSI
AIISAIJ
}S210]

S84 Jasn 101siq ANjioey aAsesald 153104 AJUNOY puels| ¥20y



00'505%
00°6¢z$
00'SLLS
00°08%
00°'06%
000.%
000.%

00°05%
0z0e

VN
00zLS
VN
00'¥$
VN
0s°e$
¥N
Gl¢es
29814
9814
VN
059%
VN
00'8%
VN
00°8%
VN
006%
0zo0z

00ZL$
00°0¢%

00°50G$
00's2es
00SLLS
00'08%
00°06%
00049
000.%

00°05%
LZoe

VN
00'ZL$
¥N
00'+$
vN
05'€$
VN
GJ'E$
2914
29314
VN
05'9%
N
00'8$
VN
00'8$
N
00'6$
1202

00LL%
0002$

00'506$
00'622$
00°GLL$
00°08%
00'06$
00'0.$
00°0.$

00°05%
Zeoe

00218
00GL$
00't$
00'6$
0S'€$
0S'v$
5.'€$
IR
9.4
2814
05°9$
05'8$
00°8$
000L$
00'8%
00°0L$
00'6$
00'LLS
z202

0021%
00°02%

S92 [8SN0.IEO @ Ule) ¢ ‘S}830N 1senb G Jo UOANGLISIP SW SUO B S8pPNjoUl ‘UBJP|IYd 0] dn g Sinpe-z

00°50G%
00'62e$
00GLLS
00'08%
00°06%
00'04%
000.%

00°05%
€202

002ZL$
00GL$
00'v$
00'S$
05'€$
05'v$
GLES
G.'v$
2914
2914
05'9%
06'8$
00'8%$
0001$
00'8%
00'0L$
006$
00'L1$
€202

008l%
00'Lc$

abexyoed Jojoejousg 007

S18%01} 388Nn6 G Jo UONNQLISIP S SUO B SAPN|oUl ‘UBIPIYD ¢ 0} dn g sjnpe-z3

abexoed Jsjsoog 007

S}921) [9SN0.ED g Ule {7 JO UOHNGLASIP LI} UC B SBPNJOUI ‘UBJP|IYD ¢ 0 dn pue synpe-z

abeyoed JualedpueioyAiwe wniwaig
ualp|iyo # 0} dn pue synpe-g
abexoed ualedpueig/Ajwe oiseg

S19%01 [9SN0.ED ' UleJ) ¥ JO UOHNGIISIP LI} SUO B SBPNJOUI ‘UBJP|IYD ¢ 0} dn ® Jnpe-|.

abexoed Ajjwe jusiedpueinjuaied aifuig wnwiwal4
uslp|iyd 03 dn g jnpe-|
abexoed Ajiwe yussedpueisyjualeq 8|Buig oiseg

SI9X0l} [9SN0JED B UleJ} Z JO UOINUISIP SWI-OUO B Sapnjaul ‘)npe-|

00'505$ 00°60S%
00'sees 00'62c$
00SLL$ 005LL$
00°08% 00'08%
00'06% 00°06%
00°0L% 00°0.%
00°0L% 000.%
00°05% 00°05%
1441 T4 S20¢
002L$ YN
00'GL$ 00°GL$
00'v$ VN
00'S$ 00°'S$
05°€$ VN
0S'v$ 0S+$
G/'€$ VN
SL'v% SL'v$
CETE ¥N
2014 89.4
0S'v$ VN
05'9% 05°'8%
00'9% YN
00'8% 0001$
009% VN
00'8% 000L$
00'4$ YN
00'6% 00'LLS
veoe I TAI T4
00g8L$ 006LS
00'12% 00'€CS

abeyoed [enpiAlpu| WNwiwalg
Hnpe-|
abexoed |enpiaipu| aiseg

diysiaquiayy coz

Z Japun Ajsnoinalg
ZL-¢ sebe Ajsnioinelg

95e43iNg PesHeAPy-BUlitO-9et-Bublied-shg

asuQ 994 mc_fmn_ sng
9SEHOIRPOSUBAP YOO 094-Bupre

3suQ o984 mc_vtmn_

OSEHRHPeSHeADY-BUHO-{001)-oHo4opUR) josRees

8)IsuQ (984} BUO Japun) [gsnosen

OSEHOING POSHEAPY SUHHO (801 BLOIOPUN)-BPythett

8lsuQ (8al) suo Japun) mu_w_ c_.m._._.

SSEHOSING-POSHEAPY - SUHHO-{E4opUR) toIpYS
«9USUQ (Z Japun) uaipyyn
SSEHONAPOSUEAR Y SHHHO(Z -8 tepiiyS
«(21-2) uaipiyn
mmmwﬁwmdumwwmm?m;:&gfww

sioluag

bﬂ_.__z SOy

SSEHOINA POSUEAPY SUHEO SHRPY
sinpy

*¥

¥

007 IqeIN

(sioueg) Buidwe) sAjwLd JUCILBAIY
(JuspisaiuonN) BuidweD AWy JUOILBAIY

Z abed - sea4 Jasn Jo1siq ANj10R 9AlaSaI }saio4 fQuno) pue|s| Yooy



00°69%
00'0¥$

00'G8$

€202

00'69%
00°0%$

00'G8$

veoe

051

00'59% 13)j8ys ¥ BUBBIY |24107) 8SIOH
00°0r$ 4epuny] pnoT Jepep suot
Yoam oy} jo Aep Aue sis)eys jews
00°68$ JSpUNUL PNOT “Samjull| ‘ynig uelpuy
%eam sy} jo Aep Aue ste)jeyg ebie
sZ0e si9)jeyg

¢ obed - sea Josn JoLs|q ANjioR eAlesaly 18104 fjunon pue)s| yooy



<&

IMEG

January 10, 2025

Jeff Craver Forest Preserve Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
19406 Loud Thunder Road

Mlinois City, IL 61259

Via Email jcraver@ricfpd.org

Re: Proposal for Services

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Green River Trail HMA Repairs & Overlay
Cordova, Illinois

Dear Jeff,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit a Proposal for the following services for engineering services for
the final plans, specifications and estimates for the Great River Trail per the previously provided
exhibits. The project location will be from Elm Shore Drive in Port Byron to 13th Avenue in Cordova,
[linois.

(a) Civil

(b) Survey

(c) Bidding

A detailed scope of services, assumptions, compensation, additional services, and terms and conditions
are included in the attached Proposal for Services.

We propose to provide these services for a fee of $15,650.00 as detailed in the Compensation section in
the Proposal for Services.

We look forward to working with you on this project and appreciate the opportunity to be of service.
Please contact me at loren.r.rains@imegcorp.com if you have any questions. Thank you.

Loren R. Rains, PE
Client Executive

Paggzl of 9



Proposal for Services

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This Proposal is for engineering services for the final plans, specifications and estimates for the Great
River Trail per the previously provided exhibits. The project location will be from Elm Shore Drive in
Port Byron to 13th Avenue in Cordova, Illinois.

1. CIVIL
Civil Design

Design of civil services including construction documents to include the following plan sheets: Cover,
General notes and Summary Quantities, Typical Standards & Sections, Removal & Layout Plan, and
Grading and Erosion Control Plan. Note: Elevation and Slope requirements will follow IDOT Standards
and not be included as separate design sheets.

Prepare front end and applicable civil specifications.
Prepare contract documents that are suitable for pricing and construction purposes.

Prepare and submit necessary permits which include the Rock Island County Grading and Drainage
Class 2 permit and NPDES permit.

Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost for civil systems. Note that IMEG has no control over 1)
the cost of labor, material, or equipment; 2) the means, methods and procedures of the Contractor’s
work; or 3) the competitive bidding market at the time the project goes out to bid. IMEG’s opinion of
probable construction costs will be based on the firm’s experience and qualifications and represents our
judgment as Design Professionals. IMEG makes no warranty, express or implied, that the bids or the
negotiated cost of the work will not vary from our opinion of probable cost.

Project design meetings:
Participate in approximately 2 project conference calls / web conferences as required.

Attend approximately 1 design coordination meetings at RI County Forest Preserve District office.

Survey

Topographic survey services including:
Utilize existing Open Space information that was collected for the March 21, 2024 agreement.
Utilize the aerial and exhibits from the March 21,2024 project that represents the subject area.
Show outline of large, wooded areas as shown on the aerial.
Perform site visit to establish patching area limits with the Client.

2. BIDDING PHASE

Issue documents to prospective bidders.
Conduct Prebid meeting, if necessary.

Respond to contractor questions.

Pa%gaz of9



Prepare addenda information as required.
Conduct bid opening.
Assist with bid evaluation and recommend award to successful contractor.

Prepare Agreement Between Owner and Contractor.

3. ASSUMPTIONS

General
Drawings of the existing project area and underground utilities which accurately represent the existing
conditions will be provided to IMEG.

Documents prepared by the Engineer will be prepared based upon reasonable assumptions derived from
existing information provided by the Owner and from limited observation of accessible and visible
existing conditions by the Engineer without the benefit of extensive field measurements and
investigation prohibited by expense and inconvenience to the Owner. It is understood and agreed that
unforeseen conditions uncovered during the progress of the project may require changes in the project,
resulting in additional cost and delay.

The project will be awarded as a single prime contract for construction. Phased design and/or issue of
early documents are not required.

4. COMPENSATION

We propose to provide the services described above on a time and material basis using our standard
hourly billing rates (attached), with an estimated fee of $15,650.00. Should we anticipate exceeding the
estimated fee amount during the course of the project, we will notify you and await direction before
proceeding.

Survey Phase S 2,900.00
Design Phase $ 9,750.00

Bidding Phase $ 3,000.00
Total Project Fee - Estimated Hourly $15,650.00

5. PROJECT EXPENSES

The following reimbursable expenses are not included in the above fee and will be invoiced with a 1.1
multiplier of actual cost:

Payment of plan review fees, permit fees, or other imposed governmental agency fees.
Postage and delivery charges.

Necessary consultants as approved by Client.

Expenses for safety training, background checks, and drug testing to access the site.

Project specific insurance coverage riders or amendments necessary to comply with required insurance
requirements above current IMEG limits and conditions.

Pa%% 4’3 of 9



6. ADDITIONAL SERVICES

IMEG can include the following as additional services. Additional services will be performed on a time
and material basis using IMEG'’s standard hourly rates in effect at the time the service is performed, or
for a negotiated fee, and only after approved in writing.

General

Invasive field takeoff to determine existing conditions that are not readily accessible or visible.
Structural, mechanical, electrical, or technology design of any kind.

Survey services related to property (e.g., boundary, platting, etc.).

Geotechnical services.

Assistance with grants and other related funding applications.

Construction phase services.

Value engineering or negotiating construction cost/scope with contractors and related document
revisions after documents are complete.

Preparing record documents from as-built markups or files provided by contractors or verifying the
accuracy and completeness of same.

7. GENERAL

The attached Terms and Conditions dated 09.2024 are made a part of this Proposal. This Proposal is
valid for 45 days from the date of this offer.

We will begin our services following acceptance of this Proposal for Services. Acceptance may be
conveyed via email or by signing this offer and returning it to our office. Notwithstanding the foregoing
sentence, if you or members of your firm engage IMEG for services for the referenced project, either
verbally or by actions that imply acceptance of this Proposal, such as providing drawings, submitting
questions, requesting engineering information, etc., without returning a signed copy of this Proposal, it
is expressly agreed that acceptance of all terms and conditions of this Proposal will be implied and
contractually binding.



Client IMEG

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District IMEG Consultants Corp.

Pobin B, Jelloman
SIGN:
Jeff Craver John B. Fellman, PE, SE, Senior Principal /

Client Executive

DATE: SIGNED 1/10/2025, 3:34:11 PM CST

IMEG

Loren Rains, Associate Principal / Client
Executive

SIGNED 1/10/2025, 3:05:14 PM CST

Pa%g 65 of 9



Terms and Conditions

1. Definitions:

«

‘Agreement” - Collectively IMEG's proposal, these Standard Terms and Conditions, IMEG’s Standard Hourly Rates, and any exhibits
incorporated expressly by reference, herein.

“Change Order” - Any additional Services or change in schedule related to the Project requested by IMEG or Client.
“Client” - The party for whom Services are being provided, and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and agents.
“Day(s)” - Any day other than Saturday, Sunday, or any other day on which banks in New York are closed.

“IMEG” - IMEG Consultants Corp., and its directors, officers, affiliates, employees, and agents.

“Losses” - Any loss, liability, claim, damage, cost, expense, and reasonable attorney’s fees.

“Party” - Each of IMEG and Client; “Parties” means IMEG and Client collectively.

«

Project” - The specific project for which Services are performed pursuant to this Agreement.
“Project Owner” - The party responsible for the initiation, funding, and oversight of the Project.

“Services” - The services or work performed by IMEG in any office location for Client on the Project.

“Standard Hourly Rates” - The current hourly rates set by IMEG for Services performed under this Agreement.

2. Standard of Care/Performance: Services provided by IMEG under this Agreement shall be performed in accordance with the
professional skill and care ordinarily exercised by professionals practicing under similar circumstances in the same or similar location (“
Standard of Care”). It is explicitly understood and agreed that the Standard of Care does not demand perfection, and IMEG will not be
responsible for any cost escalations, separate and apart from IMEG's negligence as defined in Section 11, throughout the Project's duration.
Nothing contained in this Agreement or within any certification/representation statement shall obligate, bind, or require IMEG to exercise
professional skill and judgment greater than the Standard of Care. IMEG makes no warranty or guarantee, express or implied, and shall not be
responsible for any failure to follow or apply any knowledge or techniques which are not generally known or accepted. Should Client seek
additional design parameters in contemplation of future climate change, such parameters shall be explicitly outlined in the Services. IMEG shall
perform Services pursuant to an agreed-upon schedule as is consistent with the Standard of Care.

3. Information: Except as otherwise defined in the Services, Client shall facilitate the exchange of information among the Project Owner,
IMEG, and other service providers as necessary for the coordination of the Project. IMEG shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy and
completeness of such information furnished by Client or Client’s other service providers. IMEG shall not be liable for inaccurate data,
specifications, or other Project requirements submitted to it by or on behalf of Client. If there are updates or changes to any information
provided to IMEG in furtherance of the Services, Client is responsible for advising IMEG's personnel of such updates or changes in writing.

4. Limitation of Responsibilities: IMEG shall not be responsible for, nor have control over or charge of, construction means, methods,
coordination, schedules, techniques, procedures, delays, site observation, or review of contractor’s work, or for any health or safety precautions
or programs. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless IMEG for contractor's or subcontractor’s performance or the failure of
contractor's or subcontractor’s work to conform to Project design specifications and contract documents.

5. Additional Services: If the Project schedule or scope changes and additional Services are requested, IMEG shall send Client a Change
Order and Client must approve such Change Order in writing or electronically prior to IMEG commencing work. Services performed pursuant to
a Change Order shall be deemed an amendment to this Agreement and such additional Services shall be performed pursuant to these Standard
Terms and Conditions. IMEG shall not be responsible for any expense associated with any Services that are a betterment or added value to the
Project.

6. Compensation/Payment: Client shall pay IMEG in full for all Services performed and expenses incurred. Services provided by IMEG on a
time and material basis shall be performed in accordance with IMEG’s Standard Hourly Rates, subject to annual update. If Client disputes any
portion of an invoice, Client shall notify IMEG in writing within fifteen (15) Days of the invoice date by notice to
ClientStatements@imegcorp.com. If no notice is received, Client agrees the invoice is accurate and to pay the amount in full. In no case are
invoices subject to unilateral discounting, back-charges, or set-offs, and payment in full is due for Services performed regardless of whether this
Agreement or the Project is terminated. Accounts unpaid sixty (60) Days after the invoice date may be subject to a monthly service charge of
one- and one-half percent (1.5%) (or the maximum legal rate) on the unpaid balance. If any portion of an account remains unpaid 120 Days after
the invoice date, IMEG may stop or pause performance of Services and institute collection action. Client shall pay all costs of collection,
including reasonable attorney’s fees. Collection actions and billing disputes shall not be subject to informal dispute resolution procedures as
described in Section 8.

7. Ownership/Use of Instruments of Service: All drawings, specifications, BIM, reports, and other work product of IMEG developed for
this Project are instruments of service owned by IMEG (“Instruments of Service”). Upon Client’s payment in full to IMEG for all Services
performed and expenses incurred, IMEG shall provide Client with a license to use the Instruments of Service for purposes consistent with the
Project. Reuse of any Instruments of Service by Client or any third-party for any other use without the express written consent of IMEG shall be
at Client’s sole risk. Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless IMEG against Losses arising out of unauthorized use or misuse of the
Instruments of Service.




8. Dispute Resolution/Governing Law: Excluding collection actions and billing disputes as described in Section 6, claims or disputes
between the Parties arising out of the Services or out of this Agreement shall be escalated for informal dispute resolution. If no informal dispute
resolution is achieved within fifteen (15) Days of demand made by IMEG or Client, the Parties shall submit the matter to non-binding mediation
(mediation being subject to the provisions in Section 8.2 of AIA Document C401-2017). The Parties shall include a similar provision as in this
Section 8 with all contractors, subconsultants, and subcontractors, providing for non-binding mediation as the primary method of dispute
resolution following informal dispute resolution as described in this Section. This Agreement and all questions, disputes, and litigation arising in
connection with the Services shall be governed by, and brought in, the laws of the state where the Project is located.

9. Mutual Waiver of Damages: Each Party hereby expressly waives against the other Party any and all claims for consequential, indirect,
punitive, special, incidental, exemplary, or liquidated damages. The waiver in this Section shall apply to any such damages listed herein sought
to be recovered through any indemnity obligation in this Agreement.

10. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, IMEG's total liability arising out of or related to this
Agreement, for all Services performed on this Project, and for all Losses, whether based in contract or tort, in law or equity, or for negligent acts,
errors, or omissions, from any cause, shall not exceed the total amount of $100,000.00. This limitation of liability was negotiated after the
Parties discussed the risks and rewards associated with the Project. No individual professional director, officer, or employee of IMEG shall be
individually liable for negligence arising out of this Agreement. The limitation of liability established in this Section shall survive the expiration
or termination of this Agreement.

11. Indemnification: Subject to Section 10, IMEG shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify and hold harmless Client
against Losses to the extent caused by, and in proportion to, the negligence of IMEG in the performance of Services under this Agreement.
IMEG shall not be obligated to indemnify Client for Client’s own negligence.

Client shall, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, indemnify and hold harmless IMEG against Losses to the extent caused by, and in
proportion to, the negligence of Client in the performance of its services under this Agreement. Client shall not be obligated to indemnify IMEG
for IMEG’s own negligence.

The other terms of this Agreement notwithstanding, in the event of any professional liability claim within the purview of the indemnification
provisions of this Section, each Party shall control its own defense, and at the time of claim resolution, each Party shall provide reimbursement
for reasonable defense costs and attorney’s fees recoverable under applicable law to the extent caused by the negligence of each Party as
determined by a competent trier of fact. As such, the Parties recognize and expressly agree that the duty to defend is not applicable to
professional liability claims and is wholly separate and distinct from the duty to indemnify and hold harmless as described in this Section.

12. Insurance: IMEG shall obtain and maintain the following insurance coverages: Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability,
Umbrella/Excess Liability, Worker’s Compensation/Employer’s Liability, and Professional Liability. Certificates of insurance shall be provided
to Client upon request. When stipulated by the Parties, Commercial General Liability, Automobile Liability, and Umbrella/Excess Liability shall
be written or endorsed to include additional insureds (which shall not be named additional insureds), primary/non-contributory coverage, and
other coverages, subject to all policy terms, conditions, and exclusions, and any limitations as to coverage amounts as agreed upon by the Parties.

13. Termination: Either Party may terminate this Agreement due to the other Party’s material breach of this Agreement upon providing a ten
(10) Day written notice to the breaching Party and an opportunity of at least five (5) Days to cure such material breach. Upon termination,
payment in full to IMEG is required for all Services performed and expenses incurred through the date of termination. IMEG shall not be
required to release any Instruments of Service until such payments have been received. If this Agreement is terminated or suspended due to
Client’s material breach, Client shall return all Instruments of Service within its possession or control, and any consequences (including delay)
resulting from such termination or suspension shall be the sole responsibility of Client. The cancellation of the Project or the institution of
bankruptcy proceedings by either Party shall be deemed a material breach and termination of this Agreement.

14. Assignment: Except for assignment by operation of law, neither Party shall transfer or assign any rights or duties under, or interest in, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, monies that are due or monies that may be due, without the prior written consent of the other Party,
which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Subcontracting to subconsultants, normally contemplated by IMEG as a generally accepted business
practice, shall not be considered an assignment for purposes of this Agreement.

15. Employment and Non-Solicitation: Except with the other Party’s prior written consent, neither Party shall solicit the employment of, or
employ any of the other Party’s employees, during the performance of this Agreement and for a period of six (6) months thereafter, provided
that any general solicitation for employment through a published advertisement shall not constitute a breach of this Section.

16. Force Majeure: Except as otherwise provided, no delay or failure in IMEG’s performance of its obligations under this Agreement shall
constitute a default or the incurrence of damages, if and to the extent, the delay or failure is caused by the occurrence of any contingency beyond
the reasonable prevention or control, and without any fault, of IMEG. Unless such occurrence frustrates IMEG’s performance, such occurrence
shall not operate to excuse, but only to delay, IMEG’s performance. Once such occurrence ceases, IMEG shall resume the performance of its
obligations under this Agreement as soon as reasonably possible.

17. Severability and Non-Waiver: If any part of this Agreement is declared invalid or unenforceable, the remainder shall continue to be
valid and enforceable. No failure to act by either Party shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of such Party’s rights or remedies under this
Agreement. Additionally, there shall be no legal presumption against the drafter of this Agreement in the event of a dispute as to the
enforceability and/or interpretation of this Agreement.

18. Entire Agreement: If Client issues to IMEG a purchase order or similar document, none of the terms and conditions stated therein shall
bind IMEG, and such document, whether signed by IMEG or not, shall be considered only as a document for Client’s internal operational
management. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the Parties and supersedes all prior negotiations,
representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended only by written instrument signed by both Parties.

Pa%g 87 of 9



19. Equal Employment Opportunity: The Parties shall abide by the requirements of 41 CFR 60-1.4(a), 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These
regulations prohibit discrimination against qualified individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities and
prohibit discrimination against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, and
for inquiring about, discussing, or disclosing compensation. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime consultants and
subconsultants take affirmative action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, national origin, disability, or veteran status.

Rev. 09.2024

Pa%e5 98 of 9



2025 STANDARD HOURLY RATES - CIVIL

(rates adjusted annually}

Senior Clisnt Executive/ Sanior Markst Director / VP 3260
Clisnt Executiva / Market Director $245
Project Exacutive 205
Senior Projsct Manager 2 200
Senior Project Manager 1 $185
(Enginser [ Landscaps Architect / Planner) of Distinction 210
Senior (Engineer f Landscape Architsct / Planner) 3 3195
Senior (Engineer / Landscaps Architsct / Planner) 2 3175
Senior (Enginser / Landscape Architsct / Planner) 1 165
Projsct (Engineer / Landscaps Architect / Planner) 2 £155
Projsct (Enginser [ Landscaps Architect/ Planner) 1 3145
Graduats {Designer / Surveyaor) 2 $125
Graduate {Designer / Surveyor) 1 3115
Senior Land Surveyor 3 3165
Senior Land Surveyor 2 g150
Senior Land Surveyor 1 %140
Project Surveyor 2 135
Projsct Surveyor 1 $130
Designer of Distinction %175
Senior (Designer f Crew Chiaf) 3 3160
Senior (Designer / Coordinator / Crewvy Chisf) 2 3150
Senior (Designer / Coordinator f Crews Chief) 1 $140
(Project Designer / Coordinator / Senior Tachnician / 8130
Crewy Chisf) 2
(Project Designer / Coordinator / Senier Tachnician

- $125
Crewy Chisf) 1
Dasigner 2 f Planner 2 / Tachnician 4 3115
Dasigner 1 f Planner 1/ Tachnician 3 105
Design Technician 2 / Technician 2 £95
Dasign Technician 1/ Technician 1/ Intarn 585
Senior Construction Administrator $145
Construction Administrator $135
GI5 System Architect %135
GIS Analyst 125
Graduate {GIS Analyst) 2 120
Graduate (GIS Analyst) 1 3110
Administrative Assistant £85

*Thase rates are for staff located in the office providing the rates. Staff based in one of IMEG s other offices
may have different billing rates. These rates can be provided upon requsst.

Pa%(g3 09 of 9



1 Jo T obeg WY 05:9€:60 S520Z/90/10 U0 J2ARL) Ja[ AQ UNy

/8'15/'06E'T$ %3, G0'6Z5'8ELS S60TZ'TSE'TS 00°0% vL 7T (5% 00°0+2'060'c$ (00'06b'1b%) 00°0EL'TET'ES S|e10] 3AJISDAG 152404 - TE  Wwewpedag
#1°865'T£5% %19 98'TL6'LGES $1°892'795% 00'0% r1°586'S1$ 00°0bZ'0Z6% 00°000'S0T$ 00°0¥2'S18% S[e101 Mnjg uerpul - g6 juswuedaq gng
1b'68 +++ (b6'THT) ¥6'THT 00’ 00 00 00 00" anuaaay dil - SNO3URJRISIK 9GH9E
v0°9/ +++ 0£'¥6 (0g'+6) 0o’ (607) 00’ 00 00 ANU2A2J 12410 - SNOBUR|RISIN ¥6%otE
95'/96'06 9 UIER'YS 88'/95'S6 0o’ 01°62€ 00°000'05T 00'000°S 00°000°skT SUOISSIUOD JYn|g puT 15298
00'SZ¥ 90T (00'sT) 00°§5Z oo 00 00'0b2 00’ 00'0¥T SUOIRAISaI 12312ys Ynig pul 95°79¢
G5 T/9'9T £5 LE0ST'PT £8'6b8'ST 00 £b'b8T 00'000'0€ 0o’ 00'000'0E s34 doys oid 80°/¥E
7£'996'15 99 12'226'92 64'£L0'ES oo 0£'256'8 00°000'08 00" 00'000'08 sassed UOSEas Yn|g uelpur YO
0Z'ZEV'TLE 09 00'0£5'29¢ 00°0L¥'£6% oo 00'65F'9 00°000'099 00'000'00T 00°000°095 593} Jlob yn|g ueiput €0°LFE
Hnjg ueipug -z usunedsg gns
£5'498'72TS %79 £0°T1Z'£8% [6'C68'0PTS 00'0% ££'6$ 00°501'82Z$ 00'000'5$ 00°501'€224 sjejol Jepunyy pno - 16 JUswpedaq qng
ST'E9T +++ 00 00 oo 00 00 00 00" anjen abeajes 1o yunf Jo sajeg 11°Z6€
00'%15'S SL 00'8052 00264, oo 00 00°0000T 00" 0000001 SBIES JaqUIlL 10°Z6€
(00°8) +++ 05°€0T (0s'€07) 00’ 00 00 00 00* SNUBA3. JBLIO - SNOBUE|[2ISI $6'69€
££'970'01 74 18'S20°E 61'/6'8 00" £€°6 00'000°2T 00 00'0002T SUOISSEDU0D JUBI J80q PUNy L pno 55798
00'858'+7 9% 00'52.'62 00'5/2'sT 00" 00 00°000's5 00 00°000°S5 S[ejual Je0q Japuny | pno ¥5°79€
00°S8E yas 00065 00°S1S 0¢' 00 00°S0T'T 00’ 00'S0T'T uoljeAlasal 121jays Japuniy] pno £5°79¢
00'5£0'S z0T (00's2) 00'5£0'S 00’ 00 00°000'S 00’ 00'000°s 523 Jwliad Alayoie Jspuny) pnol S0°/bE
66'058'9L 59 TLEET'TS 82'99/'56 00’ 00 00°000'SkT 00°000's 00'000°0kT 539 Japuny] pno T0°LPE
d2punyj pney - T6 quE.tmn_wD qng
76'852'911$ %65 /5'98£'18% £r'E16'81TS 00'0% 00°005'£$ 00°00£'00Z$ 00°'000°64$ 00°00£'561% S|RI0L RMIUIL - 06 uBwipedag gng
00 +4++ (00°£2) 0042 00 0o’ 00 oo 00 anjen abeajes 4o yunf jo ssjeg 11268
00'969'€ (44 00'v68'y 00'909°S 00' 00 00°005'8 00 00°005'8 SBIRS JaquiLL 10268
00°'S0t +4+4+ (00°21%) 00°/Th 00 00 00 00 00° anuaAas 1aujo - SNoaUR|[R0SIN ¥6'69€
00°000°0T +++ (00'059'%) 00'059°4 00 00'005'2 00 00 00" $30.n0s 33eAld 1 SUONNQLIUCD 0T'$9E
06'€29' 74 76'69L'C 80'0€2'T 00° 00 00°000°S 00 00°000°s SUDISSEDU0D 3BMIULIT 75'79¢
00'5Z6 89 00'08% 00°020'T 00* 00 00°005'T 00 00°005°T SUOIEAIRS. J2)[3YS H2MIUN|T 15°29¢
00045 6vT (00'8bT) 008t 00* 00 00°00€ 00 00°00€ 23} LIMI3L OU ABY YRMIulT T0'4bE
70'6£0'86 95 §9'188'08 SE'STT'HOT 00° 00° 00°000°S8T 00°000's 00°000°08T S39} Yamiul|L 00°ZbE
HBMIULT - 06 Juswledag qns
$2'0£0'029'T$ %88 65'656'112$ TH'SE0'0£5 T 00°0% [T'9TL'EES 00°G65' Tk 16 (00°06+'951$) 00°580'868'1$ (2301 uoRRASIUILPY - 0T usuniadsg gng
00’ +4++ (08'zz8) 08°228 00° 00 00 00 00" weiboud szeq ysea dy Buelawied 90°69€
80'ZHE'8 78 £8'/5E'T JAWEAA’) 00 00’ 00°585°Z oo 006852 S30.N0s 2jeAld 1 suopngLIuod) 0T°#9€
0o’ 0 00°005 00 00° 00 00°005 00 00°005 06, 152U 5,10129]j0D 0£°19E
15°900'6k 9 Lb'98+'82 £5ET15'TS 0o £8°/88'LT 00°000°08 00°000'0T 00°000°0L sbulules JusBLISAAUT 0T'19¢
T 0FS 067 Qs 8b'19Z'¢hT 75'8vE 'St 00 ¥ 0F8'ST 00°015'882 (00"06t'99T) 00°000's5% anuaaa. Juawade|dsy ST'sEE
T TPT'9EE’T /6 19'9/4'8€ 6EE22'926"T 00 0o’ 00°000'59€'T oo 00°000$9€’T saxe} Apadold 0T'TI1E

uoRNSIUNLPY - 0T Juslipedag gng
2A13§344 159404 - 7€  auedag

ANNIATY
2AIRSDA 158404 - pET  pund
QLA 1294 10lid poay suolpesues | SuOnIBSUe. ] saduBIqUWNIUT suUonORSURI | 12bpng SjUSLLpUBLLY 12bpng uondLDsaQ JUNODDY JUNoDY
/p9sn o Q1A - 3ebpng alA alA U0 JUDLIND papuswy 19bpng peidopy
stougyy ‘Ajuno) puepsy oy
obuwwwwgmm
1UNoooy dnjjoy apnjpx3 d

$Z/TE/7T 218Q 0} JRBA [EISIY }S310

Hoday acuew.ioidd 396png



#T J0 ¢ abeg

WV 05:9€:60 SZ0Z/90/T0 U0 J2AR) Yar AQ umy

06'2LF'E 19 0Z'152's 08'862'8 00’ £5'€69 00'0S5°€T 00 00°0S5'€T saliddng aaueusjulely/iiedsy 00°€Z5
[¥'8L6'ST 6€ 0€9€2'8T 0L bEL'TT 00 00’ 00°'T/6'62 (00700s'11) 00T T saddng Bupe.sado 00°¢ZS
00" Sk 8/°18 7789 00° 00 00°0ST 00* 00'0ST sallddns 2310 awﬂm
98°668 80T (S£°541) SLSLT'T oo 00" 00'00T'2 00’ 00°007'2 Buiiopn/uosun 00'vTH
95'€46'TZ oF L6'T5b'8E £0°26L'SZ 00 0b'Sb8'S 0054259 (00°000’s) 00°S¥Z'69 Slyauag jeaH asAoldwg 00°ETh
0S'8£T 00T 00" 00°STE 00° 00 00°5TE 00°5TE 00° AIIBAD [euOSRIS or'zZTY
00 0 00°000°T 00" 0o 00 00°000'T 00 00°000'T 3wang 00°eTE
88°9£0'0T £k £0'094'22 00°0k2'1Z fali} 00 £0°000'6% (£6'666'S) 00700055 sabep g saueles (euoseag orLTE
E0'EL0'LE 05 9P ETEOTT SSTER'BTT oo’ 80'222'9T 10°9kL ' (66'025'22) 00°£92'29¢ safiem pue saiejes 00°TTH
HeMiuijif - 06 Ewc.z._mnwn_ gns
0T'£12°025% %05 52°086'/8¥$ G/'TL5'76% 00°0% 19'£5£'65 00°£55°086% (00'0005$) 00'£55'586% SIE10) uonensuIIPY - 9F  Wawyuedag gng
0000001 +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00° 00 00° 007 IqeIN 0} Jajsued)| ¥L'166
00 0 00'Z£0's8 00 0o’ 00 00'2£0's8 00" 0024058 saiuaby JayI0 03 Jajsuel| I 166
STTISL'TL 15 §/°975'59 ST'9/9'89 00’ 00 00°€0Z'FET 00 00'€0Z°FET 159.93U] 00248
00'000'50Z 001 00° 00°000°012 (oo} 00 00'000°'0T2 00 00'000°0T2 [edputd 00°1£8
00’ 0 00°£15'801 00" 00 00’ 00°£15'80T 00 00°£15'801T 000°5$ Jan0 Juawidinby g yoeyy 00°892
00 00T 00 192D 00° 00’ L9°TZT'T £9'TZT'T 00° 666'b$-000'T$ uawdinbl g yoe 00492
1601528 12 S6°0Fb'8/ SO'PEE'RS 00 66'¥PR'. 00'524'2ET 00 00'S/2'2ET [enpenuoyd spising 00'+#9
61'9£2'91 9/ 00°099' 00°564'FT 00" 00°06 00°55H'6T 00 00°55'61 sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00'Zr9
00 0 00°005'T 00 00 00" 00'005‘T 00* 00'005°1 JUBUBIUIE g Sieday 00'8£9
00 0 00°0Sb'z 00 00 00 00'05+'7 00’ 00'05+'2 Buneodng g Bunuig 00°SE9
00'005'% &/ TE/ES'T 89°/£9'S 0o’ S6'085 00°sLT'¢ 00 00'S/TL Buysiigng 00'€9
00 0 007005’z 00° 00° 00 000057 00" 00'005'2 [eae1L 00°€€9
040t 1T TE'96T'E 69°E0b 00 Ib'E9 00°009' 00° 00°009'€ SUOREIIUNWIIEY) 00°Z€9
7+'096'0Z 60T (6£°08£'T) 6£°E169T 00 647087 00°€€S'ST 00°85+'% 00°S20°TT SIIIAIDG [EUOISSBJOL] 00°1E9
00°SHT 62 78'59T'y 814891 00’ 8T°b9b'T 00°058'S 00 00'058°s uonesnp3 g Buuies) 00'0£9
05'585 +++ 00" 00° oo’ 00 00 00* 0o 5[eIPoliad ¥ syoog 00°225
00 ] 00°002 00 00 i[e} 00'00Z 00 00002 S9SELRING pood 007925
66'799 b 594927 SE's8 00’ 00 00082 00" 00'05€'2 000'1$ 42pun dinb3 g sj00_ |jews 00'%25
Z5'DEE £ FRELOT 95'9/ 00 69'8t 00°0ST'T oo 00°0ST'T sal|ddng aaueuaiuiely /leday 00°'€zs
00" 0 00°0S€ 00 00’ 00 00°0S€ 00 00°0S€ sallddns Bupeladp 00'zes
S9'pEL 98 0F'€8 09915 00 S0'9p€ 00°009 00 00°009 salddns 2ay)0 00'12S
00 00T 00° £9'bb0'T 00’ 00’ £9'bH0'7 £9'bHS'T 00'005 Buipo|y/wiosun 00'%TH
89'859'7F £ 86'£99'TE LTIL'ET 00 9Z'59%'s SZ'0TH'SS (S THb'2) 00°75829 s)jauag Y3|eaH saholduig 00°ETH
9€'ES 80T (67'%2) PLTHE 00* 6Z'%C SPLTE SH/TE 00" AUHIAQ 00°ZTk
£6°EF0'E6 6 148196 62'S61'26 00’ ¥6'#0°07 00'6/£"88T (00'000's) 00'6/5'€6T safiem pue sapiejes 00°TTH
:O_um._um_-__:_—uﬂ_ -01 ucwE”tmnm.n_ ans
BAlasald 1520y - 7€ “__._m_.:tmn_wﬁ_
I5N3dX3
/8'152'06£'2$ %9/ S0'675'8£4$ S6'0T/'15£'7$ 00°0% b/ 22C' (5% 000+2'060'c$ (00'06F'T+%) 00'0EL'TET'ES STVL0L INNIATY
ﬂ?_wmw._n_ uﬁ@._ou_ -DET punyg
QLA f2a) 1oy Pooy wcocbmwcm.:r m:OEummcmk._. m&u_._m._mc_:ucm wCO_HUMmcm._._. ,_mmmjm mwcm_._._ucm:._q ww_wu:m UG O._Lum.wm_ UnoooYy Junaosoy
/pesn o AULA - 1°bpng alA alA YO JuaLInD papuawy 186png pa1dopy
stouf[l “luno puep] ypooy

UNO2DY dnjjoy 2pnPx3
FT/TE/ZT 21eQ 01 Jeay |2osly
Hoday aduew.ioyad 3o6png

PLISI

JAIISD

Id
1S310,]



+T Jo ¢ abed

WY 05:9€:60 S20Z/90/T0 UO JoARID War AqQ uny

00 0 00°005'T 00 00 00 00'005'T 00’ 00'008'T [EL=T 00°€£9
68'€05'T 9€ bE8F'S 95'T00'E 00’ 9E'+8k 00'05+'8 00° 00°05k8 suolEdIUNWILIC) 0g'zes
00'925°2 It 60bL1'8 16°01€'L 00° 00°FbT 00'S8b'ST (00°0009) 00'S8F'12 S30IAI3S [BUOISS3J01d 81eo
00°0SE 87 00°208T 0081~ 00 00'€5¢ 00°0Z8 00 00°028' uonesnp3 g buluies | 00°0£9
£2°€96 o€ 87'€85'E ZL915'T (alo} 0o 00'001's 00 00'00T's S3SBLIINg poo4 00°925
6b"968'T 1 60'€Z8'TT 16'961 0o 0£'25 00°020'z2 00 00°0Z0'zZ 000T$ 4opun dinb3 g sjoo) flews 00'b25
SL'92L'6 [ 9E"b61°07 $9'S12'E 00 L9°180'T 00'0TH'EE 00 00'0TH'sT sallddng soueuiuiel /eday 00°€2S
000z S 00°500's 00'04T 00° 00" 00's£T's 00 00'5/T'S saiddns Bupelado |eyuas Jeog Ha'zes
£b°L0E"PT 7z 99°6£1'67 PEI86'L 00° b1'8L 00'T2T'€E 00° 00°T2T'2E salddng bunelado 00°Zzs
Sb'9 42 9zl P5'ZE 00 [Z4s 00'SH 00 00'Sk sa1ddng 2310 00°1¢S
2ETeT'T 44 /6985 £0'E€15'T 00° 8L'sh 000012 00 000012 Buitpop/wiogun 00'FTH
P8 TET'EE LE £0°925'9% L6'%59'LT 00 06’18y 00'18T'pL (00°000's) 00'T8T 6 syausg eaH aakojdwg 00°€TH
05°595 001 00 8E bt 00 00 8E bt 8 bb 00" SWIBA0 [RUOSESS 0T°ZIH
Fi'5E8 o€ 75'969 8b°E0€E 00 00" 00'000'T 00° 00'000'T AWNIBAY 0021+
ST0EE'pT 15 SLERS'pE GZ'95+'SE 00 SLELT 00'000'0Z oo 0000004 sabep g ssliejes Jeucseas 0r'1TH
76'026'42T 6¢ 80°0/6'05T 8/'5¢5'S6 00° 09'6Z0'ST 98°56b'9bT (b1 2bp'8T) 00'Eb6"F92 sabem pue souees 00'TTH
dpunyj pnet - 16 uswnedag qng
88°61/'205$ %ZS I LE0'PbTs 6£'599°/97% 00°0% 26'758'1€% 00°E02'TTS$ (00°089'/$) 00'€8€°615% SIEl0L WIMILIT - 06 Juawipedeq qng
IE£'8TH' 132 PT'808'E 98'169'2 00 S0 00'005"9 00°005‘9 oo 994 SIMIS pied JpaL) 00°€/8
60°'S6F'/LbT i} /66665 0o’ 00’ 00" £6'666'S £6'666'S 00 000°5%$ 1940 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00°89.L
78's05'seT +4++ 00 00" 00" 00 00" 00° 00° 000°ST$ J=2A0 2imanuseyur 00°£92
00°00T'0T 007 00 00'969°0T 00 00 00'969°0T 00°969'01 00 000°s$ 42A0 Bulfzpolay Buipjing 0099/
00 LT (£0'ZH6'T) L0°THOET 00 00'002'9 00°00T°TT 00°00T'TT 00" 666'+$-000'T$ 2USWAINbI B Yoy 00°+97
00" 00T 00 00'S66'T oo 0o 00'566'T 00'566'T oo 666'5T$-000'2$ a:mpnnseyur 00°€9/
ZS'9ES'E £ 151522 6+'890'¢ 00° 822/ 00'0z8's 00 00'0Z8°s [enioeiiuo) apising 009
98'/76'T 15 P TLP'E £5°899'¢ 00 00'088 00°0bT'L 00° 00'0bT'2 slejuay 00°6£9
TT°S/E'S 99 £€°619'% £9'088'8 00 05292 00'00S°€T (0000%'F) 00'006°41 S2UBUSUIR g SiEday 00°'8£9
10°620'6 59 62'851'9 TL19Z°TT 00 08'€/9 00°02+"2T 00 00°02¢21 S0IAIRS AN 21and 00°££9
00 0 00°00T 00" 00 00 00'00T 00 00'00T Buneiidng g Bunuuy 00°5E9
00'00€ 0 00°Sgk 00 00 00 00'SEh 00" 00'SEb Buiysiignd 00°F€9
00 Zs 75'08F 8b'61S 00 00 00'000'T 00 00°000°T [pARIL 00°€£€9
15°266'Z 87 86'6k0'S 20'sE6'T 0o’ 97'£8¢ 00'586'9 00 00°586'9 suoneaIuNWILIo) 00°2E9
#8490’/ 88 S6'6ES 50°090'% v} 06'6£8'T 00°009'% (00°005°9) 00°00T°TT SIDNIAIDS [BUOISSDJ0.d 00°1£9
00" 0 00°002'z 00 00 00" 00°00Z'2 00" 00'002°2 uoneanp3 y buiures 00°0£9
00 00T 00 £1°0E 00’ 00 L1108 LT°0€ 00 S[eIPOLIBd g $Ho0g 00°22s
08'9/6'T 81 S5'F0L'E G564 00° 00° 00°005"'% 00 00'005" S35BL2INd PO 00°9¢S
IBHZE'S zoT (8e'652) 0Z'¥98'97 00 8E°65¢ 78'%09'91 Z8'+09'91 00 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy |jews 00'%25
MUl - 06 u:w_._._tmnwﬂ qns
BAlaSBg 153404 - 7£  JUaledag
ISN3dX3
ﬂtﬂmw._n_ u.mﬂ._.uu_ - 0ET pun4g
QLA 1ea)i J0Li4 P22y suanoesues ) w.r_ODUm.mcm._._. muuﬁm.ﬁrc:u:m mco_uummcm._% meuzm ﬂmeDCwE{ A...um_uzm co_un_tummo E_._Ouuq JUNODOY
/Pasn % QLA -3126png aih alA LAUOL uBLIND papualy 1a6png paydopy
sfouy[] 4pmo)) puepy poy
pLOSIq
Unoooy dnjjoy epnjoxd IAI3SIIq
bZ/TE/ZT 918Q] 01 JBDA jR3sly 15910

Hoday aduew.04iad 3906png




#T J0 + abeqd

WY 05:9€:60 SZ0Z/90/10 U0 JaARID J3[ AQ UNy

06°685'T 4 00" 00 00 00 00° 00’ 00 666'F$-000'T$ uswdinby g Yiep 0097
ET°208'E €5 St'082'E SSbTLE 00 6t°299 00°566'9 00 00'566"9 |[ENJE[JUOT BPISING 00'+9
00'528 124 00°58%'T 00°59F 00 00" 00°056'T 00 00°056'T sdiysiaguiawl g ssng 0&zH9
9£'v20" 59 7L696'T 87044 00’ SL'/8T 00°0kT'F oo 00°0¥Z'% sleway ofees
SE'89Z'F Vi 75'S/8'0T R T4 00 0£'695 00°000°sT 0o 00°000°ST |nueUBUIRl B sieday 00°8£9
9/°894'6 vb ¥8'6+6'2T S1°050°0T 00 06252'T 00°000°€2 00 00°000°c2 Ssa0IIRS AN Jgng 00°££9
00 1€ 00'0b2 00°0TT oo’ 00 00°05€ 00 00'DSE Buneoydng ® Bunuly 00°GE9
££7070'T 4 LLPBE'E £7°59% oo 00’ 00°058'€ 00’ 00'058°€ Buystigng 00°pE9
00’ 0 00°005°T 00 00 00 00'005'T 00' 00'005'T [AR1L 00"€€9
68°09T'¢ it 99°EEE’y PE918'E 00’ #0'%95 00°0ST'8 0o’ 00'051°8 SUOHENUNUILIOY 00°2€9
08'¥86'T £ 99°'9/'8 PE'E/E' 00 05'ZET' 00'056'¢T 00’ 00'056'%1 SEDIAIBS [BUOISSD)01d 00°TE9
00 4 008982 002 00 oo’ 00°0¥6'Z oo 00'0F6'2 uoneonp3 g bulues) 00°0E9
P HET +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00" pood doys olg 5d"9Z5
6£°9%9'ch Py 87'T0b'TE [dArda: 4z 00 78465 00's5¢2’ss 0o’ 00'S¢2'ss saseyping pood 00925
8E'€05'C oot oo L064'S 0o 00’ ¥L'064'S $£'082'2 00'01S8'E 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 3 sjooy |lews 00'+ZS
6'86/'TT 14 6¢'7L0'ET 14°449'S 00 £T°8TY 0005482 00 00'052'8¢ saljddng soueuaiuiepy /1eday 00°€2S
/6'658'F PT b/ '819'1 STIHF'E 00 00 00°090'sZ 0o’ 00'090's2 saljddns asipueypisiy doys oid Sd'¢es
v 65T T 4 9E"+0L'TS +9°066'9¢ 00 0£' 164 00°569'88 00 00°569'88 saljddns Bunesadg 00°22s
00" 0 00°SZ€ 00" 00* 00 00°52E 00 00°sZE sa1/ddns 2010 00°128
90°'18T'T 8z TELPT'T 89°758 oo oo 00°000°€ oo 00°000°€ Buipo/wiogun 00'+TH
F5'568'57 0s £6'T95'pE £0°£89'FE oo bO'bER'S 00°S#Z'69 oo 00°SHZ'69 Slysuag esH sadkojdwg 00°ETH
00" 001 00 5927 00 00 '92¢ v'9z7 0o AWILBA0 |BLOSERS 0r'ZTE
/¥'8E0°T 50T (zo9vg) S0'b6/'9 00 20'9bE £0'8kb'9 £0'8PL'T 00'000°s w20 0021+
18'914'6L 69 19°698'TS 6EOETETT 00 80'09¢£'T 00'000'59T 00’ 00'000'591 sabep 18 saiie|es |euosess ol LIy
05'880°££T 6t TLTEL'SHT 87°T99'6€T 00 9z'L64'12 00'+6£'S8¢ (00°000's) 00'6E°06T sabem pue saieles 00°TTH

Mg ueipuy - Z6 uawuedzg gng

£9'£98'5/7% %SE 0£°650'vZts 0£/££'622% 00'0% 05" vb0'52% 00'Z6E'€59% (00°000'sT$) 00'£6£'899% S[e10L IDpUnyL pno - 16 Jualunedag gng

7e8L2'E £9 L£7086'T £2°510'y 00 LT'bb 00'000'9 00'000'9 00 894 BDIABS PJED 1P 00°€/8
6b°204'08 0 00°000°19 o0 00° 00 00°000'19 00 00°'000'T9 000°6$ 12r0 Juawdinby g ye 00°89Z
LT9E5'T 00T 00 00°€TL'0T 00 oo 00°€12'0T 00'eTe’s 00'00S'E 666t$-000'T$ Wwawdinbg g yoep 00°+9/
b 600'E 89 STTPE'T SLLEE'Y 00 ¥6'EL 00°08¢" 0o 00'08Z°2 [ENIRUC) IPISIND 0059
00°01€ 0 00°01€ 00 00 00 00°0TE 0o 00'0TE sdiysaquaw g sang 00°2H9
0£°81¢ 6E 0€°LTH 04'¥92 00 Sb'og 00°Z89 00 00289 siguy 00°6£9
1€°56€'9 £k 08'€8Z'bT 02'996°01 00 267907 00°05Z'ST oo’ 00'052'SZ 2DUBUIUIR g Sieday 00'8€9
9T L1b's Ik SRLET'ET STZ9L'TT 00 £6°864'T 00°000'sZ 00 00°000'sZ Sa0IARS AN 2Iqnd 00°££9
00°SL 001 oo’ 9L PIE'T 00 00 9L+IE'T 9L'68/ 00°'SZS Bupeandng g Gunuid 00°'5£9
00402 43 00'8LF 00722 00 00 0000 00" 00°00£ Buystignd 00'59

J2puUniyl pnoi - 18 .._cw_.:ﬁm.n_mn_ qng

BAIISDL 152004 - 7€ JUaWuedag
ISN3dX3
DAla5ald 1S840] - DET  pun4
QLA 1e3A l0lg p.Joy suonpesuelj suooesuel | myucm‘_e.zjucm suooesuel | um.mﬁjm ﬂcm._.:ucmc:_d. gwmﬁjm EOﬁQtUme EﬂOuu< unoooy
/pasn % QLA - 126png aLA alA LRUO Ju21n3 papualy 196png paydopy
stou] “1moy) pueps| ypoy
PLYSI

N0y dnjjoy apnpx3 CARCLE A |

bZ/1€/2T 218q 0} 183y [edsiy JS310]

HOodoy souew.i04idd 326png




T Jo § abeq

WV 05:9£:60 §20Z/90/T0 UO JoAB.D Uar A Uny

07°98L'9% 5 00°24P'0F 00'825'++ oo 00 00°000'58 oo 00°000's8 599 UOIRIS pasy [BWIUR 007 (TLPE
00°b£2'SS €/ 00°Z85'8T 00'EbH'1S 00 00° 00'000°0£ 00 00'000°0Z S92 S)URA3 |eads ooz TA
00°009 6 00°581'E 00°s1€ 00’ 00 00005t 00' 00'005°€ $39J Dea.IN0/Moys jewiue ooz W LPE
00'b£821 124 09'T+9'69 0b'811°22 00 00'Z79€'T 00'094'16 oo’ 00°'094°T6 s98) weiboid uoneanpa ooz £TLPE
§9°1/9'091 42 06'/££'€8T 0T'Z9T'gET 00° 00 00°005'91€ 00 00°005°9TE 894 ulen) 00z 7T LbE
08'9v£'2S Fa 05790445 0S'€67'TH 00" 00 00°000°66 00 00°000'66 s34 jpsno.e) |eibojooz 1T L6E
05'+68'TzE St ST6¥S'TSE SL'056'26T 00" 00 00°005'5H9 00 00°005'5t9 533 sUOIsSILIPe 007 0T°LbE
00°002'T 22 00'0b8 00°059 oo oo’ 00°06%'T 00 00°066'T s98) uondope ooz 8T°/bE
ST°S0S'065'T L6 £F'vE9'SE £5'59€°T09'T 00 oo’ 00°000'059°T 00 00'000°059'T saxe Apadolg 0T'TIE
2Alas2Id 159404 - ZE  Juauniedaq
INNIATY
D0Z IGeIN - TET pung
ST°/9/'pE9S (zZ0's12'2p8%) Z0'SIZ'Th8s$ 00°03% (1£'697°98%) 00'0% 00°03% 00°0% S|e10] BAtasald 152404 - QST punyg
2L v86'55/4'T Y%bit L0'bbL'08S'T £6'56+'605'T 00 SOZ6RERT 00°0%2'060°E (00°06%'1) 00'0E£'TET'E STY.LOL ISNIdXT
£8'TS2065'2 %9/ S0°625'8EL S6'01£'15€'Z 00’ vl TTTLS 00°0¥2'060°E (00°06%'T+) 00°0£L'TET'E STYLOL 3NN3ATY
I [EATe R DALBSAI 159404 - DET pun4
7. pB6'55/ TS Y%bb L0'bh'085'T$ £6'56k'605'1$ 00°0% SO'Z6L'ERTS 00'0kZ'060°c$ (00°06%'T+%) DO'DEL'TET'ES SIVLOL ISNIdX3
24 '¥86°654 T %6t £0't02'085 TS £6'564'605'T$ 00°0% S0°Z6L'ERTS 00'0¥Z'060°c$ (00'06%'1t%) 00'0EL'TET'ES SiEl0) BAtesald Js9d0d - 7 JuallLiedag
L1 b6b'8TS %0 00°bze'es 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°'vZE'2 (00'929°71%) 00°000°02$ SIEI0L Wed Y18 d4 - 86 Jusuipedag gng
LLP6b'8T 0 00'b2E'C 00 00° 00 00°vZET (00"929'21) 00°000°'02 000°5T$ J2AQ 2unpnAsRYUT 00°292
Yied 2419 dd - 86 Wawpedag gng
Z1'82.'s% %8 95°//8'¢$ L1624 TS 00°0% 10°221$ £2°9509'/1$ £/ BEE'6S 00'892'8% S|g0l jeed sauelsod - £6 uWpedsg qng
EE b0y e+ 00 0o’ 00 ili} 00 00 00° 00075$ 42A0 Juawdinbg B Yoew 00"89/
0o 00T 00 00°0£9°0T 00 00’ 00°0£9°01 00°0£9°0T 00" 666P1$-000'7$ sinpPnnseyur 00°£9/
£8°560'T 00T 00’ €TVET 00° 00 €THIET (£4'52E°T) 000022 [EMIEIUO) BPISING 00'++9
68" Zhb 12 ZOEET'T 86'90€ 00’ Z0'TE 00'0bb'T 00 00'0p+'T sE0IMBS AN 1jgngd 00°£€9
61T 82 ¥0'966 96°E8€ 00 66'56 00'08€'T 00 00'08E'T suoReauNwWLIe) 00°ZE9
00 00T 00 05'8T 00 00 05°'8bT 05°8bT 00 SADIAIBS [RUDISSBJ0.d 00°TE9
00 001 0s 05'588'T 00 00’ 00'988'T (00°+11) 00'0002 salddns axueusuiely/iedsy 00°€2S
00 0 00'8FL 00" 00 00 00°8k/ 00° 00°8%Z sa1ddng buneladg 00'zes
Yled souedloqg - €6 Jualwpedag qng
TT'S96'TTHS %S5 SE'S9F'6THS 76'061'506% 00°0% 1Z'b1T°15% £7'955'v76% (££°2/4'5%) 00'671°0£6% S[EICL 4njd UBlpul - 76 Juswledsg gng
(58'181) +++ 99°2L1 (99°241) 00 (62°€) 00" 00 00 sepuaby 1ayi0 03 s9)5ueI) ZI'166
STHHeET 56 60°/8+'T 00'585'87 00’ 05°£21's 60'7£0'0€ 60'2£0E 00°000'£2 SpUNd 18I0 01 J9jsuel] 11166
1T'089'6 9/ 1/°8b8°E 6718121 00’ LE'9LE 00°000'91 0o 00°000'9T 934 BDIMBS PIR) JIpaI) 00°c/8
0062’6 00T 00 00°005'2H 00 00 00°005'¢H (00°005'2) 00°000°0S 000'5$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 B Yoeyy 00'892
4njg uelpul - €6 Juswpedag gng
BAIBSAI 159104 - £ JUalIpRdaq
ISNIdX3
wP.UmU._n_ }salog - Eet o pung
QlA dBa) Joud .D.u,..uw_ suonoesues ) mc..‘:u_umm_._m,t. mMUcmLQrc:ucm wco_”_ummcm._lﬁ pm_mnzm Sjusipuswy ._mmﬁm,_m CCEQEUmWD Junoddy unosoy
/Pasn % QLA - 196png aLA alA LAUOL JUB1INT papusLy 186png pajdopy
stougy 43uno) pres) Poy
PLSIq
JunodYy dnjjoy apnjaxy CLBE muumm
PC/1E/7T 918 01 JBIA |RISI4 }SoJ0]

Hoday aduewo04iad 396png



1 Jo g abey

WY 0S:9£:60 S202/90/T0 U0 JoAR.) Yo Ag uny

16°2EL'T ST1 (66°£9¢5) [A N 4 00° 66'/9€ b ibb'? £b°569 002841 SDIAIBS [BUOISSD)01d 00°TE9
00 0 00°009°T 00° 00" 00 00°009°T 00 00°009'T uoneonp3 g Gulurel | (6'0€9
88'/0T 4 00" 00 [alo} 00 00" 00 00’ salddns uonuboay saioidwg W ezs
b8z 0 00°05T 00 00’ 00 00'0ST 00" 00°0ST S[eaIpoLiad g s)oog 00°£2S
[Z'050'T 13 8L 148 28T’ 00° 08'6¥6 00°001°2 00° 00'00T"Z $35e121nd pooy 00°925
00'852 V4 90°958 P6'EEE 00 00 0070521 00 00°0£2'T 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo] |jews 00'+2S
v6'00Z /1 60'bSL'S 16'S8T'T [alo} £8'21¢ 00°0F6'9 00’ 00'0k6'9 saiddng Buieladg 00°ZZs
00 0 00°005 00 00 00" 00005 00 00°005 salddng aa130 00°12S
00°0T 0 00°008'T 00’ 00’ 00 00'005'T 00 00'005°T Burpon/w.oun 00FTH
9T'T19'E 8t 00°Z5T'y 0026’ 00" 00°2£9 00°vh6's 00" 00'b6", SIU2UAG Y3(eaH aakojdwig 00°ETY
00 i (Z1'6%) [4N:1% 00 00 00 00’ 00 BWIYBA0 [BUOSERS 0TZTH
00 0 U6k 00 00 00 Zrsk F4 N1 00 EUIETY) 0TI
bL19E6'2T $9 0T'596°2T 06'b£0'ZE 00 0T'9bE'T 00°000°05 (00"000°02) 00°'000°0< sabep g SeueleS |eUOSERS 0T'TTH
66'655'82 8t S6'E08'TE S0°ST6'62 00" €674 00°614°T9 00 00'6T£'T9 sabiem pue sailejeg 00'TTH
$lusag jepads @ wesbold 007 4 - £0 uawniedag gng
2AIDS3.d 359404 - ZE  Juauntedag
ISN3dX3
66'509'S86'2F %97 6T'E98ZTT'T$ 9E'6TEYHS'ES  00°0% 55°9p0'2721$ SST6L'LS9'YS  S5'Th/'ER9s 007150°k46'€$  STVLOL INNIARY
66'509'586'7% %9/ 61°E98'CIT'TS 9€°6Z6'PhS'cS 00°0% 95°960'7214 S5'Z764°/59'F$ G5 TH/'£89% 00°T50'F26'cS S|RI0] BAIRSBId 159404 - ZE  JUalliuedaq
$9'681°£27$ %21 (/b'90£'2818) 70'8K0'998% 00'0% 0t'65+'98% S5'ThZ'£89% S5'Tb/ €89 00'0% S[Eju] sjuesy - g Juawedag gng
00°058'1 +++ (£6°24€'9€) £6'/L£'0€ 00" 00 00° 0o 00’ S$32.n0s 3jeALId 1 suonnqLiue) 0TH9¢
95 /8.'TT 55t (8z'185°01) P BSE'ET 00° 00° 9b*LL6°T 9" L16'C 00’ uoneatangaInynd-sjuelb [eso 04'£E€
6E¥F9'TST +H+ 00 00° 00" 00 00" 00 00° onReanangainna-sjuelf [eispag 0£°1EE
68'£06'TS 0zt (92'2pE'SET) SETTIT'918 oo 0t'65+'98 60'+92'089 60'+9/'089 00’ 1ob jelausb-siuelb |esspay 0T°TEE
siuesn - QE ur_m:._tmn_mﬁ_ ang
00 ¥9T (00°z8) 00'Z8 00 008 00°0§ 0o0* 00°0§ anjea abeajes 1o junl Jo sajes 11°Z6€
10°210'68 43 0€'22E'48T 0£'2.9'48 00" 00 00'000's£Z 00 00°000°522 XE] [2]0W [2)0Y Wo) Jaysuel) Z9'T6E
00°000°0T 4 00 00° oo’ 00 00" 00 00 punj |2sauab 44 woy 19jsues) 09°'T6€
912 £Tb- LE'T9T (£g112) oo 00" 00°05 00 00°05 aNUIABL JBU10 - SNOSUER|[RISIK ¥6'69€
12'212'8 12 £1°05k'G £8'6¥5'ST 00" #6'80€'0T 00°000'1¢ oo 00°000°12 S3In0s 3jeALd 4y suonnqLyuo) 0195
00°00€’E 0s 00'006'E 00°006'c 00" 00°059 00°008°£ 00° 00°008'2 5)Us. 35N0Y PAUMC 007 09°79¢
97'00€'€T 6E LL°492'12 £7°28L'sT 00 £/°50€ 00°000°sE 00 00°000°sE SUOISSa0U0D 007 65°79€
0o 0 00°00€'T 00 00’ 0o’ 00°00£'T 00 00°00£'T 06, 1521811 510133100 0£°19¢
89°766'FT 80€ (9e°z10'02) 9EETS'6C 00 PO'E9L' 00'T09'6 00 00°T09's sBuiuies jualsasug 01°T9g
00°8T£'89 =1 00°685'€S 00°TTH'99 00 00" 00°000'0Z1 0o 00'000'0ZT s93) bupyled ooz TE°LPE
€6'€LT'T 5 61'569 18'408 00 00 00°005'T 00° 00°005°1 83} UONEAISSUC) 73 U2JRasay 0oz 0E° /b€
P rL2'00T 6k £8'129'98 L1°8/8'E8 00' $6°996'Z1 00°000°0£1 00 00°000°04T 539} diyssaquisw ooz 67°LbE
9E'EL6'T0Z 15 SLL4B'6LT ST'ZTT'06T 00 IS'66T 00°000'02E 00 00'000°0£€ doys yi6 ooz BT LbE
BAIBSBA 158404 - ZE  JusWiedaq
ANNIATY
Q0Z IqeIN - TET  pung
QLA 1eaj 10Lid b.uwx w:GEUm.w:mt. w:o,uummcm._l_ mwucm.:._r::ucm mEDDummcm._._. _mmﬁjm m,_:uED:m.E{ um.mﬁﬂm_ EOJQtmeD junozoy JUNO2DY
/P3SN % QLA -196png alA ala UILOW JaLIn) papuawy 186png paydopy
sfouyy 41moy puepsy poy
PLISIq
Junodoy dnjjoy epnjox3 9AI3SIIJ
bZ/TE/ZT 218Q 01 483 [BISI 159104

Hoday souew.04iad 196png



$T jo £ obeq

WY 0§:9£:60 §20Z/90/T0 U0 JsARID Jar Aq uny

9695897 8k O £52'0¢ 09'87£'82 00 0E'¥9L'Y 00'980°65 00’ 00'980°65 Slysuag jesH sadojdwy 00°ETH
SL6 +++ 00’ 00 00" 00 00 00 00 SLWILIAD [euoseas orziy
0o’ 0 000002 00’ 00’ 00’ 007000'T 00’ 000002 wRPAQ ety
ST'6TH'£6 15 79°'9£1'88 8E°€98'16 00’ 05'€58 00°000'081 (00°00002) 00°000°007 safiep) g salie|es |euoseas oI TTH
0L 9EF'LTT iy 64'68R°9ET 17'9p8'€7T o]0} 6£'0£8'6T 00°9€2'052 00 00°9€£'09¢ sabem pue sapejes 00'TTH
uonensuWpY - 0T Juswpedag gng
5230
60'5TH'004$ %lb 89'2T0'FS8$ SE'E60'TSLS 00°0% 0£'886'Z1% £0°901°509'1$ (/6'55¢'02%) 00°29+'679'T$ IUBWYILIUZ 2§ J4e) [BUIUY 00Z dd - 80  Wawledsq gng
0z'80b'z +++ 00 00 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 0o’ 666'¢$-000'T$ swdinbg g yoew 00°v9/
00°8FE 00T 00 00°85Z 00 00 00'852 00°0T 00°8Z sdiysiaquisw g ssna 00°ZH9
£EBLT £7¢ (£9'5%¥) £9'5p9 00 LTFT9 00002 0o 00°002 slejuzy 00'6£9
00 a 00°000°0T 0o’ 00° 00 00'000°0T 00’ 00'000°0T aUeURIUIRK ] slleday 00'8£9
00°00F 00t 00 00'00t 00° 00 00°00% 00°00t 00" Buysignd 0059
#0°£60'8 9z1 (£0'v67'T) €0P6T'9 00’ 85'Gb9'T 00°000's 00* 00'000's [preIL 00°€£9
1£'6£9'T #5 #8969 91°£08 00 89'16 00'00§'T 00 00°00S'T SLONEIIUNWILIOD 00°Z£9
t4'S/6'09 i 76 TH9'85T 80'855'19 00 00°£06'0T 00°00Z'0Z¢ 00" 00°002°0Z2 530S [BUOISSBON 00'T£9
88°€0/'S 69 SThe6 §£'6£0'7 00 00°0£9 00°000°S 0o 00°000°€ uonednp3 i bulue. | 00'0£9
69°90b'T I 000088 00'00Z'T 00 00 00°000°0T 00 00°000°0T S[eWIuY 007 00'8Z6
#6° bk +++ 00 00° 00 00° 00 00 00 5[22poliad g syoog 00428
00° 0 00°000'T 00’ 00 00" 00'000'1 00* 00'000'T S3SELIING Pood 00°9zZ5
GE'897'E1 It (96'088) G5°680'6 00 96°088 65'802'8 65'802'C 00°000'9 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 3 sjoa |lews 00'v25
ZI'8LT'T 8 L4088 €769 00 00’ 00'000'8 00" 00°'000'8 sa1ddng aoueusuely/lieday 00°€2S
£8'680°EET 75 £0'06T'2ET 80°EPE'PT 00° 09°692°T€ TT'E£6°€82 (68°996'97) 00°000'00€ sa||ddns Bunesadg 00'ZZS
Tk T I1¥'SLE £S5 bh 00 00 00°02k 00 00702k s3i|ddng 22110 00'12S
£9'691°9 00T 00° 19°69¢'8 00 00 19'695'8 19699 00'008'2 BuILpo/wIoyun 00°vTH
02°980°89 Sb 0026’68 00'€15'22 00 05°694'TT 00°2£b'291 00" 00'£EF'EST S)yRuag LiesH sdojdwg 00'ETH
89'9b/ oot (52 L'€58 00 SL° 74'258 7788 00" ALILAAO [BUOSERG (1] R ¥
€L74EE°9 [44 86'959'TT C0EPE'E 00° 15'768 00°000°ST 00* 00'000°ST BWIHIAQD 0071t
69" b9/ /5 +£'806'39 97°190°c6 00 88'T85'TT 00°0/6°T91 (00"0£0°8) 00°000°04T sabep g salefes |euoseas 0T'ITE
10'98€"pTE &b S0'S9T'19E S6° TGP CHE 00" £0'S0Z'5 00459604 00 00°£59"%0/ sabem pue saueles 00 TTE
BWLYDLUR | 2e) [BWIUY 007 dd4 - 80 Juawledaq qns
Sl=ste]
G2 19/'65% %05 66'b9ET/ 16'€/E'24% 00°0% ST'8EE'8S 06'8E4'vbT1$ (01°9£2'61%) 00°G26'£9TS SIuBAg [eads g welbold 007 44 - /0 Jusluuedsg qng
00’ 0 00°525 00 00 00 00°52S 00 00°525 sdiysiaquaw g sang 00°Z¥9
00 0 00°0k0'T 00’ 00’ 00 00°'0v0'T 00 00°0+0°'T Guneaydng g bunuug 00'5€9
00 001 00 SE6T 00 00’ SE'6T SE6T 00 Buysiignd 00'+£9
00’ 0 00'006'T 00 00" 00 00°006'T 00 00°006'T [ELCTN DO'EE9
(+0'62) 0 00°SZ 00 00 00 00'SL 00" 00'5 SUONEDILNLULLOD 00°ZE9
sjusAl jepads g weibold 007 44 - 20 uswpedag qns
BAIRSIG 159404 - 7£  Jusuiiedaqg
ISN3dX3
007 IqeiN - TET  puny
LA 2o 1oud DY mCOEUm.mCm.._P mcctummcmﬁ. mmucmLDEjucm suoijoesued | Hmmnjm mu:m.fmbtm_c._ﬂ. uw_w_ujm :ODQCUm.@Q junoxny junoaoy
/P8sSN 9% (1A - 326png alA dlA L3UOy U317 pepuawy 12bpng paydopy
stouy([[ “Ayuno)) puesy ypoy
PLOSI
1UN020Y dnjjoy apnpPXI 9AIISII ]
b2/TE/2T 2180 03 Jea [edsiy 15910

Hoday souewi04iad 196png



T Jo 8 3bed

WY 05:9£:60 5202/90/10 UO J3AB) Yar Aq uny

00 0 00'0p 00° 00" 00 00°0F 00 00°0% uonesanp3 g buwiel] 00°0£9
66702 4+ 00 00° 00" 00 00 00 00" saseyaung pood 00925
81272’ 123 8L09€'E TTeEL’T 00° 9/'19¢ 00°00T'S 00 00°007°S 000'T$ J2pun dinb3 g 5|00 |fewWs oggres
64'€92'9T ¥8 07'052's 08'6+5'8¢ 00’ Z1'8k8 00°008°€E 00 00°008'E€ s3l|ddng aoueuajuiRy/lreday ofces
60°7€E'5T vE S6'T6S'6E S0°80F02 00" [8'779'T 00'000'09 00 00°000°09 sai|ddns Bupeiado 00'2Zs
00" 0 00'sZ 00 00° 00 00°S/ 0o’ 00'5/ salddns 33140 00°T2S
PT'E0S'T 0L 86'TE9 70°89+'T 00 00 00°001'2 00’ 00'00T'2 Buiiop/wiioyiun 00k Th
09'020'sZ 75 0’59242 09'876'6Z 00 01'886'% 00'+69'£5 00’ 00'¥69°£5 Sjyauag e asAojdws 00'ETH
8002 65 9,218 ¥TL8T'T 00° 00 00°000'7 00 000002 BWIIBAD 02Tk
£2°bP6'0F 6€ 78'6£0'85 8109k LE 00" 08'581 0000556 00 00°005'S6 sabep g sal1ejES |RLOSRRS LT TR
8Z°5£9'50T 6k ECTE0TT /9895211 00° 06°0b9'LT 00°009'622 00’ 00°009'622 sabem pue satiejes 00" 1 TH
WDUBUINIE \m@mu___u_wm =91 u:wc_tmawﬂ ans
00°22£'594% %55 b/ 869'579% TS LETELLS 00°0% £b'£69'TH$ 92'9£6'86E'T$ (b£'59T'Eb$) 00°20T v+ 1$ S|EVYL UonRNSIUILPY - OT  Jusuniedsq gng
705’97 91 9£'S8Y THT £9'980'92 00 6T’ 00°2/5'£91 00* 00'Z£5'£9T sepuaby 12UI0 01 Jagsuel ) 1166
I6'TI6'ET 79 LT'EP6'ST £8'950'92 00 BELLT 00°0002% 00 00°000'2¥ 994 20IIDS pleD JpaL) 00°E48
00°00T°62 55 00°520°0Z 00'009'+2Z 00 00’ 00'579'vt 00 00'S29'vy 159439U1 00248
00°000°00€ 00T 00 00'000'50€ 00 00° 00'000'50¢ 00" 00°000'S0€ |edipulig 00°1£8
00 +++ 00’ 00" 00" oo’ 00’ (00°'002’c2) 00°00Z'€2 000's$ 12r0 Juawdinb3 g yoepy 00'89Z
00°659'T +++ 00 00 00" 0o’ oo’ 00 00 666'+$-000'T$ Wawdinbg g ey 00'+92
8E'665'TT £b £5'pLLET PR 00 £E'8E5'T 00'092'22 00" 00°09Z'z2 [enEU0D APISIND 00'FF9
89'859'9 a8 Pb'GET'ST 95°9€p°'7 00 00 00'24941 00" 00°2£9'/1 sdiysiaquiaul g sang 00°2H9
00'8£2'C 06 05'925 05'86%" 00 00° 00'520°S 00 00°520's s|ejuRy 00°6£9
06°£Sb 0 00'02L'2 oo’ 00 00 000242 00 00°024°T DURUMUIRK ] Slieday 00°8£9
L0EST'T [ £4'Z0T'01 £5'285 00 00 00°589°0T 00 00°589°01 Bunedyidna g bunuug 00°559
75°'120'9 19 G0'85S'Y S6°£05'S 00 00" 00°990°0T ale 00°950°0T1 Buiysiigng 00°F€9
1€7120'2 £0T (81°2%2) SE'TZ8'E 00° 00 [TYLS'E LT 00°055°€E [enel 00°€59
LTET9'E 9g 19'£b5'9 6E°TRLE 00 60'808 00°062°0T 0o’ 00°06Z°01 SUOIEDIUNLILIOD 00°'2€9
19'/81°¢z 62 99'880'8€ $E9TE'ST 00 00°529'T 00°S0F'ES 00 00°S0F'€S SINIAIDG [RUOISSBJ0I 00°1E9
(05'067'T) 4 S0'ZS6'T S6°/F 00° 00 00°000°2 00° 0070002 uoneanp3 g buiuel | 00°0£9
SL'b6 0 00'00Z 00 00° 00" 007002 00° 00002 S[ealpollad g soog 00°£2S
PS'beb' L €e 98'0ST'ET $1°68F'9 00 00° LT 00°069'6T oo 00°0¥9°61 S9SELDING pood 00'925
Z1P0b'T 8 £0'882"/ £6°909 00 00 00°568"7 00 00°568°Z 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo| lews 00'+ZS
00’ 001 00 66'6 00° 00 66'6 66'6 00" saliddng aoueuIUEly/ieday 00°€2s
6V TIS'TL JAS ££'/95'%9 £9°280'98 00 FT6E8°0T 00°059°05T 00’ 00°059°05T saljddns asipueydsw doys Yo alyrad
/5'6/0'9 1% 11'925'01 68908 00 2596 00°0658T 00 00°065 8T salddns Buneisdo 00°7Zs
88'657 1z BE'668 T9°5EE 00° 8T'ET 00°6£2'T 00 00°5£2°'T ssl|ddng 23140 00°12s
99'671 12 65'T£S'T T+'82F 00 00 00°0007 00 00°000°T Buiop/wiopun 00°+1F
UOBIISIUILPY - OT EmEtmumn_ qns
BAlISAld 152d0] - ZE u_,_mc_tmnmﬁ_
3SNAdX3
0OZ IGBIN - TET  PUNd
1A ieaj lold U_umm sugipoesuel | suopesues | saduelquinaul mccﬁ.ummcmLP ummﬂjm Sjuawpuswy uumnsm Ecﬁatummn_ unody Juno2oy
/psn % dlA - 19bpng QLA Qi UUOJ ua.IND papuawy 196png pa1dopy
srourpy] 41umo)) pueps] PPoH
PLISIq
IUNO2DY Q:__om 2pnNoxd OPHQ@QHAH
p7/1E/7T 912q 0) Jea [eIsiy }59104

Hodoy 2ouewoidd y9bpng



$1 40 6 abeq

WY 05:9£:60 SZ02/90/T0 UO J2ARID [ A Uny

b 664'654% (BE'€/6'5/8%) 8£'9/5'568% 00'0% (s2'79v’007%) 00°£09'61% 00°0$ 00°£09'61% S|EIOL QOZ 1qEIN - YET pung
§5'901'922' %LS /S°9£8'886'T 86'25€'649°7 00 1£°605'22€ GS'6BT'BE9"Y S8 TH/'€89 00°8bt'bS6E SWLOL ISHIdX3 m
66'509'586'7 %9/ 6T €98°ZTT'T €626 bHS’E oo 95'9k0'ZCT 85764789y S8 Tk 'E89 00°TS0b/6'S SIY101 INNIATA
5|20 00Z IGBIN - TET puny
S5°901°9227$ %L /5°9£8886'TS 86'Z5£'649'2$ 00°0% 1E°605'225% GS'681'BES' VS S5 TH/'£89% 00'8bb'pS6'cH SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
GS'901'922'7$ %ZS £5°9£8'886T$ 86°75£°6K9°2$ 00'0$ 1€'605'22E% SS'6BT'BE9"VS S5 Tb4'£89% 00°'8kb'bS6'ES S[PI0L BAIBSRI 158104 - ZE  wswuedag
sfeie)
00°0% %T £5'722'8% [b'EbS 00'0% 00°0% 00°'99Z'8% 00°0% 00'992'8% H_o_um?_mn:ou B Yodeasey 007 - 3y yusuwpedag gns
00 0 0099/t 00 00 00 00992 00 00'99/' sjewiay 00°6£9
00° ] 00°000°€ 00 00 00 00°000'€ 00° 00°000° [pAel| 00°€£9
00° 6 £5°95F LbEY b} 00 00°'00S 00 00°005 S9SBU2INd poo4 00°9¢5
:Q_um?_ﬂmcou ) Yoseasay 207 - O¥ u:w_.ctm.n_wm ang
/6'621'785% %86 b 9TH'STS 1T'6Z£'899% 00'03% 06°290'68% SS'TH/'£89% G5 I#/'£89% 00°0% 51200 sjuBIn - GF  JuswedS] gNg
erl'ie o+ 00 00 00" 00 00° 00 00 0005$ 4940 JusWwdinb3 g yoep 00°89/
1S THZ'SEE 00T 00° 60492089 00 0F'65+'98 60°'+9/'089 60'+92'089 00° 000°ST$ 420 24npnaselyu] 00°£9¢
¥0'629'61 +++ 8b'ZH0'ST (Bb'Zb0'ST) 00 00 00 00° 00° 553460.d Ul uorpnasue) 00°592
00° 16 00'+5Z 05°€09'7 00" 05°£09°7 057582 05'/58'2 00 NURUSIUIE} g Sileday 00'859
00°058'T o+ 00' 00 00 00 00 00 00 slewiuy 0oz 00°8¢s
05°6Th T+ 00 00" 00 00 00" 00 00 000’14 Japun dinb3 g sjooy |lews 00'b2S
15°ZEE'E +++ oo oo’ 00 00 00° 00 oo’ saiddng aaueusuiely/lieday 00°€2s
00 0 96°6TT 00’ 00" 00 96'6T1T 96'6TT 00 saljddns Buneiadp 00°725
sjuRI9 - g uswyedaq gng
+2°8/0'81E% %8k 6I'TZT'ETHS 29'6/7'¥8ES 00°0% £1°92b'855% I8°00%'/6/4 18'/5/'28% 00'EPG'P12S S[g10] BouBUSUIR /SaNI|Ded - 9T Juswiiedag gng
00’ 0z 86'615'6€ Z0'568°6 00 70'568'6 00°S5¢"6t 00'S5€'6t 00 000°5$ 190 JuaLdinby g yoep 00892
00 4 010002 09°€/8'T2 00" 00 00°S£8'TH 00's/8'12Z 00°000°02 000'ST$ J2A0 2INPNaseyu] 007294
96'LLE'Y +++ 00 00’ 00 00’ 00 00 00 000'5$ 4an0 Bulfepowsy Buipying 007992
00°005'Z 00t 00° 00°00+'2 00 00 00°00¢"¢ 007002 00 666F$-000'T$ UsWdINbT g ey 0097
00 001 00 18°421'6 00 00 1874216 18'221°6 00 666'F1$-000'7$ 9:MPNIsEYUT 00°€9/
00 0 00°000' 00 00 00 00°000's 00 00'000°E 6666%-000"7$ sBuipiing 0029
£2°/55'6 Fa 2 621956 TL°2T€'8 00 $9°19L'T 00'+88°£1 0o’ 00°'+88°£T |en1oEIU0D APISINQ 00't¥9
Z50kT'E [ 06'2L6'T 0T°£Z1°S 00 00"vb9°E 00°001°2 00" 00°00T'Z s|eusy 00°6£9
08'2L4'42 81T (8£:002'9) 84°008°0F 00 SEELY. 00°009'vE 00 00°009b€ sduBLRUIR 3 Slieday 00'8£9
60°704 by ok 76'/1€'69 80'785'9% [oliy £F 18T/ 00°006'STT 00 00°006'STT S0IAIBS AN 21dnd 00°2£9
8E'k68'T +++ 00 00 00 00 00" 00 00" Burysiang 00°vE9
(ofard 4+ 00 oo 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00 suonEduNWWE) 00°2£9
8T°EK0’S €7 9¢°6¥E'EZ ¥£°0069 00 #0°+88'T 00°052°0€ 00° 00'052°0¢ SIAIIS [BLOISSDJ0L 00°1£9
Gu:mcuu:_mz\mv_u_n_umm -81 .._:m.:._..tmmmn_ ans
2AlasRIg 158404 - 75 Juawiedag
ISN3dX3
0OF IGeIN - TEL  puny
ALA 123, ol pooy suonoesuedj sucipesuelj SaoURIgWNOUT suoioesues] 19bpng SjUIWpUSLY 12bpng uondunsag Junody Junonoy
/P3SN % QA - 196png alA aiA YIuoly usnd papuawy 126png pajdopy

JUNC2DY dnjjoy apnpx3
bZ/TE/2T 2180 03 Jeay [edsiy

Moday souew.oiad 396png

stout][] Xyumo)) puepsy ooy

pLosIq
IATISIIJ
1910



+T Jo 0T 3beq

WY 05:9€:60 §202/90/10 U0 J2ARID) 3 AQ uny

Tb'5/9'p9% (92'€81'E2$) 9/'566'E5% 00°0% (c9'8e7$) (00'881'61%) 00°0$ (00'881°61%) 5|PJ0) SUT qel] dAJIRSRI 152404 - €51  Puny m
St LZT'LST %69 05'SkZ's/ 05'Z60'69T 00 05°2€L'T 00'88Z'¥k2 00 00'882 v+ STYLOL 3SN3d4X3
[8'206'17Z %66 $L190'T 92'8€0°E2C 00 88°E61'T 00'001'S2Z 00 00°001'522 STVLOL INNIAIY
5|e10 ) sug el 2AI253ld 159104 - ££€1 pun4
St'/ZT'/6T% %69 05'SHZ'SL$ 05'ZF0'69T% 00°0% 05'26L'es 00°882'¥brs 00°0% 00°'88Z 'b¢$ S1v10L 3ISN3dX3
Sb'/TT'/STS %69 0S'5vE'5L% 05°ZH0'69T$ 00°0% 05°2£4'2% 00'88Z'¥+C$ 00°0% 00'88Z '+ 7$ {210 BAJBSRId 3152104 - T€  Uswpedag
00 0 00'88Z'+S 00 00 00" 00'882'¥S 00 00°98Z'+5 sapuaby 18y 03 Joysuel | 71166
00°009'€ST 68 00'%eT'1E 00'9/8'39T 00" 00°v1L'e 00°000°06T 00 007000061 aoueInsut 00°9£9
0S'b86'T 4+ (057991) 05'99T 00° 05'8T 00 00° 00" SaDIAIBS [BUOISSD)0.d 00°1£9
S6°Z¥9'T +++ 00* 00 00" 00 00 00 00 sal|ddng soueuajuiely/ieday 00°€25
SAIDSAI }52U04 - TE ucwE«_mﬁ_mm_
IsN3dX3
[B°T06'17Z% %66 ¥/ 190°2$ 97'BE0'E2TS 00°0% 88°€6+'7$ 00°001'522% 00'0% 00'001'627$ STYLOL INNIATY
/8206'T7Z$ %66 ¥4 190'26 97'8E0'C2TS 00°03% 88'C6b'2$ 00°001'522% 00'0% 00°001°522% S|EI0L BALRSBI 350404 - Z¢  Juswpedag
00 0 00°00T 00° 00 00" 00°00T 00 00°001T 06, 1531211 510193100 0£°19€
0Z°£¥S'S £eT (89°6£9°T) 89'6£9'9 00 88°E6b'7 00°000's 00" 00°000'S sBuluies Juaunsaul 0T°19¢
£9°S5E°9TZ 86 7' 109'E 85'86£'917 00 00 00°'000°022 0o 00°000'022 saxe) Apadold 0T°T1E
BAlasSald 152104 - ZE  JuRwedag
INNIATH
SUf gei] 3aResal 52404 - EET pung
98'P9E'16% (£5'202'86%) £5°0E' LS 00°0% (50°£80'6%$) (00'006'024) 00°0$ (00°006°02%) S|E10 | 24139 IAISSDI 352404 - TET  puny
6740229 %1t 90'+82'00T +6'ST/'69 00’ PLIEBLDT 00°000'0/T 0o 00000041 STVALOL ISNIJXT
ST1°695'85T %66 £5'9£0'C LV'ET0'/PT 00’ 69°969'T 00°00T'6%1T 00 00001641 STYLOL INNIATY
SEJ0 | 242y DAISSII] 150404 - EST puny
62'+07'29% %Th 90'¥8Z°001$ P6'S12'69% 00°0% b2 '€8L'0T% 00°000'041% 00°0% 00'000°041% STVLOL ISNIdXT
6Z'+0Z'29% %I 90'+8Z'001$ $6'G14'69% 00'0% P/ E8L'0TE 00'000°0£1% 00'0% 00°000'0£1$ S[eI0) 2Alasald 3404 - ZTE  Jusuwiedsg
62'+02'29 T+ S0°'+8Z00T ¥6'ST/'69 00 ¥4 E8L'0T 00'000°04T 00 00°000'0£T JYIWI 0TETP
BAII5AIG }salod - T Hcm—_.._u,._m.n_m@
35N3dX3
G1°695'85T$ %66 £6'9/0'7 [B'ET0'LFTS 00°0% 69'969'T$ 00°00T°6¥1$ 00°0% 00001 '661$ S1YL0L INNTATY
ST°695'851% %66 £5'9/0'2$ LB E20' (b TS 00°0% 69'969'1$ 00°0016k1% 00°0% 00°001'6F1$ S{PI0 ). 2AIBSA 152104 - ZE  Uewpedag
00 0 00°00T 00" 00 00 00°007 00° 00°00T 06, 15819)Ul 51013900 0£'19€
96'T19'E 191 (£2s18'T) £T5IRY 0o 69'969'T 00°000°€ oo 00°000' sBuiuies JusunsaAul 0T'T9€
61'£56pST 16 9L'T6L'E ¥2'80Z kT oo 0o 00°000°9¥T oo 00°000°9+T saxey Apadold 0T'TTE
BAIISAAY 158404 - 7£  JUWinedsq
INNIATY
=4I}y 2Adesadd 352.04 - TET pund
dlA 1eaj} loud P29y suoidesues | mco_uummcmhh mmu:mk.ﬂrcjucw suanoesuel | .mwm_uzm Sjuawpuswy ﬁ,mu:m Coﬁn__LUmmm_ E:OUU< JunoaoYy
/P35N % QLA - 196png aLh aLA LIuopy 3L papuatLy 126png paidopy
stour(y] Ayunoy) puepsy oy
PLOSI
JUN022Y dnjjoy 2pNPXI CLRELE RN |

FC/TE/ZT 218Q 01 1224 [22Sl
Hoday souew.iopdd 196png

1S310,]



T Jo 11 9bed

WV 05:9£:60 $707/90/T0 UO 19ARID o[ A Uy

ZT9eT’E 4+ (£9°111'5) £9°TIT'S 00 £9'€E8'T 00 00 00 sBuluIes JuaLISaAU] 0T'19¢
2AI250.1d 153404 - TF ucm—:ﬁmn_m.a
INNIAT
whDhnEH a5ino0) m_cmu “dd - TEE w.:...n_
L5°H0b'T$ (Ep'€9€2TS) EP'ETR'STS 00°0% 88°56% 00°05F'E% 00°0% 00°05F'S$ slej0 ) AART PNy - T9T pung
00°000'%€ %SL 00°€+5'0T 00°'£00'TE 00 00 00°055'TH 00" 00°055'TF SIV.10L ISNIXI
L5 P0F'SE %b0T  (E°028'T) £b'0Z8'9F 00 88°56 00'000'St 00 00°000'st SIYLOL INNIATY
s|e10 | AAST Jipny - 19T pury
00'000°¥E$ UG/ 00'EPS'0TS 00°£00'1E$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'055'TH$ 00°0% 00'055 TH$ STVLOL 3SN3dX3
00°000'FE$ %Gl 00'EFS'0T$ 00°£00'1E$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0S5'TH$ 00°0% 00'055'TH$ s|e10 ) aadasald 159104 - 7€ Juslupedag
00°000'FE SL 00'892'8 00°£08'%¢ 00’ 00 00°SL0'€EE 00 00'5£0'€E |EMOENUO] BPISINQD 00'b+9
oo’ (2 00'5£2'T 000029 0o’ 00 00'S.+'8 00 00'S/4'8 SEDIAIBS [BUDISSDJO.d 00°T£9
BB JSL04 - ZE  JUaunIedaq
ISNIAX3
[5°bOb'SES %b0T _ (Eb'0Z8'TS) £b'078'9k$ 00°0% 88'G6% 00°000's+% 00°0% 00'000°5k$ STVLOL INNIAIY
G5 E6E'SES %b0T _ (Eb'0Z8'T3$) £4°028'9k$ 00°0% 88'66% 00°000'st$ 00'03% 00°000'Sk$ S[Ej0), PALRSIId 3504 - TE  Juaipedsg
09°£0€ ++4+ (89'84%) 898k 00 8896 00" 00 00’ sBuluies JuaunsaAUL 01°19€
$6'580°SE €01 (S£°1£8'T) QL TLE'9Y 00 00’ 00°000°s# 00 00'000'sk saxe) Apadold 0T°TTE
DAITSVU 152104 - TE  Wawpeda|
Z0'TT +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00 00 00’ sBujules JuzunsaAu] 0T°19¢
INN3ATY
Ao upny - 19T pund
95'8//'18% (T1T'1£6'521%) 11'664'821% 00°0% (66'bF1'21%) 00°898'7% 00°0% 00'898'Z$ S|E0]. ¥SSId PRSI 152004 - 9ET  puny
56'SEGZ0T %5% 15'866'62T 6b'EEE'0TT 00 TE/95'ET 00°2E2'0kT 00 00°2£2'0bT SIVLOL 3SNIdX3
1S $TE 8T %86 0r'£290'% 09°2£0'6ET 00 TETTH'T 00°00T €k 00 00°00T'SHZ SIVLOL INNIATY
5|210] YSSId 2ARS3Ad 152404 - 98T pund
S6'GES'Z0TS %9 15'866'62T% 6 EECOTTS 00°0% 1E°/95'E1S 00'ZECDbES 00°0% 00°ZET'0PTS STYLOL ISNIXT
56'GES 2016 %9% 15°866'62T% 6P EEZ'0TTS 00°'0% 1£°295'E1$ 00°ZET0bT$ 00°0$ 00'2£2'0vZ$ S[210] BA4RSDU I5@404 - g€ uswniedeq
S6'S£S'Z0T 1 15'866'621T 6F EETOTT 00’ T /95T 00°2ET'0b2 oo 00°ZET' 0P Ellc=l =N e) 8| 0T'€TH
SAlR5vld 15904 - L u:m_.:tmawo
ISNIX3
IS'PIE'P8T$ %86 0F'/90'v% 09'2E0'6ET% 00'0% ZE'TTF'TS 00°001'EbT$ 00°0% 00°001°ErT% SIVLOL INNIATY
15'bTE'YRTS %86 0F'/90'$ 09'¢E0'6ETS 00'0% 7E'72r 1% 00°001'EbZ$ 00°0% 00°001°ct7$ S|Ej0 ] aAsasald 152404 -~ TE  Uswpedaq
00 0 00001 00 00’ 00’ 007001 00 00°00T 06, 35313)Ul 5,1009)|0D 0€°T9¢
9/'¥b0'E 9ET (zg'580'T) Z£'S80'% 00° FAarad i 00'000"E 00 00°000°E sbuluies Juawnsaau] 0T'19¢
S/°69Z'T8T 86 747508 8C'/¥6'VET 00 00 00'000°0b2 00 00°000°0k2 saxey Ajadolqd 0T'T1E
SAlasald J5al04 - T¢ u_._mEtMn_mD
INNIAIY
YSSId BAIaS3I 159404 - 9ET  puny
Q1A ieaj Jold p.sy suotpesuel ] suonpesues | SaoueIquuInaug suaijlesuel| 12bpng SjuspUauly 1=bpng uondinsaq Junoday unoy
/P3SN % (1A - 39bpng atA alA auopy 1) papuawy 196png pa1dopy

N0y dnjjoy apnpXx3
pZ/T1E/2T 2. 0} Jea, [2sid
110day 2ouewioLdd yobpng

sjou[] A1umo)) pueysy oy

pgsSIq
9AIISAIJ
1S910,]



T Jo 71 abeq

WY 05:9£:60 520Z/90/T0 U0 Jaren) yar Aq uny

12'016'8E% %0 00°'000°5/% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000°5.% 00°0% 00°000'5/$ SIVLOL ISNIdXT
1Z2'016'8€$ %0 00°'000'5/% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'5.% 00°0% 00'000°5/$ 5230 AAsesald 35ad04 - ZE Juswpedag N
£E'/€0'9T$ +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sje10) sjuein - g€ uawipedaq gng e
£6°/£0'91 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ 42A0 unpaniseyur 007294
sjuets - g Juawpedsg gng
88'7/8'/T +++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00 00° 00" 000°ST$ 1940 21MpPNISEYUT 00°294
00°000°s 0 00°000's/ 00" 00 00" 00°000°S, 00 00°000'5L ssaufiold ur uononnsuoy 00°59/
SAlesald S04 - 725 t._w_.:tmn_mﬂ_
ISNIdX3
11'9£2°96E% %86 £E°01T'5% /9'68b'562% 00'0% 15'871'T$ 00°009'00£$ 00°0% 00°009'00£$ STYLOL INNIATY
T1'9E2'96E% %86 £E'0TT'S$ /9'68F'S62% 00°0% 15°'821'1$ 00°'009'00£$ 00'0% 00°009'00£$ S0 ) BAIBSI 152004 - ZE  JuRiuueda]
|2 AT S +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% S|E10) SuBD - §E  JUBwpeds] qng
b2 LST'E9T +++ 00 00° 00" 00 00° 00 00° onea.nangaInyna-suelb |elapay 04°TEE
Sjueisy - g¢ u_._mc._ﬁmﬁ_wn_ ans
00 0 007001 00 00° 00 00°00T 00 00°00T 06, 152231 5101930 0£°T9€
L0°SLL'0T 19¢ (1£°€0e'T) TE°208°T 00 158211 00°005 00" 00°005 sfiuiuies Juawysanur 0T'T9€
0£'€02'272 86 P9'ETED 9£'989°26T 00° 00 00°000'00€ 00* 00°000'00€ saxey Auadolg 0T'TIE
anlasadd J5a104 - g usunedaq
INNIATY
L.H_EH PnsuoDn g muhu.au_nﬁn._ﬂs—mﬂ_ = SEE pPunyg
0T'£28°92% (£1'695'87%) £1'695'82% 00°0% £9'CER'TS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 5210 ), BAcsdi] 9sano) oD ‘d°d - TEE  pung
LE4S +++ 0o 00" o0 00 00" 00 0o STVLOL 3SNIdX3I
/708892 +++ (£1°695'82) £1°695'8¢ oo £9°€E8'T 00’ 00’ 00 STVLOL INNIATY
sjejn) 0>O._n_EH 951N07 0D "4°4d - TEE pun4
££7/6% +++ 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% STY10L JISNIdX3
/£°/6% +++ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Sjel0 ] Alasaid 3153404 - g auniedag
LE775% +++ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 5230, pungd Je3d Jjon 44 - 68  juswpedag gng
£E°45 ++ 00" 00 00° 00 00 00" 00 Buysiigng 00'€9
pung Hed JioH dd - 68 uaiupedsg gns
DAIIERI 15=a404 - 7€ ..__._w:._ﬁman
ISNIIXT
/088924 +++ (£1°695'82%) £1°695'8¢4 00°0% £9CER'TS 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% STVLOL INNIATY
/t'088'924 ++4+ (£1°695'82%) £1°695'82% 00°0% £9°€£8'T 00°03% 00°0% 00'0% slele | aasasaid 152404 - € uswiedag
STH9'ETd +++ (05°/5b'c2$) 05°/5'€24 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% 00'0$ S[E10] pung WED J10D 44 - 68 Juswedag gng
STHH9'ET +++ (05°25b'€2) 0S'/5+'¢E2 00’ 00 00 00 oo’ 539} 4|06 Yn|g uelpur €0°LbE
pund 1ed Jjos dd - 68 wswyedag qns
2Alasald 1sad0] - 7T£ “_._m:_tmamn_
INNIATAH
Ubo._nEH 251N07 3|09 "¢y - TEE plindg
LA 1ea) told P2y suonoesuel | suonoesues] Saqaueiquiniug suonoesuel ] umm_u:m SjusLlUpUawy uumozm ﬂOEQCUme JUnoIaY JUNoY
/Pasn % QLA - 126png QLA alA HIUO Juad popuaLwy 1ebpng paydopy
foupy Xiuno) puep ypoy
PLOSIA
UN022Y dnjjoy apn|axg JAJIISIIJ
b2/TE/71 2180 01 Jeay [edsly }S910{

Hodoay aduew.o4idd 396png



T Jo g1 abed

WV 05:9€:60 SZ0Z/90/10 U0 1aARID Y Ag uny

s|ejo ) pugis

(S50°#6£'8%) I bR 116 (b1 #P0'TT$) 00°0$ 0/°€02% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% S|EI0 L pUnd Undely Uladep) - 809 pungj 2
F5'8£8°8 +++ (9£'018'TS) 9.°018'1S oo’ 00" 0o oo 00 STYLOL ISNIAX3T °
[Tl ded +++ (z999/'0%) 79°99L'0F oo’ 0£'€02 00 oo hlo} ST710L INN3IATY
S|PICL pung ulHel uialel - 809 pund
£5'BERRS +++ (92°018'16$) 9/'018'15% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03% 00'0% STY.LOL 3SNIdX3
b5 BER'SS +++ (92°018'15%) 9/'018'15% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°03% 00°0% 5[e10 | dARRSAlg 1504 - T Juswpedag
00’ +++ (9£°018'18) 9/'018'1S 00 oo’ 00 0o’ 00’ 000'§T$ 1240 3NPNNSEYUT 00°£9¢
¥5'8E8'8 +++ 00 00’ 00 00 00 00 00’ 666'H1$-000"2$ 3NPNNseyUT 00°€9/
BAIISAId }salo4 - £ .:-_wEﬂm_an
ISN3dX3
6 bk +++ (29'992'0b%) 79994 '0b% 00°'0% 0L°E0Z$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% STYLOL ANNIATY
&b bbbs +++ (9997 '0k%) 79'99/'0v$ 00'0% 0£°€£0Z$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 5|20 BAIBSAI 153404 - TE  Jusupedag
0o0* +++ (00°0000F) 00°000'0F 00° 00 00 00 00 15T} UIHEY UIAIR|Y 0Z'$9€
6 bbb +++ (29°99£) 79'992 00’ 0£'€0Z 00" 00 00 sbuluies JusUNSaAUT 0T'T9€
aAlasald jsadod - 7E u_._mEu._mea
INNIATY
Pund unep] WIAIRK - 809 pung
(69'Z6'8%) (589£9'p$) SR'9£9'vS 00'0% 81'9¥9'1$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°'0% sizlo] Buidwe) 3 Aemjjids Jspunyy pno - 9g8  plng
Z0'€0L°2T +++ 00 00" 00 00 00" 00" 00° SIWi0L 3SNIIX3
€E£'094'C +++ (58'9£9'%) 58°959'F 00’ 81°9+9'T 00 oo 00 STVLOL 3NNIATY
sizjo) Supdwie) 3 Aemjjids Jepunyl pnot - 98 pung
70'€02'21% +++ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°03% SWLOL ISNadX3
Z0'E0L'2T$ +++ 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% S[gI0) @AIaSUd 358404 - ZE  Juswpedaq
Z0'E08'Z +++ 00’ 00 00 00 oo 00 00 3JUBURYUIR 1§ Slieday 00°BE9
00°006°6 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 00 oo SAIAIRS [BUOISSBY0. 00'T£9
2Ada5add 152104 - 7€ ucm._._._tmnﬁn_
ISNAdX3
£€°092'c$ +4+ (58'9£9'F$) SB9£9'bS 00'0% 81'9b9'T$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% STY.LOL INNIATY
££°092'E$ +++ (58'9£9'p$) SB'9E9 P4 00'0% 81'9v9'T$ 00°0% 00'03% 00°0% S|ej0 )| 2AIRS3Id 152404 - ¢E  wewpedag
££7092'¢ +++ (58'9£9'%) S8'9E9F 00’ 81°9¥9'T 00 00 00" sBuIUIED JUBWISIAUT 0T'19€
BAIDSRId 3salog - e ucw—ctmnmn_
INNIATY
Bupdse) g Aem|jids 1apunyj prov - egg  pund
06'GZE'£5E% (£9°688'69%) [9'68+'S67$ 00'0% 15°821'1$ 00'009'522% 00°0% 00'009'572$ S|e10 L 4dwif 1314315000 J sisJod-doeaad - SEE  puny
12°0T6'8€ %0 00°000's/ oo 00’ 00" 0000052 oo’ 00'000°SZ SIYLOL ISNIdX3
11'9¢£2°96€ %86 £€°01T'S £9'68F'567 00 15'82T'T 00°009'00€ oo 00°009°00€ STYLOL INNIATY
SRl L ._n_EH PRASuoD g H—mﬂ..ou_uno_m;@ﬁ_ =88 punyg
dLA deap 101g D09y suonoesuel | suooesuel | mwucm.ﬁrc:u:m suoioesues) ummﬁzm mu:m.E_ucwE{ mwm_u:m :Oﬂatumwﬂ EjOuuq JUnODY
/pasn % QLA - 19bpng alA alA YIUO JU2.11n7Dy papuswy 12bpng paydopy

1UN020Y dnyjoy 2pnPx3
bZ/1E/71 21eQ 01 Jeaj [edsid
Hodoy asuewiopad 396png

sioufy] Klunoy) puers| Yooy
PLISIq
JAIISAIJ
1310



¥T Jo T 9beq

WY 05:9£:60 SZ0Z/90/10 U0 Jaae1) yar Aq uny

97'20£’000°2$ (b£'STE'6TT'ZY)  p/'8SETEC'TS 00°0%

(z8'b62'c05%)

DOEER'TTZS 00'0% 00°EEH'TTZS
0T'895€0p'F %bS S6'0F8'806°C 09°859065 oo’ 16'480'564 55661668 S5'152'249 00857259’/
9€'0/8°c0%9 %bL 12'5T6'884'T PELT0'Z269 oo’ 60'064 68T S5'7E6°0TL'8 §5'152'249 00°789'890°8

Junony dnjjoy apnjpxd
YT/TE/TT 1.0 0 JeaA [edsi

Hoday aduewoyiad 1906png

sie10) pueis
STVI0OL ISN3dX3
STVAi0L 3NN3AIY

074

stoup[] 41umoey) pueps; ooy

PLISI
SATISII]

15910



Rock Island County Treasurer

Forest‘

Preserve
District

January 3, 2025

TO THE COMMISSIONERS OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurer’s monthly report of Financial Status as of
December 31, 2024 and interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month of
December 2024, as the sixth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year follows:

FY 2025 interest received in December 2024 S 41,280.00
FY 2025 accrual as of December 31, 2024 $ 118,623.00
FY 2024 interest received in December 2023 S 19,663.00
FY 2024 accrual as of December 31, 2023 S 90,738.00

The Blackhawk Bank interest fell to 3.825% in December. As of January 3, 2025, Forest Preserve
funds accounted for 5.8% of the pooled investments (sum of all FP funds invested divided by
Blackhawk Bank pooled investment account total).

TAX ANTICIPATION NOTE (Authorized November 19, 2024)
Up to 51 million, to be drawn upon to provide cash flow for facilities upgrades and other
operating expenses at Niabi Zoo, and repaid by December 2025.
* AsofJanuary 2, 2025, we have four quotes from local banks for interest rates and
payment structures. Quotes are due January 3, 2025.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
7/.],(:(/(,(, Coanmibu
Nick Camlin
County Treasurer

NC/se

075



RIC Forest Preserve District

Forest Preserve Fund Balances
From Date: 12/1/2024 - To Date: 12/31/2024
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Beginning Balance Ending Balance
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $2,218,689.82 $2,087,514.90
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $1,837,000.66 $1,314,020.07
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $224,477.72 $215,390.67
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $314,905.21 $317,399.09
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $210,327.52 $198,182.53
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $17,184.58 $17,280.46
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $680,182.40 $683,290.94
33N F.P. Golf Course Improve 331 F.P. Golf Course Improve $239,568.90 $241,402.53
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $90,611.33 $91,739.84
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spiliway & Camping $196,379.37 $198,025.55
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $6,855.73 $7,059.43
Grand Total: 11 Funds $6.036,192.24 $5.371,306.01

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Friday, January 3, 20%8



RIC Forest Preserve District

Interest Earned
From Date: 12/1/2024 - To Date: 12/31/2024
Summary Listing, Report By Fund - Account

Fund Description Paying Fund Paying Fund Description Total Credits
130 Forest Preserve 130 Forest Preserve $17,887.83
131 Niabi Zoo 131 Niabi Zoo $9,763.04
132 Forest Preserve Retire 132 Forest Preserve Retire $1,696.69
133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins 133 Forest Preserve Liab Ins $2,493.88
136 Forest Preserve FISSA 136 Forest Preserve FISSA $1,422.32
161 Audit Levy 161 Audit Levy $95.88
201 Forest Pres Debt Service 201 Forest Pres Debt Service $3,108.54
331 F.P. Golf Course Improve k| F.P. Golf Course Improve $51,833.63
335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr 335 Develop-Forests & Construct Impr $1,128.51
336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping 336 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping $1,646.18
608 Marvin Martin Fund 608 Marvin Martin Fund $203.70
Grand Total: 11 Funds INTEREST EARNED IN DEC 2024 = $41,280.20
YEAR-TO-DATE INTEREST = $118,623.37

user: Sarah Engeman Pages 1 of 1 Friday, January 3, 2775



078

- %00°'001 00°000'5/ - - - - - - - - 00°000'5.2 154d geg|

- %.LL'52 00'EFS'0L - - - - - - - - CO'EPS'0L Hpny 191

- Y%L ¥S 15 866'6E) LE 19GEL - - - - - - - CR'GOS'EYL YSSId d= i

- %0808 (AT - 052el'e - - - - - - 0084624 qeln d4 g€l

- %6685 90'¥82 001 £2°182°01 - - (152 - - - - 08°/80°L1) IRy df ZE)

00'se %B2'0S £5°9£8'886°L £9°0ZF'EEL 4Z088'68)L |BE2/) 10°S58 - - (46'¢19) 06" 4cy'en 26'416'228'2 0oz i€l

00'GG1 %8¥ 05 20°¢P4'085°) ZOr0'es G8'GEL0F FASCTR - - - (6.¢) - AN AT [BJaU8 g 0l

gaul j93Yg 1eBpng pouR|eg |jo1fed TS il FYEe) $,0d 5,0d Uop gy sabueyn ERIETER] ETEN # pund
aouejeq Jo shuaaay BiuBIQ Jo palaguinausun Bupueising | Joud ppy paaoiddy palagunousun pun4

10100 sweD puads o) Ya 9, waung
JoBaNg

%08

Sy29y7 aouejey |ell]

g pnoys

Spung aalasaid }salog

Aunos pue|s| yooy

¥20Z/LEE)

_

[




079

- %ok 901 95'¥69'85S - 88°/58'6 - - - - - - P E55°89G 1244 Gee
- %98'¢ 00'000°) - - - - - - - - Q0'000°) Ny L9l
- %99'08 £¥'0L0'PEL ¥ Orr'6l - - - - - - - 98°'0LG'ES) Y8Sid dd 9gl
- %0E" LY 09EQL B - G6'1/2' - - - - - S6'2F9'2e 0g'zee'ss e d4 EEL
|- %EeBs 98'5£9°/6 S9'0rL'GL - - {e00) - - - - 98'0/€'€)1 aley dd ggl
| 00 ¥ %0528 0L'£96'960°2 £L021L'v4) 1658421 | 2gese ¥8'992 - - (21€62'2) | 6056621 LE'0LL'E0E'T 4y Lel
00'cll %EE BY ¥L8pa'oLs’) SZ'Z8G'8E1 12ec8’08 | S1'62L°L o'orl 98°0LL°Z) 98'0LL'ZL |(¥2'9) - LLgEz' 1z [2l8uag ogl
saly 188Us 196png souejeg lio)feq siljer) aL T} 5,0d S,0d YILow Sy sebueyn aolejeg SWEN | # pung
a0UR(BE 10 SNUBABY 1ebig Jo palaguingusup Bupueising | loud ppy peaciddy | pasagqunousun | pung
Jo o swien puads 0) Yo o, usuny
Yoengng
%08

s)oe1) esur|eqg jel |

24 pinoys

SPUN4 9Alasalg )S9104

Ajunon pue[s) yo0y

E£20E/LEfCL

[




080

| v9'60Z'2 £V 6501 - - £V'6350°2 9L 018°)LS 29'99L°01 16'e0L'8l pundg upen uinep |  gog|
94621’ §5'G20'86T - - GG'5Z0'861 - G8'0£9'y 04°88€'e6) dweoghemjidg 17| gee
#8'686'1£2 LT'0S8'TZ 00°000'64 £80LL'g ve'6eL'L6 - 19°681'562 (€8'6¥2'€02) lsuoggsiselod aed|  gegl
vE'PL £5°Z0PTPT - - £5°Z0F 112 - £1°695'82 0F'ee8'ziz dw| esiog yoo|  jeg
00°050°0) 9’ LEL°9 00'e¥S'0L - or'08e'21L 00°200°'LE £¥'028'9¥ £0°29¥'L . wpny: 191
| PEV0L'06 rise'es |G 866°'6Z 1 OF £90'¥ £5°281'861 6¥'€E2'01) 09'Z€0'6£2Z Zh'£88'69 vSSIddd|  9gl]
v9'962'eL ERTBY'IHC 05'6¥e'6s ¥2°190'2 65°999°'7L€ 0S'ZP0'691 92'8£0'€22 £8'0/9'09¢ gendd;  ef)
o' 266 e FPTESTATT 90°'¥8Z'001 £6'8/0'C 19°06€'512 P6'G11'69 11'€20' i) ¥1'€80'8¢ 1 ey d4|  Z€L
| 82°98/'80L°L | 09'pS ST 1G'0£8'886°'L | 61'C98°ZLL'L | 86°21G'8ZL ) 86'26E'6V9T | 9E6CE'PYS'S | 00 L¥6'EEE 00zZ| I},
£8'G29'v08 LLBSLTET'T L0vp2'08S'L | S0'625'8€L 64'916'€10°C £6'66V'60S'L | G6'0LALSE'E | L2°662'1ET' ) lejousn! gl
anlosay aouejeq BpEW 15A peAl@day 194 souejeq ajeq] o} eleq 0} ¥zioe/s 1o awBp pung # pung
Yjuow ¢ pun4 _umumtn_c._aamcb JON mmmcmaxw 1ON senuaasy pund juaung wmwcmaxm_ veflil | enuaasy ¥eiLll |se aduejeg pun4 |
psjebpng pelebpng

saouefeg pung

sSpuhg aAlasald )sal04

Aunoy puels) ooy

[¥20z/16/21

| | |




081

96'991°01 80°6£9'LT - - 80'6€9'2) $G'8E8'8 6% vy €£1'220°02 pund upe unel |  gog
- 99'67¢'88T - - 99'622'881 Z0'€02'2) £E004°E 5EZLL 161 dwegghemids 17| oggl
[ 06'¢22'v08 S6'996°0TT 95 ¥69'8SS - 1S 199'699 L2 0LE'8E | 1'9EZ'96€ L9'SEE'ZLE JsuoDgsIsaloy ‘Aeq|  gee
[ 79914701 £9°€79°/8T - - £9°€29°281 I€°16 1¥'088'92 £5'00809 dwjesio) yos|  |gg;
- LS Y0¥ 00°000'L - 150071 00°000'€ 15 v0V'se - T2
[ 12°z20'28 ST'TEO'ST £V'020'vEL 870911 61°216'001 G6'SES'Z01 LSPLEFS) £9°'€91'62 vSSiddd| gl
OF ZEV'SH YT'0SY'8SZ 0G'€0.'%6 80'69.°12 99'888'16¢ Sy’ L2Z'2G) 18'206°122 ¥Z'€12'99Z qelndd| ecl
5 081'G9 61°8Y7°Z0T 88'GEO°L6 - 10788661 6202'29 §1'696'851 LZ'615'801 aed d4]  zgl
| Gz'v20°196') (r£'158'84%) 01'€96°060'2 | Z2L'268'VILE' L | ¥Z'B1Z'E0E G5901L'072'2 L2¥E9'686'  (26'20€'06F) 007 LEL]
(ZG'0CL'88EL | ZZ'60V'660°T PL'8PB'0LS L | EL'EBB'YEL | £Z¥9S'GI8°L ZLV8B'SGLL | ['LBL0BE'Z | 80°ZGS OVZ L [eleuss|  og)
anlosey aoueegq ape 194 PeAIBdIY Jo A souejeg 8jeq] o} ajeq o) £2/08/9 J0 sweN pun4 # pun4
HILUOWW G pun4 _umum_‘ao._an_mr_: 10N wmm:mnxm 10N wm::m;mm_ Ppun4 ucw.._..so wwwcngm LA INTA anuasay carLit (se aduejeg UC:H_
pajabphg palebpng

saouejeg pun4

SPUN. 9AI19Sald }S010

lezoz/Lerz)

|

fQunog pue|s| Yooy
]




| £7'650°2 . - 00000°L E¥'6S pung uilep uinep 809
65'620'g61 - - 00°000°861 GG'Ge dwegphemiidg 17 ote
¥8'6£L°16 - - 00'000°LB ¥8'6EL 15U0gIsalo-AeQ gee

| £5°C0vL¥E - - 00°000°'i¥Zz | £5°20F dw 8s109 JjoD LEE
¥6'062'€89 - . 00°'000°¢89 76062 B2IAI8G 1620 dd 102
9’08221 . - 00°000°2L 9’082 upny 18l

 £G°Z81'86) - - 00°000'861 £G°¢81 VYSSId dd 9gl |

65099'v1€ 052eL2 - 00°000°21€ 60°66¢€ gel] d4 €el

L9'06£°512 - - 00'000°G1LE L9°06E alligy d4 cel

08'6ELvEL’) 12°088'681 - 00°'CO0°LLE'L | L0°020'E 0oz e}

S06LE /702 g8sel'oy - 00°000°G80°C | 06'V15'Z [ejousy 0tl

aoue|eg yseD swiejn SJUBWISAAL| | SuSLUISBAU| ysen alweN pund # pund
w1 -fucT

saouejeg ysen

Spung aAlesaid }Sa104

Aunog puejs] Yooy

Pe0Z/LEfL

|

082



80'6£9°LL

- - 00'000'21 80'6£9 pung UnJep uiAeN | 809

99'622'88) - - 00'000'88 1 99'62¢ dwedyghemindg 11)  oge
| 16°199'699 89°/58'6 - 0000068 | 6£'6LS jsuojRIselo4-AR Gge
| £9°€29'/8| - - 00°000°28| €9'€29 dwjssion JIop|  Lee
LS'v0¥') - - 00°000°) LS vO0Y Ny Lol
| 61°2v6°091 - - 00°000'091 6lL'Zv6 VSSiddd|  9gl
 99°'88¢€'LEE 86'L2'E - 00°000'7€€ | 19099 eridd;, el
L0'188°'661 - - 00°000'66 ) 20788 ey dd|  zZgl
ro'eLr'sle L1'698°'4Z) - 00000'6EY | GL'ZEEY 00Z, €I
19 £80'G58") L2'2£8°08 - 00°000°6E6°) | Z8'616 [eleusn  ggl
a0ueeqg ysen SWie|D SJUDLISAL| Sjusill)saau] Lsen SUWeEN pun4 # pun4

wis 1 -Buo

saouejeg Yyseo

Spun4 aalasald }sa.10

Ajunos puejsj yooy
_ T

£20g/ie/el

v ﬁ

083




Clubhouse Report ~ January 2024

December Sales Numbers: 2024 2023 2022
Rounds played: 0] 0 0

Golf Revenue’s: . 56,204.00 $5816.00 $5,249.97
Concession’s: 0 5844.20 0.00
ProShop: $305.04 $266.00 5218.18
Improverment Fund: 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue for Dec: $56322.14 5814481 55,466.18
Avg 5/Player 0o 0 0
2023 Season Passes Sold 0 0 c
Season Pass Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00

December was a pretty normal month for the golf course. The golf course closed
for the season November 19, so there were no December rounds this year to

report on.

We have been selling our Holiday Special for 2 rounds of golf with cart for the
2025 season, for $47. As of this writing we have sold 134 so far. That is well
behind last years pace, having an ice storm on the Saturday that we pianned to be

open effected that number.

As the season comes to an end here are the numbers for 2024. The December

numbers will likely go up ever so slightly after this writing.

084




Season Totals

ANNUAL SALES 2021 2022 2023 2024

Golf Fees $290,761.00 $296,851.00 $331,816.00 $366,032.00
Cart Fees $238,551.00 $255.857.00 $287,547.70 $304,926.50
Golf Revenue $537.256.41 $561,085.25 $629,206.37 $680,527.55
Concession's $129,862.83 $142,987.41 $162,345.30 $166,852.42
PraShop 524,872.26 $22,893.37 530,864.63 $32,109.95
IMP Fund $31,536.50 531,609.75 $39,242.50 548,654.75
Total Revenue 5760,674.00 $803,105.26 $899,884.91 $961,093.46
Total Rounds 24,159 23,909 26,629 27,942
Avg/Plaver $31.53 $33.63 $33.63 $34.42

To put the numbers in percentages:
Golf Fees up 10%

Cart Fees up 7%

Golf Revenue up 9%

Concessions up 14%

Proshop up 4%

Total Revenue up 7%

Rounds up 5%

Above are season totals for Indian Bluff Golf Course, and a comparison to the last
few years. Overall the 2024 numbers were outstanding. Rounds and revenues
were up significantly over the past few years. Keep in mind when looking at the

085




numbers 2021 was the best season we had had in years. Our numbers now are
continuing to far outpace that.

In the rounds category, rounds were up significantly for the 2024 season. We
opened several weeks earlier than usual, however weather did not cooperate in
the spring and we were down nearly 1,000 rounds April-June. We made up for
those in a big way in the second half of the season.

Golf Fees were increased slightly in 2024, that helped the reveues, but certainly
did not deter play. | gave Jeff my recommendations for 2025, | would recommend
increasing some golf and cart fees, also raising season pass fees. Concession
revenues were up substantially again in 2024 compared to 2023.

Total revenue for 2024 was just over $960,000. Back in 2019 and the pandemic
shortened 2020 we fell just short of $600,000 in total revenues. Looking back a
few more years around $600,000 was a fairly normal revenue number for the golf
course. If we look back to the 2019 golf season before the pandemic, the
numbers for the last two seasons are almost out of sight!

Concessions saw an increase of 14% over last season, this can be attributed to
more people at the course, and continued success of our grill out at the snack
shack on the weekends. With the new POS System in place a couple of years ago,
Credit Cards being processed at the snack shack have also been a major boost to
sales.

Proshop sales saw an increase in sales over the last couple of years. More play
combined with fewer shipping issues contributed to the increase in proshop sales.

Overall the 2024 golf season was as crazy as the pandemic year in 2020 and the
year following in 2021. Lots of new faces that continued to play golf, and many
of the regular players continuing to play. League play was steady from a year
ago, and continues to lag pre pandemic levels. We do get much more play right
before and after leagues than in the past, to help offset the loss in league piay.

086




Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of December Forest
Preserve

District

Rock Island County, lllinois

The month of December was busy at the bluff with the start of the construction projects on holes 6 and
18...

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Clear cut several areas of nuisance vegetation with illiniweks woods machine

Removed fountain from irrigation pond

Began grinding reel and bed knife stock

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities to make way for equipment service and storage
Began painting and refurbishing golf accessories

Top dressed and fertilized all putting surfaces

Sliced all fairways

Equipment repairs and/or project performed
e Began grinding all of our reel units
e Cleaned and organized maintenance buildinbg

* Began refurbishing benches, tee markers and ball washers

Course/General facility conditions- Course closed for the season
Incidents- None

Accidents reports- None

Weather conditions- frozen

Park/Capital Improvement Projects-

Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— continue off season service of all of our fleet of equipment

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 1/10/2025

087



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [lliniwek Forest
Preserve
For the Month of December 2024 District

Rock Island County, [llinois

Grounds Maintenance — Staft finished the finish grading around the D2 dugouts at Dorrance which included
tilling the area to get a very nice smooth finish. Staff mowed the leaves in the campground on the electric sites. We
mow the leaves every year to prevent the leaves from matting and killing the grass on the camp sites. Staff built a
16’ gate to be installed at Amowa west to prevent people from driving up the hill and dumping deer and other
debris. Staff installed the gate and placed concrete blocks on either side of the gate to prevent people from driving
around the gate. The gate was made from the donated steel the zoo received from John Deere. The gate was
welded and painted to match existing gates at Amowa. Staff fixed one of the sledding hill gate posts. At some
point over the summer someone backed into it pushing over. Staff plumbed the posts and added concrete to hold it
in place.

Building Maintenance — Staff started building picnic tables. There are 20 to build and staff is building when the

weather is cold and wet.
Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— The radiator louvers on the 2016 F-150 were replaced. The

solenoid that operates the electric motor stopped working. The 2012 F-350 dump truck was repaired by the golf
course mechanic. He replaced the distributor cap, plugs, and associated wiring harness. He was also able to fix the
dip stick tube for checking the oil.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— The forest trails at Amowa, Dorrance, and Illiniwek are in good
shape. Staff cleaned two trees off the Amowa west forest trail.

Vandalism report- No vandalism.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports— No accidents to report this month.

Weather condition — Very cold. Brrrrr!!

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No event or activities this month.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to bid

Misc. — Met with River Action to discuss the funding of supplemental prairie seed purchases for Amowa. The skid
steer was transported to the golf course by the highway department. Jay requested the use of the forestry mulcher to
remove brush to help with air flow on one of the greens.

This report was prepared by:___Mike Petersen Date__[-03-2025

088



Forest

Preserve
Report to Forest Preserve Committee District

Rock Island County, IHinois

Name of Park Loud Thunder

For the Month of December 2024

Grounds Maintenance performed--

Picked up trash on grounds, removed trash from trash receptacles
Cleaned pit toilets as needed

Replaced boards on 25 steal framed picnic tables

Split and stacked firewood for the 2025 camping season
Removed hazard trees and downed trees from trails on preserve
Finished annual pruning

Removed dock from the Riverview boat launch

Shoveled snow as needed at park office

Building Maintenance projects performed--

Cleaned maintenance shop

Prepped boat rental garage for winter charging of batteries and storage
Fixed garage door opener on middle bay of maintenance shop

Blew out gutters at park office

Painted doors at park office

Cut back all mulch beds at park office

Equipment repairs and/or project performed--

Preformed pre and post operation checks daily on equipment to be used.

Began replacing floors on two pontoon boats

Replaced pull start, air filter, spark plug, and spring kit on log splitter

Replaced spark plugs, air filters, and fuel filters on all chainsaws, backpack blowers, and pole saws
Performed oil and filter change on F350 dump truck

Installed the snow plow for the season of plowing

Trails/Course/General facility conditions--The park as a whole is looking great. Trails were closed to

horses and bikes for the majority of the month due to the ground not being frozen and being saturated by

rains early in the month.

Vandalism report— | have no vandalism to report for the month of December 2024,

089



Incidents—-I have no incidents to report for the month of December 2024,

Accidents reports--I have no accidents to report for the month of December 2024.

Weather conditions—The month of December was fairly mild. Temperatures were higher than they
typically are that time of year and staff used this to our advantage to work outdoors the majority of the
month,

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— The Loud Thunder Deer Archery Hunt is still ongoing and

hunters have harvested 35 deer. The hunt will be wrapping up the second week in January.

The weather during the month of December was warmer than it typically is this time of year.
Frost did not begin to get into the ground until the very end of the month. I was able to keep the gates
open for access to Lake George, Riverview, and the west side of the preserve until just prior to the New
Year when the temps dropped and the snow began to fly. Prior to closing the gates, staff focused their
efforts on wrapping up pruning at the Riverview as that area becomes extremely dangerous to access once
ice freezes on the north facing ramp.

I spent a large part of the month writing a forest management plan which will direct our
management practices here at Loud Thunder for the next ten years. I also applied for our campground
license, boat rental license, and tested for my pesticide applicator license this month. My forest
management plan will be completed early in the month of J anuary and look forward to having that
included in the districts updated comprehensive master plan,

Staff was able to take some time off to enjoy the holidays with friends and family. We
performed quite a bit of annual maintenance on the majority of our small gas engine equipment. Staff also
removed the floors of two of our pontoon boats that really needed attention as the old carpet and soft
plywood floors were beginning to be unsightly and unsafe. I will be purchasing a few new pontoons to
replace some of the large pontoons that we are no longer fenting in the near future.

We are continuing to work on annual maintenance on our equipment on the days where working
outside is very challenging due to inclement weather conditions. On the days where the weather
cooperates, staff is removing hazard trees and processing them into firewood for the 2025 camping season.
We are hoping that this frost stays in the ground for another month or two so we can work off the grounds

removing autumn olive and honeysuckle in the timber.

Ben Mills Superintendent
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Ralph Martin Conservation Area 01//09/25

090




Niabi Zoo report for December 2024

Lee Jackson

1/4/2025

Expansion of mixed primate enclosure 2/3 complete. Awaiting the delivery of the
remaining construction materials.

Gaps in roof of the guinea pig exhibit fixed.

Work continues on design of new Binturong exhibit.

Concrete work on the big cat exhibit completed,

Concrete work on Bald eagle exhibit has been completed. Work will start on the water
feature when temps become a little milder.

State tourism grant for new Eagle Owl exhibit submitted.

Niabi has been accepted as a member of the AZA North American Turtle SAFE
conservation program. We are now members of the AZA painted dog, Maned Wolf, and
North American Turtle, SAFE programs.

Staff working on Bird Flu response protocols.

GUEST SERVICES- NOV 2024-

e GIFT SHOP:
o Total Sales Revenue- $313 wood ornaments
o Working with vendors to set up orders for 2025

o CONCESSIONS:

o Closed

e NZ MEMBERSHIP/ FUNBUNDLE MEMBERSHIP/ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

C
©

o

Online Membership Egift Cards Total Sales- 18/$1730

Niabi Zoo Memberships Total Sales Revenue -$230

New/18 Renewed/18

Funbundle Deposit for OCT — $1672

Zooseum Pass Holders 2024- We received a check for Zooseum 2024 passes of
§24,694.

Early Bird Pricing for the Zooseum is going on through the end of the year.

» CAROUSEL:

o Scott has ordered a new canopy

091




GIFT CARDS/EGIFT CARDS (GENERAL Z0O ONES):
o Total Sales Revenue-1/550

ADOPTS:

o Total Sales Revenue -0/S0
0/$50 and 0/5150 adopts

SCOOTERBUG (wheelchairs, ECVs, Strollers & Scooterpals):

o Working on an awning/covering for the strollers at the gift shop.

o Scooterpal rentals are slow. Per our contract- we have to do $20,625 in rentals to
start receiving 50% of the revenue each season. The dollar amount does not
accumulate each season. It goes back to $0 at the beginning of each year.

PEPSI (5 vending machines)

o Pepsi machines will stay at the zoo during the off season.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES (2 machines/1 @ gift shop & 1- back concessions) :
o N/A

EVENTS:
o N/A

WEBSITE:
o We will start updating once pricing, hours etc... has been approved.
o Adding Giraffe Encounter as an option again.
STAFFING/HIRING/TRAINING:
o  Hiring again in February 2025 and in the meantime, we are working on updating

the handhook, orientation and training information.

MARKETING:
o We will continue to promote gift cards, memberships, encounters, and holiday
shopping during the off-season.

092




maintenance report:

* Had contractor install a new hanging heater in the Giraffe barn.
¢ Installed a firehose hoof trimming area at domestics.

¢ Instailed eyebolts and firehose for cat house enrichment.
e Put up new wood slats on the animal encounter fence.

® Put a cover on skylights at the gift shop.

* Repaired lighting in the gift shop.

¢ Run cable for computer at the animal hospital.

* Changed height of strike plate for Admin gallery closet door.
Built a goat feeder at domestic animals

Repiaced 3 light fixtures in the Red barn.

Cleaned up and organized all storage areas.

Repaired gate latch at Biodiversity.

Installed salt spreader on P.U. #146.

Refabricated the interior of the Sailfin lizard exhibit.
Repaired door knob at heated barn,

Framed out roach exhibit in Reptile house.

Repaired light and fixture at Biodiversity.

Fabricate and install shift door for Binturong holding.
Install snowplows on vehicles for snow removal.

Installed a new power box for hot wire in the wolf den.
Fabricate a squeeze box for Colobus monkeys.

installed a new drain valve on exhibit at Reptile house.
Rescreen cage for Blodiversity Lizard exhibit.

¢ Repair Nelson waterer in middle stall of Giraffe barn.

* Worked on annual maintenance of train engine.

Animals Departrnent

Highly Pathogenic Avian Influenza (HPAI) protocols have been updated and initiated due to HIGH ALERT

for the country and our area.

Winter has been mild, outdoor animals doing well with this, but are ready for “real winter” iffwhen it
arrives

Conservation, Education & Development Report
Education/Events

093




* Zoo Classes (6 from Sept-Dec) earned $941.40 with 61 participants
* 11/7-7002U - Geneseo Parks earned $300 with 20 participants
» 11/15 - Attended Junior Achievement Career Fair (500 participants) to recruit Junior Zoo

Keepers

¢ 12/15 - Brunch with Santa Paws earned $1,320.00 with 41 participants

Graphics/Website

* Promoted classes and Santa Paws by email and Facebook
e Added Spring Classes to website

* Updated Animal Facts on website and added links to downloadable fact sheets

Development

* Prepared and sent email campaign for Zoo Recovery/End of Year Giving which generated $24,616.

Donations

Institutional Development -
2024

Designation m‘ G Foundation

General Donation 3 $90.00 3 $90.00
Adopt 1 $50.00 1 $50.00
Zoo Recovery 5 $250.00 5 $250.00

Enrichment 1 $94.94 94.94

Institutional Development -

2024 December

Designation ‘ZDonor# | Zoo | FDonor# | Foundation

General Donation 2|  $130.00 8| $1,515.00 10 $1,645.00
Zoo Recovery 11 | $20,915.00 14| $2,056.00| 25 $22,971.00

NZF Reimbursement 1 $525.00 1 $525.00
Zoo Recovery total 162 $50,149.00

Conservation

e BIiCAN - 11/7 — Planning Committee meeting
e Painted Dog Research Trust
o 11/17,12/15 - Board meeting

o Planning international tour for February-April 2025

Volunteers

e 12 volunteers helped with Brunch with Santa Paws

094



Volunteer service report:

November Hours Vol #
Adult 41.10 3
Intern 40.28 1
Junior Zoo Keeper 0.00 0
Special Event 55.25 8
Grand total 136.63 12
Paid FTE/hour $20.95
December Hours Vol #
Adult 31.83 4
Intern 40.90 1
Junior Zoo Keeper 19.25 6
Special Event 64.48 9
Grand total 156.47 20
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

2024 | Hours Vol #
Q1-Q2 totals : 3100.32 200
Q3-Q4 totals 4260.76 229
Paid FTE/hour $20.95

Administrative
e Management Meeting — 11/6,13, 12/11
e MOD-11/16-17
® 2025 season planning meeting — 12/12, 17, 19

095



Increases in inventory

Decreases in inventory
Cape porcupine

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

December 2024
Quanity Date Explanation
Quanity Date Explanation

2.0 12-Dec ocut on loan

Cost

Cost

096




Jeff Craver

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 3:00 PM
To: Lee Jackson

Ce: Jeff Craver

Subject: monthly Report

2024 December maintenance report:

Had JL Brady install a new hanging heater in the Giraffe barn.
- Installed a firehose hoof trimmimg area at domestics.

- Installed eyebolts and firehose for cat house enrichment.

- Put up new wood slats on the animal encounter fence.

- Puta cover on skylights at the gift shop.

- Repaired lighting in the gift shop.

- Run cable for computer at the animal hospital.

- Changed height of strike plate for Admin gallery closet door.
- Built a goat feeder at domestic animals

- Replaced 3 light fixtures in the Red barn.

- Cleaned up and organized ali storage areas.

- Built a temporary turtle containment at giraffe barn.

- Repaired gate latch at Biodiversity.

- Installed salt spreader on P.U. #1486,

- Refabricated the interior of the Sailfin lizard exhibit.

- Repaired door knob at he3ated barn.

- Trimmed out roach exhibit in Reptile house.

- Repaired light and fixture at Biodiversity.

- Fabricate and install shift door for Binturong holding.

- Install snowplows on vehicles for snow removal.

- Installed a new power box for hot wire in the wolf den.

- Fabricate a squeeze box for Colobus maonkeys.

- Installed a new drain vaive on Lizard exhibit at Reptile house.
- Rescreen cage for Biodiversity Lizard exhibit.

- Repair Nelson waterer in middle stall of Giraffe barn.

- Worked on annual maintenance of train enhgine,

1 097




Forest Preserve District Forss
Rock Island County ;

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report for the month of December 2024.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Iltems noted on the agenda for the month of December

Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements

Claims and Treasurer’s to be approved for the month are typical and generally in line
with the current appropriated expenditures. There were two claims with missing
purchase card receipts and staff are in the process of rectifying those issues.

Transfers of Appropriation

There are several transfers of appropriations throughout the General Fund and Niabi
Zoo Fund to account for general ledgers (GL's) being spent beyond initial appropriations
at the midway point within the fiscal year. Unappropriated expenditures are becoming
more common as equipment and infrastructure continues to age. Currently the trucks
at Loud Thunder and llliniwek have needed some significant repairs. The repairs are
being attempted by staff, if staff isn’t able to accomplish the repairs then the vehicles
will have to be sent to a service center. Loud Thunder continues to address the sulfur
smell with the new well that services the Deer Haven campground and at llliniwek the
snow plow attachment has failed and needs replaced.

Resolution(s)

The Resolution per the Open Meetings Act 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Act requires public
bodies as least semi-annually review the closed session minutes of the public body to
determine if the need for confidentiality still exists or no longer require confidential
treatment and should be made available for public inspection.

A resolution is required to account for the expenditures associated with the Niabi Zoo
Big Cat, Eagle, Rhino Roof and Snow Damage project. An additional $86,459.40 worth of
repairs were made in the last billing period. An additional $1,027,209.85 is outstanding
on the project plus time and material items that are addressing some unforeseen issues.

A resolution is required to account for the receipt of funds and expenditures associated
with the Woodward Community Grant. The grant was for animal observational and
security equipment throughout the zoo. This should close out the grant,

Ordinances

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Ilfiniwek Forest Preserve MNiabi Zoo

Indian BIUf Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Mardin Conservation Area

098
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County

There are no ordinances to consider this month.

Other Business - Discussion Items

IMEG agreement -The agreement is for design, construction documents, bidding,
contract administration and construction observation will be presented at the
committee meeting. The District received a Bike Path Grant in the amount of $199,999
from the lllinois Department of Natural Resources. The grant requires a 50% match and
funds will be appropriated in the FY 26 budget for this project. The funds will be used to
reconstruct and widen a section of the Great River Road Trail from 115" Ave North, Port
Byron to 13™ Ave South, Cordova from 7/8 feet to 10 feet and meet current standards
for trail construction. The section of trail is approximately 2.61 miles long. The project
deadline is January 31, 2026.

2025 Proposed Fees-Enclosed is a list of proposed fees for the District’s core services.
Staff recommend several increases to various golf and camping fees that are in line with
the Quad City market. At this time staff at Niabi Zoo request to revert to the 2023 fee
schedule after a discount in admission was provided in 2024 due to the construction and
repairs required delays or closures of several of the exhibits. Staff also request to stop
the online sales which provide a discount in fees.

Staff evaluated comparable services within the community before recommending these
adjustments, mainly Scott County Conservation Board for camping and other local
private and public golf courses. Staff believe District’s fees are in line with others
providing similar services to the community. Staff also considered the findings from the
most recent public input survey of the Districts services. Programs, merchandise and
any other fee will be examined individually by staff to determine cost to maximize
revenue generation.

Electric Vehicle Charger Assessment - The report details the costs associated with
construction of electric vehicle charging stations at each of the District’s facilities. The
District was award up to $410,000 in funds to construct stations at the District’s
facilities. Staff recommend 8 stations at Niabi Zoo, 6 stations at Loud Thunder and 4
stations at the remainder of the District’s facilities. The grant requires a 4 station
minimum at each location.

Reports

Budget Performance Report- The FY 25 budget as of the close of business for December
31, 2024 is enclosed for your review. The District is now mid-way through its fiscal year
{July 1-June 30} and the appropriated funds of the District are all in excellent to fair
position which can be attributed to the drier weather patterns and moderate

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 099



Forest Preserve District
Rock Island County e

temperatures experienced July through October. Also, November was a better than
average month at the golf course in terms of gross revenues received thanks to some
above average temperatures on the first couple of weekends until temperatures came
down to typical norms. Per usual, additional adjustments will continue to be made as
necessary via transfers of appropriation in order to accommodate situations that were
unforeseen at the time of approval. If expenditures continue as appropriated staff do
not expect the need to increase the appropriations of any fund other than those
associated with grant funds to be received this fiscal year.

Treasurer’s Report-included for your consideration.
Auditor’s Report-included for your consideration.

Staff Reports - December weather was fairly moderately colder and little to no snow.
The weather provided folks opportunities to utilize trails. The Loud Thunder archery
program saw its numbers dwindle as hunters filled their tags or lost interest like bucks
once the rut cycle tails off. Park access became limited in order to prevent further
damage to roads within llliniwek and Loud Thunder. Complete access will return April 1
or earlier depending on how quickly the ground dries out which will be dependent on
the amount of frost that should happen to get into the ground this winter. The golf
course was closed but the clubhouse had a few visits from customers buying gift
certificates and a small amount of merchandise. The zoo sold its annual Christmas items
and pushed gift card sales through online sales.

The District being a seasonally heavy operation, many of the staff used some vacation
time and made merry during holidays. Annual equipment maintenance and other small
projects like picnic table repair, tree pruning and hazard tree removal are being
addressed. Park staff will address forest management plans and other projects. To geta
full report on the happening and doings of staff, please see the remainder of staff
reports.

Union
No grievances were received by the District from the Union in the month of December.
Union negotiations are still on going and the next session is January 23, 2025.

Misc. updates and items or highlights for the upcoming month(s)

» FOIA Officer for the District-annual training will be completed by the end of the
month by the Director and Administrative Assistant or ASAP when the training is
available,

Loud Thunder Forast Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY! 100



Forest Preserve District

Rock Island County

* Agrant was submitted to the Department of Commerce & Economic
Opportunity for Tourism Grant to construct a Eurasian Eagle Owl exhibit.
Matching funds for the grant will be requested from the Niabi Zoo Foundation.

* Signed Certificates of Status of Exempt Property for the District and returned
them to the Supervisor of Assessments Office. Also submitted the forms to
have the donated parcel within the Doyle Addition to attain the exempt
property status.

*  Work continues with the Illinois Nature Preserve Commission in the District’s
application to designate the hill prairie at Indian Bluff Golf Course a Illinois
Nature Preserve Area.

* Spenta considerable amount of time reviewing salary and budget forecasts in
preparation of union negotiations.

¢ Staff attended an asset management webinar to become more familiar with
asset management software and its benefits.

* Spoke with an engineering firm that is conducting a study of Andalusia Road.
They are looking at the area from Rt 6 to the expressway intersection in
southwest Rock Island.

* Participated in the IPRA monthly webinar.

* The State Alcohol Permit for Indian Bluff Golf Course is in the process of being
completed and will be submitted once staff has completed application process.

* State Campground Licenses will be submitted for Illiniwek and Loud Thunder
campgrounds by the end of the month.

* Filed lllinois Worker’'s Compensation Commission Public Employer’s Election to
Self-Ensure form.

e Completed the quarterly PCl scans and certifications.

* Updating the websites for all preserves with District with any new 2025
information.

® Registered to keep the District’s System for Award Management (SAM) and
other federal requirement in tact for potential grant opportunities for another
12 months

* Perform necessary RecTrac Software maintenance and developing procedure of
its use.

* Published a Request for Proposal notice for Niabi Zoo Food Service Operations.
The current vendor sold their business and was at the end of a 3 year term.

e Evaluating the accusation of vehicles and other remaining FY 25 capital
purchases. Loud Thunder has a vehicle and utility vehicle remaining in its
budget.

* Staff will be looking to fill the vacant Assistant Ranger Position at Loud Thunder
and llliniwek in the upcoming months. The Loud Thunder position has been

Loud Thunder Forest Pre serve  [llinfwelk Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo

Indlan Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Domance Park Martin ¢ onservation Area

101

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



Fp TP
Y11

Rock Island County

Forest Preserve District #

vacant since October of 2023 and the Illiniwek position has been vacant since
August of 2024.

* General new year office cleaning and maintenance.

* Zoo Foundation meeting scheduled for January 14,

® IACD Conference in Utica, which the District has been an agency sponsor and
coordinator is scheduled for February 20 & 21.

* King Holiday January 20.

* Next meeting is Tuesday, February 11, 2025

Submitted this 10" day of January, 2024

leffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Iiliniwek Forast Preserve  Niabi Zoo

Indian.Biuff Golf Course & Forest Preserve.  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

102

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



SIMEG

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT

Electric Vehicle Charger Assessment
IMEG #24006793.00

103



<¢IMEG

Electrical Vehicle Charger Assessment
for
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

IMEG #24006793.00
December 18, 2024
A Introduction
1. The following report outlines the requirements and probabie construction costs to install

electric vehicle (EV) chargers at various locations within the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District including Loud Thunder Forest Preserve, Martin Conservation Area,
Indian Bluff Golf Course, Niabi Zoo, Améwa Forest Preserve West Parking Area, Amdwa
Forest Preserve East Parking Area, llliniwek Forast Preserve Campground, and Dorrance
Park.

2. The EV charger design for each location is planned to be sither four individual level |1
chargers, or two dual port level Il chargers. For purposes of this report and estimating
purposes, two dual port level Il chargers are being assumed for each location unless
noted otherwise. The EV chargers have not been selected at this time, but we
understand the Forest Preserve District has received a grant from the state for a portion
of the costs for the chargers. We also understand that the grant has not put any
stipulations on which specific EV chargers must be purchased. As part of the design
process, we will evaluate which EV chargers to specify.

3. The report is to be used to select the locations where EV chargers will be implemented
across the park district locations. The baseline for installing two dual port chargers at
each location is the minimum that is included. If the overall budget or grant availability
allows, additional EV chargers can be added to any particular location. Note that g
$/charger has not been established for any location given most locations require a new
electrical service. in most cases the $/charger may decrease If additional EV chargers are
added.

4, Individual anticipated construction costs per option or location have been included
throughout the report, however, please reference the cost summary at the end of the
document for a complete listing of the probable costs for the overall project.

623 26th Avenue, Rock Island, 1L 61201
»309.788.0673  $Fax: 309.786 5967 >\megc%g.com



&

Forest Preserve Locations

1. Loud Thunder Forest Preserve - Four Optional Locations
a. Optional Location #1 - Registration Office Parking Lot.
1) The existing power feeding the Office Building is not sufficient, so a new
standalone service is required from the main park road.
2} We plan to locate two dual port chargers along the west side of the
parking lot.
3) Estimated construction cost: $31,700.00
b. Optional Location #2 — Public Parking Lot across from the Maintenance Building
1) The existing power at the maintenance building is insufficient, so a new

standalone service from the utility would be required from either the
main park road or near where the service comes into the Maintenance

Building.
2) We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking lot.
3) Estimated construction cost: $28,400.00
c. Optional Location #3 — Existing parking area near road that leads to boat ramp

1) Would need to extend a new service from the utility at the streat. This
could be a year-round option.

2) We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

3) Estimated construction cost: $26,700.00

d. Optionail Location #4 — New parking area down the road from the optional

location #3.

1) This area does not currently exist, so new paving would be required in
addition to the new electrical service. This also could be a year-round
option.

2} We plan to focate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

3) Estimatad construction cost: $41,700.00

e. One additional option we priced was installing one dual port charger at optional

location #2 and one dual port charger at optional location #3. This option is
included in the summary costs at the end of the report for this location.

1) Both locations would require new, albeit smaller, electrical services.

2) This option is included in the summary costs at the end of the report for
this location.

3) Estimated construction cost: $37,800.00

EV Charger Assessment

for Rock Island County Forest Preserve
IMEG #24006793.00

December 18, 2024

Page 2 of 5

105



Martin Conservation Area

a. Would need to extend a new service from the utility at the street. This could be
a year-round option.

b. We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

c. Estimated construction cost: $27,500.00

Indian Bluff Golf Course

a. No new electrical service is required for this site. The electrical panel in the
lower level of the club house has sufficient power to feed them.
b. We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking lot near the golf cart

maintenance building. The discussion was to locate them between the two light
poles to save the first few spots for gold cart overflow during high golf traffic

days.

c. Estimated construction cost: $23,800.00

Niabi Zoo

a. Optional Location #1 - Connect across Niabi Zoo Road where the existing
parking lot service connects and locate along the NE edge of the parking lot.

1) We would extend a new electrical service for the chargers.

2) We plan to locate a minimum of two dual port chargers in the parking
area but could locate more if desired.

3 This option is included in the summary costs at the end of the report for
this location.

4) Estimated construction cost: $30,000.00

b. Optional Location #2 ~ Extend from the main electrical service transformer at the
center of the lot and place the chargers out in the main portion of the parking
area.

1) We would extend a new elactrical service for the chargers from the
existing transformer,

2) We plan to locate a minimum of two dual port chargers in the parking
area but could locate more if desired. The costs below are only for two
chargers.

3) Estimated construction cost; $28,900.00

Amobwa Forest Preserve West Parking Area

a. This is & newer parking area with overhead utility nearby. We would extend a
new electrical service for the chargers to the parking lot. This could be a year-
round option.

b. We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.
Estimated construction cost: $27,500.00

EV Charger Assessment

for Rock Island County Forest Preserve
IMEG #24006793.00

December 18, 2024

Page 3 of 5

106



&

Ambwa Forest Preserve East Parking Area

a.

This is a newer parking area with overhead utility nearby. We would extend a
new electrical service for the chargers to the parking lot. This could be a year-
round option.

We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

Estimated construction cost; $27,500.00

llliniwek Forest Preserve Campground

a.

Optional Location #1 - Parking area in front of recently constructed bathroom
facility.

1 Power would come from the main RV service panels located near
Shower House by the railroad tracks,

2) We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

3)  Estimated construction cost; $33,200.00

Optional Lecation #2 — MTB Trailhead

1) This location would need a standalone service from the utility across the
street. This location would offer a year-round option.

2) We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

3) Estimated construction cost: $31,700.00

Opticnal Location #3 — Old Parking Lot

1) This locaticn would need a standalone service from the utility. This
location would offer a year-round option.

2) We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.

3) Estimated construction cost: $28,400.00

One additional option we priced was installing one dual port charger at optional
location #1 and one dual port charger at optional location #2.

1) This option is included in the summary costs at the end of the report for
this location.
2) Estimated construction cost: $39,200.00

Derrance Park

Add a new standalone service for the chargers in the parking lot.
We plan to locate two dual port chargers in the parking area.
Estimated construction cost; $27,500.00

EV Charger Assessment

for Rock Island County Forest Preserve
IMEG #24006793.00

December 18, 2024

Page 4 of 5

107



> 8
@

Summary

a. The following summary represents a total project cost for all project sites,
assuming the most likely option for each site that had multiple options listed as

noted in the descriptions above.

b. Included in the summary costs are the anticipated design fees for the work and

our recommended contingency that we feel should be included for the project.
Additionally, site surveys will be required at all locations in order to generate

backgrounds for use on the project.

Forest Preserve Locations:

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve $37,800.00
Martin Conservation Area $27,500.00
Indian Bluff Golf Course $23,800.00
Niabi Zoo $30,000.00
Améwa Forest Preserve West Parking Area $27,500.00
Amdwa Forest Preserve East Parking Area $27,500.00
lliniwek Forest Preserve Campground $39,200.00
Dorrance Park $27,500.00
Sub-Total $240,600.00
Overhead & Profit (15%) $36,120.00
Sub-Total $276,920.00
Design Fees $34,500.00
Topographic Surveys $25,000.00
Contingency (10%) $27.692.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST: $364,112.00

Prepared by: Matt D. Snyder

MDS/amf

Wiles\Active\Projects\2024\24006723 00\ReportsNarratives\20241218 RICFP EV Charger Assessmant docx

EV Charger Assessment

for Rock Island County Forest Preserve
IMEG #24006793.00

December 18, 2024

Page 5 of 5

108



	Binder1.pdf
	2025-01-14 Committee Agenda-1

	FP Ex Com 01142025



